247

0T
JUSWINLISUL "SUIUIES] JO SAIONPUOD SIOUL PUE IJBS [00Y0S
v Koans Koams SYHD oY} oXeul O} POPIsU ST Jeym 0) spaeSor ug suorurdo
™ QOPIWIO)) [00YDS |  JO S)NSoI pue TIOY3 JIOT[0S 0} SJUIPNIS [00YOS AILJUSWIAH UOITUIRE]
9JeS [UOHBASIUNIPY uonnqmsiq 0} PAINGLNSIP 9q [ AoAIng SPTS] Ayifea] oy,
TURWIOIOTUS]
me “1de( s JFuoys "STOOYOS JOLIISIP-UOU SUIA[OAUT JOT[FUO0D I0]
JUOWIOIOJUY MB] sjuspIout *UOTRNSTUIWIPE | SOIOUISE JUSWISOIOFUS MB [800] JO/PUR ‘SUOTIBSIUIIpE
"1da( s JJueys 3unegio] S[OOYDS IOYIO | [00YDS ISYI0 WO Soue)SISSe 9FeTud [[Im pue sjuopn)s
» | ‘UOHRISIUTWPY OHS Jo pi0ooy] A SI0M [IM JJRIS [00UDS ATRjudtiofy uoj[ruey]
TOTeUIPIO0]
ATTuae J/Is5euei]
958)) ‘s1I079suUNno) "JOI[JUO0D QUINUST|
‘uonenSUNUPY © 0JUI 9)B[BISO P[NOJ JTf) SUOTIRMIIS JO Swojqoid
'SRl ggeisie | oNg pels ‘Ainoeg Tenuojod Aue oreys pue 0) e} Ued A3} OYM IOqUIOUI
Surod = sooAordug 911 | UOBOIUNUILIOD JJe1s Jjnpe ue-£FHuspt 0] S59008 SALY [[IM [00YOY]
-uQ 1ensay JUSUIDDIOJUH AIRJUSWIATH UO)[TWRY] Je SIT[TUIE] PUB SJUapMs {IV]
MeT ‘s1oreyioe
“I0JBUIPIO0)) "URIPTIYO J19Y} YILM S]OLLIR 9T} SSNISIP 0)
b ATITIE, /198 0UBIA | POYSe oq [[IM SJUSIEJ ‘JLaIT) € 0} puodsax 03 sdojs oy
Gooqpusy 958 IsIo[asuno) SUIUININO sjeeqpuey (ST S, [00T0S 9U} UI 9[011I®
Jenury UONRHSTUTWIPY 9IS IONRTSMAN | ‘UOnENSUTWPY 1S ue 2ov[d [[1M JJe)s §,[00Y0S ATejuotofy UojjIuue
1daqq emyg "sjuapns oy
ueld yo “JUSWO0IOFUY M | 0} S015a)BIlS 98T Yor] 0] post aq [t Aep [ootos o)
Sutog | voneyuowsduy 1ysne) Jye1s ‘siopesuno) J0 uoniod v *szoquuiswi Jyess fje 03 sa18arens opiaoid
-uo W JJeis jooyog so1dojens | ‘uonensmIWpY 9)Ig [[tA UORBNSIUNUPE S [00YOS ATRIUSTIOJY O IWeE]
ok BLIDIIL) §90IN0S9Y doig uonoy
pug St MBS | 9[qisuodsay] sanaeg UonepIRA .

UL 10 pousiesay) 109 Aot} uaym puodsor o) S1qe 2q 03 soeyd ur sarSerens saey M [00Yog Arejuswiaty uoj ey Sutpusne sj

10LISIQ [00TOS |

(1 UO}TUIe ]

"O0UR]SISSE JO PIsU
uopnlg g 2A102(q0



ST 3T

IS TR010]UH|

27T I TOTIBUIPIO0d Ul SUOTe[(1g01 Puy

STt ASBATIA 1910 PUB "V ddIH (PIA 90UgpIodoe

U I0JUY Me] STHOTJEOTUNUITIOD UIdOUOD © ST AJ3JBS [O0YDS 10 JUSPIS USUM Jje1s pue
» " JuepusIuLSdng LETHEAT AJIUNTIUIOS AJROU [ [00UD§ ATeTietiafy uoj[Iuey
TII0,] JUSTISSass Y
-J19S T00UoS 9Fes 'S9INPad0Id pue §]000301d Ajeyes ondeid 0
JI21S 10070 | UniD,J JUSWISSossY ‘UONBISTUIUIPY | JOPIO UI JUSWISSOSSY-J[9§ [0010F 9J8g oy 219[d o)
» » HOTeNSTUapY |  <J[o§ [00YdS SJvS [001og A[Ted1pOHIad (1A OO0 ATeTUSWR[H UOI IR
TS 5T |
we[d 16 TUSTISDI0J UL M |
SUI0n) | UoHeIuawaduL WoTRT, | JIeIS 'SI0[esuno) 9STA] JJB1S ATIUOIA 18 SOLIeU20S .31 TEU A
-0 3% JJeIS TO0YDS | SOTSeIeTiS/Aepussy | THONEHSTUIpY S)ig 901oId [IIA JFelS T00YDT ATRIUSUIS[ UOJ[IUIRH|
7daq aarg SSUNASUI JJ¥1S 72 (JUOLL © 90U0 SoIpadoid Aj9jes
tie[d 7o "JUOTISOIOTUT MET U0  ATOUISUI S[0STIUL,, UTe}qO O] SAI89jeq)s opiroid
91103 | Toneuatayduit Tgg@ne ] T3eiS "SIo[esuNC)) | T[IM UOLRHSIUIUIPE S,[00UDS AJeJUotio]e Uol[llie|
Ro) v JJeIg TOOYOS | SOTSoeIS/Fepuedy | TONeNSUIPY 93iS
a1eq SeoImosay d215 tonoy)|
PUH 9B Mels | S[qISUOUSSY SeRded | BLSI) UCHEPIEA

SeMPao0Id PUe SJ050]0Id AJaJEs U0 POUTer] A[SOONUTH00 aq [/ JJEIS ATeIuatiayy UOIeH ¢ SATRIG0

101 [00YOS POTJIL() UOIFRE




(44

61/¥1/T ‘[eAoxddy [uno) ayg "Aqfenute pajepdn pue pamoIASI oq Jshur sd)s UOTOY 210N

“Jouuewl 9AToddns ‘Suries.e u 10110 Yord Yym
1oeI0JUL O} SJUIPNIS PUE S)[NPe JOJ PIRPUL)S © SIS [00YDS ATRJUSWSTT UOH WL :Z 9AN03[qO

*IOIARYQq [BI00S-1}UR

nquyxo sjuspnys usym jutod ojqrssod 1SO1[IES O} 18 SUSAIUI
0} SAT301L1IS DATOSFJS SBY [00UOS ATJUSTISTH UOHIURE] i 9A0S(qQ)

(1o0yos ay3 Jo uonipuoo pue Suimes [eorskyd o1 1)
JUSUIIOLAUY [891SAY{ §,[00YDS ST,

USTIUOIIAUS UIUIEA] puL SuIoLa) aJes & papraoid oIe s10qUIOU Jje)s pue syueptys [[V g [20D

UE[d UOHIY [00YDG 9JeS §,[00YdS ATeJUIWS[ WOIWIEEH

249

WS 100YS | 1) voj[IwIRE]



(‘pusne 0} paSeinoous oq [[im juared
pue uspris ay) qusunreda uoneonpy eweds o Jo
JOQUISWI ) "10[OSUN0D B pue (s)isioes) “IojensuIMIpE

‘is18o[oyaAsd v apnjour Aew wies) oy, ‘epuade o
uo paoe[d aq [[eys si0jARYeq dANdePERWw YIIM STUSPN)S

i 1s180[0T0Asq
[OOYD] $SIO[OSUNOY) SOINUIUL pUL «'S8uneeN (1LSS) wes ], Apnig juopys,, pa[npeyos
‘UOHRNSTUIHIPY 911§ sepusdy 188 AprenSa1 pjoy [[eys [00Y0S AIRJUSIST UO)TUIR]
$20UDINJU0D 'S101ARBY9q 9801 ssaippe 0} sordarens Furdojoasp
Judsed pue siotaeyaq oAndeperew SulSInuopt ut sjuosed
5 " Jo mgmunN 1A SIOM T[RYS JJ©IS § . JoOUDS ATejustofy Uojjiuey]
s "S[OOYOS UI JIOIARUD( [BIO0S-TIUR YIIM
Surjeop ur sar3ejens 9anoaye Suik[dde pue siojey ysu
- s sdoyssiom OTuIapeoE FUIAJHUSPL U0 SS0UIRJU00/SAOYSYIOM pusjte
{UOTIBNSTUIWIPY 911G | Surpuone Jye1g 0] JJe1s 93eIN0OUD [[EYS [00YOS ATRJUSTUS[Y WO IeE]
UOT}RIUIUINOO(] "8-3] SOpeIS Ul JOTARYRQ [BISOS-TIUR SSAIPpPL
” ” ~ SIO[eSUNOD) ‘TerIoeIy Tet) SOI50JenS POsEq-10IRasO SATIORYIS PALJHULPL
‘UOHENSIUTWIPY OIS pajejduro) J3e1s 0} op1aoad [[eys [00YDS ATRIUSTUS] UOIIWIRE]
uerd yo '$901AISS FUIOSUN0D Spraoid
guro8 | voneiuouredy SUOLIRNSTUTIIPY Ar010011(] Ued 181} SO10USSE JO UOHRULIOJUT SueIpIens /sjusted
-uQ W {810To8UNOYD) pajejduo) 0} 5p1A0id [[eYys [00YDS Aie)Usto|y UO)ItUe]
are( BLIDILL) S20IN0SOY do)g uonoy

pug aeClyelg | o[qisuodsay sonied UonePIfEA
"IOIAYY2q

[B100S-HuE QXS Sfusprys toyM Jutod o]qissod 1so1[Ies oy} 18 SUIAIIIUL 0} SIIFAILIS OATIOAJO SBY [00YDS ATRJUSTOfT UOJIWEE] || QATIO0 [qO

JUSTITIONAUS SUIUILS] puk SUIYDEs) ofes © PAPIACId oIe SIOqUISUI JJejs PUe SIUSPIS [[ 7 [200D

UB[J UONOY [00UDS 9JBS §,[0070S ATRJUSWIS[H UOI[TUIRE]

IOLISI(] [00YDS PATJIU) UONIWEY

o
N



£

I0JeUIpIon))
TB /JUB 10 /T 5 0UeIN]

358D 'HODD "JOTARUQ(] [PTO0S-U. JIqIYXa OUM|
UOTIeHSTUTWPY S[eIRJY | TUIESH [BIUSIA AJUNO)) | SIUOPMIS 0) PUOUsal 0 (9Jeg PUe LuVINS) Wied 1 SVS
- » REEITS [enprAIpuf UUR[D 'SIO[RSUNO)) |  IOMSI(] 93 SZI[HN [[1A [00UDS ATBJUSTIA[ UOj[ItieL]
100D "9pIoINS Jo Aiqissod oy passnosIp
“1do(T IeOH [RIUSIN Sey JUOPNIS © BT} JOqUISW JJe)S € 0) Papiodaj
’ ” UONRHSTUTPY s[e1oJy ‘1S130[0UdAS J [00YOS S131 uayM Js130]oydAsd [00YDS 31} JO IO[ASUNOD
‘TeIs [enprAIpuy 1do( J0[9suUN0Y) | oY) 10BIU0D [[BYS JJeIS §,]00U0S AIRJUSWO[H UOITWEL]
SIOJASUNO))

uerd jo ‘uonenNSIUIUpPY *K11a1108 Sued Aue Ul PAAJOAUL S1e
w08 | uonejudwsjdun TUSTUDIOJUH ME] | SUOBOIUSP] ‘uoryeqoid 10 diyszoquiowr ued ‘uoneoosse ues Ae[dsip oym
-uQ WV | ‘uonensuimpy og [enpIAIPUT USWILOIOJU MR SjuepNls AJHUSPL [[RYS [00Y0S ATeudWwa|q UOJ[TWB]
s RLIDILL) $90IN0SY dog uonoy

pug ore Helg | o[qsuodsay sonae UOTepI[e A

("1u000) "J01ARYRQ
[e100S

10ISK] [00Y0S P

“HUE IqIYXS sjuapms usym jutod o1qissod 1so1(1ea o1y} 2 susAIsIuI 0) So1Forens 9ATI0QJJ0 sey] [00YDS ATRIUSWID[H UOJ[L

) Uoy TR L]

wey ] 9Andelqo

251




$C

Tenuny {fooyosg o3-speg SATqUIOSSY | sIoquusu Jyels pue sjusied ‘sjuspnis Sunq jey) Eagﬁ
[rounos) SIS SIYBIN JuoIed Tenuue poy []eys [00yoS ATBJUSWSTH UOITUIBE]
‘UONEXSIUIWPY )G
" SIOIBISTULTIPY sjurerdurod UID)SAS ‘SIoPLO]
9IS (SIO[ISUNOD) pao)sIgal UOTJEO[UATIILOY) | ANUNUIWOd pup sjusprys ‘sjueied 0} seo suoyd uimyos
”s RIS hjnoeg Jo sproooy Sunsxyg Apdwoid [jeys Jjeis s,]00Y0g ATIUSWS]T UOITUIRE]
. SOOIAISS
| J[qeIeAL ur 8JO[OSUN0o 'SIOIFUOD A0S UL
” srofesunoyy pue | uonedonied Jo ‘oury suoyd SuI91qo1d 9A10S 09 SIS syuRIed pue ‘JJels ‘siuspts
UONRISIUIWIPY 911§ | UOeIuowWINo0 SIS “GODD 01 9p1a0xd Jjeys [0070S ATBJUSWS[Y UOITUIRH]
" UOIRIUSUINOOp 'SUIR[qoId [RID0S JO OTWIDPELOR JIGIYXS 0]
BI0JRISTUIIUP Y SHIEAV | UolexSIUNUPY pue |  suISaq JUSPN)S & usym sueipiens,/syuoied AJnou [[eys
" ‘szoppsuno) Aynoey | sSoT Lnoeq ‘SI0[OSUNOY) JJBIS | SIO[ASUNOD PUR SIOYOLI] [0OYDS AIEIUSWIS[H WO}[IIRL]
, JIH uonedpmied | TUONRNSUIWPY S)IS "(OTNH) SeenIuImIo)) AI0SIAPY PMISK] o)
. @oﬁmbﬂ&ﬁclm wased | f[OUNOD 9IG [00YDS | PUR TIOUNOY 931§ [00Y0S §11 uo ojedonied o) syupied
- engpomsiq Jo utiowry “uapusunadng [Te 98.IN00US [[BYS [00YOS ATRJUSWIOTH UOIIURE]
4 [IDUN0O | SISOIUNJOA pUR 81T
. oNg {geis pue JUSWISAJOAU] IDSJUNJOA JUDIB "SOTJIATIOR PIIR]II-]00TOS JOJ JIQJUNJOA O}
UONEISIUIUPY IS | JuoIed JO JUaIXg sqnp) 191s00g | syusred 9FeIN0OUD [fRYS [00YOS ATRJUSWIS[H UOJ[HURE]
S3UNOOIAl [PUNO)
SILINNE SN
ueld Jo [Iouno;) sus INQ[SMRN JuIed "UDIPTIYD J19Y] JO UOHBONDS ST} UL POAJOAUL
Suiod | voneueumlduy | ¢ Jojesuno) Ajnoeyg payudwardug ‘sasse[o Sunuosed K1oAnoroid oq 03 suerpieng/sjuared o8eInoous o)
U 1V | TuonEnsmIupy ous so132181g paiosuods oSy | so1891exs dojeAD [feYS [00YOS AIRIUSUIS|E UOIIUIRE]
are BLIDILID) SO0INOSAY doyg uonoy
Pud 1R Melg | o[qispodsay sanred uoneprre A

“IOUUBW 9AT0ddIs “BUlIE0 e U JOY10 OB U3IM 10BIIUI O} SJUSPNIS PUE SHOPE 10J PIEPUB)S € 5195 [00UDS ATRIUAIA[H UOTWERY (7 9AN0s[q0)

JOLSI( [00Y0S PIYIU() WOYHEH]

252



9T

253

MITAY

3%

SOT[qUIoSS Y
‘asnoy uado

SJUIIJU0D
—yoes)/Juared

"TUSUILOXIAUS 9ATNISOd © U

18303

1RSI [00Yos |

4[] UOYFWIRE]



Hamilton Unified School District

25

27



Hamilton Unified School District
Promulgation

The School Emergency Operations Plan addresses the Hamilton Unified School District’s
responsibilities in emergencies associated with natural disaster, human-caused emergencies, and
technological incidents. It provides a framework for coordination of response and recovery
efforts within the district in coordination and with the county of Glenn, California. The Plan
establishes an emergency organization to direct and control operations at the school site during a
period of emergency by assigning responsibilities to specific personnel. The School Emergency

Operations Plan:

Conforms to the National Incident Management System (NIMS), the Standardized Emergency
Management System (SEMS), and effectively restructures emergency response at all levels in

compliance with the Incident Command System (ICS).

Establishes response policies and procedures, providing HUSD school sites clear

guidance for planning purposes.
» Describes and details procedural steps necessary to protect lives and property.

e Outlines coordination requirements.
Provides a basis for training and response exercises to ensure compliance.

Requirements

The Plan meets the requirements of the State of California and the County of Glenn policies on
Emergency Response and Planning, the National Incident Management System (NIMS), the
Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS), and defines the primary and support
roles of the individual schools in after-incident damage assessment and reporting requirements.

28

255



25

““cainipus, hazardous imaterials emergencics, wea hier emergenc

Hamilton Unified Schoo! District
Purpose

The Purpose of the School Emergency Operations Plan is to protect the safety and welfare of the
employees, visitors, volunteers, and students in the Hamilton Unified School District, and to
ensure the preservation of public property.

Scope

The Scope encompasses all Hamilton Unified School District site and district facilities. It
addresses a broad range of major emergencies. Such events include crimes committed on

gimcigencics, and fre. Alsoincludedare
procedures for emergencies that may or may not require the full or partial activation of the
School Emergency Response Team (SERT).

tal 1., £ 2211 Y ﬁmjﬂed in fh‘& IC8

commitiees may need to be established as the emergency unfolds. Staff wili b
system roles on a bi-annual basis.

Note: HUSD recognizes that due to the limitations of staffing, certain roles and response
€

The objectives of the plan are to:

Protect the safety and welfare of students, employees, and staff.

Provide for a safe and coordinated response to emergencies.

Protect the School's facilities and properties.

Enable the School to restore normal conditions with minimal confusion in the shortest

time possible.

e Provide Tor inferface and coordination between the school, District, City, and/or County
Emergency Operation Center (EOC).

Schools are required by both federal statute and state regulation to be available for shelters
following a disaster. The American Red Cross (ARC) has access to schools in damaged areas to
set up their mass care facilities and local governments have a right to use schools for the same
purposes. This requires close cooperation between school officials and ARC or local government

representatives and should be planned and arranged for in advance.

Responsibility

School administrators have the responsibility to ensure the safety of their students and staff in an
emergency. Law requires developing emergency plans and training staff in all-hazards
emergency response procedures.

The principles of NIMS, SEMS and ICS are incorporated in this plan and school personnel must
be trained in how the system works. All Hamilton Unified School District sites must also have
drills and exercises in order to practice using the system. Periodic training will be available to
help orient new employees and provide refresher training to current employees on an annual

basis.



Hamilton Unified School District

Emergency Management Resolution

Hamilton Unified School District
Hamilton City, California

RESOLUTION # 18-19-109

WHEREAS, The Hamilton Unified School District has implemented a School Emergency
Operations Plan for all school sites and facilities. The objectives of the plan are to: 1) protect the
safety and welfare of students, employees and staff, 2) provide a safe and coordinated response
to emergencies, 3) protect the district’s facilities and property, and 4) Enable the School to
restore normal conditions with minimal confusion in the shortest time possible.

WHEREAS, In an effort to fully implement the School Emergency Operations Plan, the
Hamilton Unified School District, supports planning, training and exercising the plan at the

school site level.

WHEREAS, The Hamilton Unified School District participates with all responding agencies
within the State of California and in the National Incident Management System (NIMS) and the

Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Hamilton Unified School District
does hereby support the School Emergency Operations Plan.

READ AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF BY THE GOVERNING
BOARD OF THE HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

Date Signature

Submitted annually in February.

27

257



Hamilton USD
Board Bylaw

Remuneration, Reimbursenient And Oiher Beneliis

BB 9256
Board Bylaws

Compensation

Each member of the Governing Board may receive the maximum monthly compensation as
provided for in Education Code 35120.

On an annual basis, the Board may increase the compensation of Board members beyond the
limit delineated in Education Code 35120 in an amount not to exceed five percent based on the
present monthly rate of compensation. (Education Code 35120)

Board members are riot required o accept payment for meetings attended.

= 4 s - = e . oq = 1
Any member who does not attend all Board meetings during the month is eligible to receive only

a percentage of the monthly compensation equal to the percentage of meetings he/she attended,
unless otherwise authorized by the Board in accordance with law. (Education Code 35120)

A member may be compensated for meetings he/she missed when the Board, by resolution, finds
that he/she was performing designated services for the district at the time of the meeting or that
he/she was absent because of illness, jury duty, or a hardship deemed acceptable by the Board.
(Education Code 35120)

Student Board members shall receive no compensation for meetings attended. (Education Code
35012)

(cf. 9150 - Student Board Members)

Whenever a quorum of Board members serves as another legislative body which will meet
simultaneously or in serial order to a Board meeting, the Board ¢lerk or a member of the Board
shall verbally announce the amount of any additional compensation or stipend that each member
will be entitled to receive as a result of convening the simultaneous or serial meeting.

(Government Code 54952.3)

Reimbursement of Expenses

Board members shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred when performing
authorized services for the district. Expenses for travel, telephone, business meals, or other
authorized purposes shall be in accordance with policies established for district personnel and at

the same rate of reimbursement.



(ctf. 1160 - Political Processes)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

(cf. 3350 - Travel Expenses)

(cf. 3513.1 - Cellular Phone Reimbursement)

Board members shall be reimbursed for travel expenses incurred when performing services
directed by the Board. (Education Code 35044)

(cf. 9240 - Board Development)

Authorized purposes may include, but are not limited to, attendance at educational seminars or
conferences designed to improve Board members' skills and knowledge; participation in
regional, state, or national organizations whose activities affect the district's interests; attendance
at district or community events; and meetings with state or federal officials on issues of

community concern.

Personal expenses shall be the responsibility of individual Board members. Personal expenses

include, but are not limited to, the personal portion of any trip, tips or gratuities, alcohol,
entertainment, laundry, expenses of any family member who is accompanying the Board member
on district-related business, personal use of an automobile, and personal losses and traffic

violation fees incurred while on district business.

Any questions regarding the propriety of a particular type of expense should be resolved by the
Superintendent or designee before the expense is incurred.

Board members may use district-issued credit cards while on official district business and
consistent with the limits established for district personnel. Personal expenses shall not be
charged on a district-issued credit card, even if the Board member intends to subsequently

reimburse the district for the personal charges.
Health and Welfare Benefits for Current Board Members

Board members may participate, at their own expense, in the health and welfare benefits
program provided for district employees.

(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

Health and welfare benefits for Board members shall be no greater than that received by the
district's nonsafety employees with the most generous schedule of benefits. (Government Code

53208.5)

Health and welfare benefits provided will be made available to Board members, at their

259



expense, shall- be extended at the same level to their spouse/registered domestic partner and to
their eligible dependent children as specified in law and the health plan.

Former Board members may participate in the health and welfare benefits program provided for
district employees under the conditions specified below.

Health and welfare benefits for former Board members shall be no greater than those rs_ceived by
district nonsafety employees with the most generous schedule of benefits. (Government Code
53208.5)

Any former Board member Ieaving the Board afier at least one term of office may participate in
the health and welfare benefits program at his/her own expense if coverage is in effect at the time
of retirement. {Government Code 53201)

Health and welfare benefits provided to a former Board member shall be extended, at his/her
expense and at the same level, to his/her spouse/registered domestic partner and eligible
dependent children as specified in law and the health plan.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33050-33053 General waiver authority

33362-33363 Reimbursement of expenses for attendance at workshops

35012 Board members; number, election and term

35044 Payment of traveling expenses of representatives of board

35120 Compensation for services as member of governing board

35172 Promotional activities

44038 Cash deposits for transportation purchased on credit

FAMILY CODE

297-297.5 Rights, protections and benefits under law; registered domestic pariners
GOVERNMENT CODE

8314 Use of public resources

20322 FElective officers; election to become member

20420-20445 Membership in Public Employees' Retirement System; definition of safety
employees

53200-53209 Group insurance

54952.3 Simultaneous or serial meetings; announcement of compensation
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

1373 Health services plan, coverage for dependent children

INSURANCE CODE

10277-10278 Group and individual health insurance, coverage for dependent children
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26

403 Tax-sheltered annuities

2690



UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

18011 Right to maintain existing health coverage

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 26

1.403(b)-2 Tax-sheltered annuities, definition of employee

COURT DECISIONS

Thorning v. Hollister School District, (1992) 11 Cal.App.4th 1598

Board of Education of the Palo Alto Unified School District v. Superior Court of Santa Clara

County, (1979) 93 Cal.App.3d 578
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
91 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 37 (2008)

83 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 124 (2000)

Management Resources:
INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS

Sample Expense and Use of Public Resources Policy Statement, January 2006

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PUBLICATIONS
Tax-Sheltered Annuity Plans (403(b) Plans) for Employees of Public Schools and Certain

Tax-Exempt Organizations, Publication 571, rev. February 2013
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org
Institute for Local Government: http://www.ca-ilg.org

Internal Revenue Service: http://www.irs.gov
Public Employees’ Retirement System: http://www.calpers.ca.gov

Bylaw HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: February 22, 2017 Hamilton City, California

261



262

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 2018
Page 1 of 4

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materizls and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP/AR 0420=School Plans/Site Couneils — =

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 716) which renames the single plan for student achievement as
the school plan for student achievement (SPSA), authorizes the use of nniform complaint procedures for
compiaints alieging noncompiiance with requirernenis related to the sestablishment of schodt site councils-or
the development of the SPSA, and authorizes the use of the SPSA to satisfy the requirement for a school
improvement plan when a school is identified for targeted or comprehensive support. Regulation updated to
reflect AB 716 which eliminates the authority to use a school advisory committee other than a schooi site
council to develop the SPSA, allows certain small schools to share a school site council, requires a needs
assessment to identify school goals, and, if applicable, requires consultation with the school's English
learner advisory committee on review of the SPSA.

BP/AR 0450 - Camprehensive Safety Plan

{BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1747) which requires the California Departtuent of Education
(CDE) to post a compliance checklist for developing the comprehensive safety plan and best practices
related to reviewing and approving the plan, and requires districts to share their approved comprehensive
safety plans with loeal law enforcement; the fire-department, and-other-first responder-entities. Regulation
updated to reflect AB 1747, which adds requirements to consult with the fire department and other first
responders in developing safety plans and to develop procedures for conducting tactical responses to
criminal incidents, including procedures related to individuals with guns on campus and at school-related

functions.

BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2878) which expands the state priority on parent
involvement that must be addressed in the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) to include family
engagement. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1808) which requires consultation on plan development
with special education local plan administrator(s) and, by July 1, 2019, requires districts to develop a local
control funding formula budget overview for parents/ guardians in conjunction with the LCAP. Policy
reflects NEW LAW (AB 1840) which requires the State Board of Education to expand the LCAP template
by January 31, 2020 to include specified information. Section on "Technical Assistance/Intervention”
updated to reflect AB 1808 which establishes a single statewide system of support for districts and schools,
and AB 1840 which provides that a district receiving an emergency apportionment will be deemed to have
been referred to the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence. Regulation updated to reflect AB
1840 which requires data in the LCAP to be reported in a manner consistent with the California School
Dashboard and requires districts to post their LCAP prominently on the homepage of their web site. Section
on "Annual Updates" deleted since the annual updates follow the same process and adhere to the same
template as the initial LCAP.

AR 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committee

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to clarify that the parent advisory committec and English learner parent advisory
cormittee established to review and comment on the LCAP are not subject to Brown Act requirements, but



must comply with other, less complex procedural requirements. Legal cites for school site councils revised

pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 716).
POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 2018
Page 2 of 4

AR 3311.1 - Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2249) which revises the threshold amounts that determine
the process that may be used to award contracts for public works. Regulation also revised to clarify
requirements for informal bid notifications that must be sent to contractors and/or construction journals.

AR 3543 - Transportation Safety and Emergencies

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1798) which requires that all school buses be equipped with

passenger restraint systems by July 1, 2035. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1840) which delays
until March 1, 2019 the requirement that each school bus and student activity bus be equipped with a child
safety alert system, and allows for a possible six-month extension for districts with an average daily
attendance of 4,000 or less under specified conditions. Regulation adds the conditions under which a
student activity bus is exempt from the requirement to install a child safety alert system.

AR 4200 - Classified Personnel

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2160) which eliminates the exemption of part-time

playground positions from the classified service in merit system districts, thereby making those positions
part of the classified service. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 2261) which eliminates the
exemption from the classified service, in merit system districts, of community representatives employed in
advisory or consulting capacities for not more than 90 working days per fiscal year. Paragraph moved to
emphasize that employees in either merit or non-merit system districts who are exempted from the
classified service must fulfill obligations related to physical examinations, fingerprinting, and tuberculosis

tests.

AR 5113 - Absences and Excuses

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2289) which (1) amends the definition of "immediate

family"” for the purpose of authorizing certain excused absences, (2) prohibits a district from requiring a
physician's note for an absence by a parenting student to care for a sick child, atid (3) clarifies that students
may be excused from school, under specified conditions, for work in the entertainment or allied industry,
participation with a nonprofit performing arts organization in a performance for a public school audience,
or other reasons at the discretion of school administrators.

AR 5131.41 - Use of Seclusion and Restraint

(AR added)
New regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 2657) which prohibits seclusion and behavioral restraint of

students as a means of discipline, and provides that seclusion and restraint may be used only to control
behavior that poses a clear and present danger of serious physical harm to a student or others if that
behavior cannot be immediately prevented by a less restrictive response. Regulation specifies the
conditions for such use, reporting requirements, and a list of seclusion and behavioral techniques that are

always prohibited.

BP/AR 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2639) which requires boards of districts that serve grades 7-12

to review the district's suicide prevention policy at least every five years and update it as necessary.

263



264

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 972) which requires districts that issue student identification
cards to print specified suicide prevention hotline numbers on the cards effective July 1, 2019. Regulation
also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1808) which requires CDE to identify online training programs that districts
can use to train students and staff regarding suicide awarcness and prevention.
POLICY GUIDL SHEET
December 2018

Fage3oid

BEAR 5144 - Discipiivie - N S —

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2657) which prohibits seclusion and behavioral restraint of
students as a means of discipline, and to encourage staff development regarding equitable implementation
of discipline. Regulation updated to revise section on "Detention Afier School” to more directly reflect state
regulations and delete a specific timeline for advance notice to parents/guardians of a student’s detention.

BP 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2289) which requires notification to parents/guardians and to
pregnant and parenting students of their rights under the law; authorizes an excused absence for a parenting
student to care for a sick child without a physician's note; provides that a pregnant or parenting student is
entitled o eight weeks of parental leave, or longer if desmed medically necessary by the student's
physician; and authorizes the use of uniform complaint procedures for complaints alleging noncompliance
with the law.

BP 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requnirements

(BP revised) o . e e
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2121) which, under certain conditions, exempts from any
district-established graduation requirements migrant students and newly arrived immigrant students
participating in a newcomer program who transfer schools in grade 11-12. Policy also reflects NEW LAW
(AB 3022) which authorizes the granting of a diploma to persons who departed California in grade 12
against their will, and adds section on "Honorary Diplomas” including item reflecting NEW LAW (AB
2109) which authorizes the board to grant an honorary diploma to a terminally ill student.

AR 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2949) which allows a child of a military family to continue
attending the school of origin regardless of any change of residence of the family. Regulation also adds
new section on "Transportation” reflecting AB 2949, which authorizes, but does not require, districts to
provide transportation to enable a child of a military family to attend the school or district of origin.

BP/AR 6175 - Migrant Education Program

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to include priorities for migrant education services, as amended by the federal Every

Student Succeeds Act, and provision of services to private school students, formerly in AR. Policy also
adds language encouraging the superintendent to annually report to the board regarding the performance of
migrant students. Regulation updated to add definition of "migrant student” and add new section on
"Summer School” reflecting requirement for any district receiving federal migrant education funding to
conduct summer school programs for eligible migrant students. New section on "Applicability of
Graduation Requirements" reflects NEW LAW (AB 2121) which, under certain conditions, exempts
migrant students who transfer between schools in grades 11-12 from district-established graduation

requirements.

AR 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction
(AR revised)



Regulation reorganized and updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2109) which expands the parental
notification to include information regarding student eligibility for individual instruction and the duration
of such instruction, requires that individual instruction in a student's home begin within five days of
determining a student's eligibility, provides that students receiving individual instruction in a hospital for a
partial week are eligible to attend school on days that they are not at the hospital, and provides that the
absences of a temporarily disabled student must be excused until the student is able to return to the regular

school program.

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 2018
Page 4 of 4

BB 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials

(BB revised)
Bylaw updated to reflect requirement effective January 1, 2019 that districts post a direct link on the

homepage of their web site to the current board meeting agenda or to the district's agenda management
platform. Bylaw also clarifies that the agenda need not provide an opportunity for public comment on any
agenda item that has previously been considered at an open meeting of a committee comprised exclusively

of board members.

BB 9324 - Minutes and Recordings

(BB revised)
Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1036) which prohibits districts from including in board meeting

minutes a student's directory information or a parent/guardian’s personal information, as defined, when the
student or parent/guardian requests that such information be excluded. Bylaw also includes optional
statement that the minutes will summarize topics addressed during the public comment period and need not
reflect the names of the individuals who comment.

265



00°s82

* 00'S52 INOOKY LNEWAYd 'TYLOL

00852 005852 4 NN:00000-000+000-0085-00£L-0000-0-0000-70 T
£%'618'T s ER°6T2'T INROWY INIWAVE TYLOL
m#.mamya 28 1LE'T 4 NN 06000-000-00T-00EF-000T-0TTL~N-0000-T0 T
00 EZ9T + 007 29T LNOWY LNIWAYd T¥IOL
0084t a0 d NN 00000-000-000-06BS-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00'548'1T % 00°G6L8'T INROWY INEWAYE fT¥LIOL
00'GA8'T 00°SL8'T; 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00'L1e #+:00°LTE LNGOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
00412 NN 00000-000=000-0025-000T~0TLT-D~SEQH~TO
99081 * 99°'0€T LNOGOWY INIWAWd IVIOL
BT HE 02'0C d NN coooo|0501ooouommmnoohﬂaooeoncnoooo-ﬁc T
BY 56 03°0 d NN 00000-000<000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T
oegmmm » 00°952 LNAOWY INIWAYE TYIOL
009z 000 d NN 00000-600%000-0€95-0018-0000-0~-0SE8-T0 T

| 6YEF990T1S
‘Jumedry 3eN Juy br SAN6L aa ¥pd; 3Ts  [go ound Tepp X S9¥ pa

MU JUTIO25Y unu yveyvy sdAz jteodsg umu QI Xel
aNNd TYHANED T0 ¢ pung

: << uadg s> 61702 £2 AUVANYL:$E HOIVE $E00 :HDIVE

T a9¥d TT:ZT 6T/8E/T0 2T°00°T  O0SAAY LSITINd HIEVAYd SINNODOY

NSSY¥ SA¥Y0H 'TOOHDS VINMOJIITYD

LSIDHY NVWWVH M-68%TT9 8102/2T/2T 2B8E6T0-0d E£TE06T

odsvD 00/951000

I¥ LS%EZS0S 6T0Z/0T/T0 EZI6TO-Od LEOOGT

0D ATdS T¥DIDOTIOId ¥NITOUWD 00/%€2000

T0S8ST ‘SHHA 8T0T DHA-IDO 6T0Z/60/10 BZH000-0d

WAL -8YLSTHD 00/%EE000

SHHS X0d NMOYH AON-08T%Z92 6102/80/T0 EIP610-0d BEE06T

00/%0T000

M¥VE /TIOL/STYEW dNOD ¥ITO BT0Z/60/2T 640000-Ad

OUVOYAN XILAH 00/2L2000

TBTESPET 6T02/2T/T0 E0%000-0d
LELTISHET 6102/2T/10 £0%000-Cd

IRIY 00/5L0T00

6TBOTOPSPL 6T0OT/80/T0 SEH000-0Od
ONI 41V ¥ ONIIVHH HINTOSHY 00/T6€100

uotadraossq 93eg aousxazsy boy
SWeu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

6T0Z LT XMYNEEHEI !%E HOIWE
2eeg98r  "ILSIA TOOHDS QAIAINA NOLTIWYH ZT0

"266



00°LL
00°9€
00° TV

S8 1%6
LE DL
LE" DL
{4 AN XA
L8°18S

0s-Lye
05°L%T

9%’ 62C
BL 9LV
00°SS8S
L0 €89
19°v1S

LL ELY
LL"eLY

00'00T
00°'00T

Junouy

4

'€
00°'0
000
‘c 000
‘T 00°0
05'L¥%2
00°'0
‘e
BL'9LY
00°555
L0 €89
T9' 1S
T
‘1 €0°HLO'T
00°00T

I8N Juy bra

ddVd TT!CT 61/BT/10 2T°00°'T 0052avy

ad43 3rsodeg wnu gr xeg

%+ 00°LL INOOWY INHWAYS TYLOL
NN 00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 CPOTHAD AHY 6102/T0/T0 08B0000-Ad
NN 00000-900-008-0685-000T~-0TTT-0-0000-T0 TPOTH#ID ATY 6T0Z/T0/T0 080000-Ad
INd DNIATOAHY qIIJAING NOLTINVH 00/%TT000
* S8°TIV6°E INOOWY INHWAYE TYLIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-002€-0-0000-T0 T avTId gE4-NYL 6102/T0/T0 %T$000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T a3 av gFd-N¥L 6T02Z/T0/T0 $1$000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T WATH GEA-NVL 6102/10/10 %1%000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-06SS-00TB-0000-0-0000-T0 T SH g3d-N¥L 6102/T0/10 $T%000-0d
DAS ALINOWWOD ALID NOLTINVH 00/€TT000
% 0S°'LypE ) INOOWY INHWAVE TYLOL
4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-02%2-0000-0-0000~T0 T POEPHET 6T0Z/9T/T0 6IV6T0-0d 9PE06T
ONI SNOIILNTOS TOOHDS LLATIOL 00/T02000
%+ 00°0 LNNOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
O AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 T 6T/0T/1T HA ¥HA {I¥E HSOTD 6T0Z/80/T10 £E9BTO-0Od
S6EL6S0G0 WYIDO¥d SHILITIDVA TYNOIIVONAH 00/2¥%0T00
+ 9p'622'C INOOWY INJWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T S0T8Z-% M 6T02/60/10 TTH610-0d 6EE06T
d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T S8082-% M 610Z/20/T0 1T$6T0-0d 6EE061T
d NN 00000-000-000-0E95-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T §208%-% M 8T02/6T/2T TT%610-0d 6E£E06T
d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-009€-0000-0~0000-T0 T 9%082-% M 8102/TE/ZT TTP610-0d G6EEO06T
HDIA¥ES SNOISSIWA THSHIA 00/9€E2000
® LL'ELY'T LNNOWY ILNAWAYd TYI0L
d NN ooooo-ooo-ooo-oow«-oooﬂ-oomm-o|0Hoh:Ho T SUOLINOW/JWOD DIV-SLZEY006Z0T 6102/20/10 18€6T0-0d ZIE06T
ONILEIIEYH T1EQ 00/%2%000
£ KL 000000 * 00°00T LNOOWY INIWAYS IYLOL
00-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 284 ddv 1-T% WJod 6102/8T/10 LT¥6T0-0d $%E06T
.................... [ L LNIQEYED ¥EHOVHI NO NOISSIWWOD 00/8%0000
SdW6L ad ¥pd 918 [q0 ound teon z sew pg R T e e s s ~—--
I L u
unu JUNooy unu ey otadrassag S3leg  odusasgey beoy

|weu JTWSY IPPY/Iopusp

& aNNg TYNENED 0 ¢ pung
<< udg >> 6T0C €T AUWONVL:%F 3 %£00 :HOLVE 610¢ LT RYVNYEEI {$¢ HOIVE
LSITHY & < SINNODDY ¢tZ98l "ISIA TOOHDS QAIAINA NOLTIWNVH 210

267



E6"4LOE % £6°LBE LMNOWY INIWAYd 'TY.LOL

TB G9T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-008E-0-0T0L-T0 ¥ BSZEEZT 6T0C/ST/TO 012610-0d %HT061
TI ETT 00°0 d NN 00000-250-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-8EEL-TO T TPSCECTO 6102/80/T0 0TZ6I0-0Od FHT06T
TO 60T 696 d NN 00000-250-~000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-BEEL-TO T ZHSEEET0 6T02/80/10 0TI26TO-0d HHT0O6T
00°0 02" 8LE O NN 00000-250-000-0685S-000T~0TTT-0-8EEL-TO € Vg 80D 8102/T€/2T 0TZ610-0d $%TO6T
! A1adNs ONITIEM d90m 00/%2500)
1
ontooe’T » 00'002'T ILNOOWY INSWAYS TYLOL
00"526 00°5e6 4 AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-008£~0-0T0L-T0 T €696 6T02/T0/T0 0TI$6T0-Od 9EE0ET
00542 00°'SLZ d XN 00000-~000-000-0685-000T-008%-0~0T04L-T0 T TES6 810¢/LE/TT QTIPETO-Od 9EE06T
CI9ESETHT TTOMINGD UHEM R ISdAd S, A¥NVI 00/88ET0D
£%° 20T =+ E$° 20T IMOOWY JINAWAYE 'TYIOL
€% 80T NN 00000-~000-000-0025-00%4-0000-0~0000-T0 HOVETIN ‘dOHSMMOM 61/ST/T 6T02/21/T0 £80000-Ad
NYWAYH NELS I 00/0%9002
L6 « BI'62 INNOWY INFWAY TYLOL
2T 62 NN 00000-£T0-000-0025-000T~0TTT-0-0000-T0 W1 NYO EOYATIN TYNIZ 6T02/21/T0 T80000-Ad
WATOMAS VSSIUVi 00/90%T09
00"0%E % 00'0%€ THNOWY INIWAYA TYLOL
00°0%€ 000 d NN £0000-000-000-0665-09.2-0000-0-0000-T0 T YILYd 610¢ NVL 6T02/10/10 2%%000-04
8%0€8L0Z0 DNI SNOIIVDINAWWOD HAILD 00/€L6000
¥ 00°'SLG'T LNOOWY INSWAYd TYLOL
00°'5LS "t d NN 00000-000-000-0685-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T 0BLB-T IVWD!E MO 6T0Z/L0/T0 60T6T0-0d 9T006T
SNOD ¥ SNOIIWDINOWAOD ALINIANT 00/€00T00
SZULEL'T ¥ STULEL'T INOOWY INIWAY TYLOL
S2ULEL'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000~26E%-009E-0000-0-0000-T0 T LOTELG 6TOZ/E0/T0 00%000-0d
0ZE6022%6 ONI SNOS 3 INNH 00/T108000
AUNOWY 33N quy brg SdW6L aa ¥pd 3ts [go oung Teon 1 sey oX{ uot3draosaq 3aed sousxsjsy beoy
wnil Junondy wnu yayv 2d43 n1sodag wnu QI XelL sSweu JTWsY IPpyY/Iopusp
aNng TYHENSD 10 ¢ pund
) i << usdg =» 6T0C £Z AWUNINVL:HE HOLVE $E00 HOIWE 6T0C LT AMVN¥EHA ‘HE HOIVE
£ 04, TT:eT 6T/8T/T0 21°00°T 00SXdY LSI'THNd HTIAYAYd SINNODDY ¢E298r  “1SIA 'IOOHDS QATJAINN NOLTIWYH Z10



6E"TLT * 6T TLT INNOWY INEWAV TVLIOL
€2'9 €2'9 d NN 00000-T25-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-10 € 600%L0E BTOZ/ET/CT €LEZ6TO-0Od 602061
20° 96 T0" %6 d NM 00000-125~000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-1080-T0 2 6Y0ELOE BTOZ/ET/CT ELZE6TO-Od 60C06T
LB'LT L8 LT d NN 00000-T25-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~-T08B0-T0 2 CETO600 BT0Z/0T/ET €LT6T0-0O4 60Z06T
09°82 09°82 d NN 00000-TZ5-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-10 2 ZP0HE09 BT0Z/90/2T €£L26T0-0d 602067
L9 %1 L9 %T 4 NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-00ZE-0-00TT-10 T CHOYED9 8T0Z/90/2T €LZ6TO-0d 602061
SIMIIVNIHEANS IUYN HAYS 00/581000
000 %+ 00°0 INNOWY INTWAYL TYIOL
000 00° 062 D AN 00000-050-000-0029~0058-0000-0-00%T-10 T 6T1/01/1 HA ¥dd !"T¥€ FSOTD 610Z/80/10 $LTETO-Od 0TZO6T
061886228 ONI NOSYDI¥H NOSINHEOY 00/%%1000
18°1E% % TIB'TC¥ INNOWY INIWAYA T¥IOL
08°58 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-05T6-T0 0TZEVEE 810T/60/ZT 8L0000-Ad
8€'9E NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-00ZE~0-0000-T0 OTEEFEE BT0Z/60/2T 8L0000-Ad
6% 98T 6%°98T d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 € 0TZEVEE 8T0Z/60/2T STT6T0-0d TZOO6T
19" %1 19° 79T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0000-T0 € OTZEPEE BTOZ/60/2T STT6T0-Od 2ZO06T
L% 1€~ NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00£L2-0000-0-00006-T0 SNMNLAY NO ANNIFY-0TZEHEE 6T0Z/8B0/T0 600000-WD
NOIINYOdHEOD TIIN0 00/%€1000
00°69 % 00°'69 INNOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
00°69 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0~0000~-T0 T $ISLO0 6T0Z/0T/T0 TE¥000-0Od
€886LT089 HDIANAS DNINHENDS XAWVIVd 00/40%T00
L8°69 ) % LB'69 INNOWY INHWAYE TY¥LIOL
L8 69 L8'69 d AN 00000-€T0-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T LOBBST 6T02/0T/T0 SETI6T0-0d 9E006T
ESTOBPITE SaNIMAGOOM HIMON 00/6TL000
wwuwomwb . % 00°90E'L INNOWY INAWAYd TVIOL
oo.cwm~w oo.o 4 AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 T ONITIIE TYNIZ TT-59BZ-8T 6T10Z/11/10 TESBI0-0Od
S MM.N d AN 00000-0S0-000-0685-0058-0000-0-1ST6-T0 T IMvE D0H 01-$982-8T 6102/1T/10 ZEYBTO-Od
D AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-TST6-T0 T CE98T OL AXL-'IVvd HSO0TD 6102/ST/T0 ST98T0-04
........... e _ ¢10600089 OLLASSOY ¥ DUNGTEW STOHDIN 00/L21000
junowy SN Juy brg SdAN T N T o m e s A = -
e mwn uﬂMMomwm uﬂwsaﬁno Und Te0D & 83 A uotradrioseq ®3leg snusxasisy bay
A\ 8dA3 jrtsodeg wnu gI ¥er Sweu 3TWed APPY/IOpuUSA
< und T aNnd TVMENED 0 1O ¢ pung
240 >> 6102 £T KUVANYL:HE i 7
i4 39¥d TI:2T 6T/8T/10 TI'00°'T  00SAAY ISITHIS & 8 el . e nacHd 3G B
! LNNO0DDY CETOBI  'ISIA TTIOOHDS QHIAINN NOLTIIWVH ZT10

269



ET"EE ' LHAOWY XWI #S0 TVIOL

90 €TL'6C #% 90"€1T'62 LNENAYS pung TYLOL
ET" €€ INOOWY XWI #SN TIVI0L
G6°95% * 567959 INNOWY ENHWAYA 'THLOL
SE"9SY 00°0 d NX ooooo;ooo-ooc-com«JODHm-oooo-c-omﬂfuao T INIVd ONIMYVW dTIHIA-€E€F9LT 6102/80/10 LZH000-04
i SONILVOD ALTVIDEAS Sn 00/€%5000
06'000'¢2 £ 00°000°'2 INNOWY INTWAY TYLOL
000002 00'000'2 o NN ooooon000|ooo|ommm40°FN|oobouonoooc-ao i HDVLS0d LNNODDY "TIWW M'INd 6102/8T/10 $I%6T0-0d THEOST
: WHLSYWIS0d S N 00/2LT000
00"5LE * 00°'SLe IMNOWY INAWAVA 'INIOL
i007SLT 006°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NI-6%98TT0 DHT B8T02/TE/2T 9E%000-04
ONI AITVD 40 SHDIANHS TOOHDS 00/LETO0O
$9 985 * ¥9°908G LHAOWY INERAVYG TVIOL
¥9'988 LO"ETE 4 NN 00000-300-00T-00€%-000T-0T1T-0~-0000-T0 T LELTISPEZT 6T02/2T/10 SI$6T0-04 Z¥E06T
d¥0D HITYHH TOOHOS 00/626000
.................... I T e e e e e e e DR
Junouy 38N Juy wﬂ% SAN6L ad ¥pg 318 [qo oung Tecp x ©9Y pa uotjdraossg 27ed adusaajey boy
i wnu JUNosoy unu ygy mmwu arscdeq umu gr Xeg Sweu JTUSY IPPY/AOPUSA
_ aNNd TYAENTD T0 ¢ puna
: << uadp >> 6102 €2 AVVONYL:¥€ HOLVE $E00 HOIVE 610C LZ AYVNYIHd ‘$E€ HDIvA
5 FO¥d TT:2T 6T/BT/T10 21°'00°T 005Xav ISITHId HIHYAYS SINAODOY CEgo8lL “ISIA 'TOOHOS QAIAINN NOLTIIWYH 210

270



§0°%55'T %% G0'HSS'T INAWAYA pund TVIOL
S0°%S5'T % S0°PSS'T INOOWY INSWAVA TYIOL
S0°BSS'T 90'%S5'T 4 RN 00000-000-000-00%%-000T-0TT#-0-T6E9-TT T
umouy jaN  juy by Saned, 0aq ¥pg 318 Lgo oung Teop z soy pa

wnu Mmooy umu yEy 8dA3 31sodeq wnu QI weg

NOITWINAE ITnaw ~IT ¢ pung

. << uadp >> 6102 £T AMMONYL:¥E ~ T $£00 *HOIVE

9 FO¥d TT*eT 6T/81/10 2T1°00°7T 00SXdY ISITHua a7’ ‘SINNODOY

TIOZ SM'Id QAV-SSEO%9 BT0Z/LE/ZT 66€6T0-0d SZEOGT

uotadraoseq 9jed oousxsisy bay
SWeu JTWeY IPPV/Iopusp

6102 Lz AWWN¥EHA ‘%€ HDOINE
CEZ98L  "LSIQ 'IOOHOS QAIAINN NOITIWVH ZT0

271



[0 78

ww LE'DL INENHAYE PUNg TYIOL
LE BL 2 LE'PL INOOWY INHWAYE 'TYIOL
LE“ L 00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T €
.............. R
nmouy 38N quy b Saned qa ¥PE 3Fs [qo oumd Teoh z s9F pa
wnt: JUnosoy wnu yay m&p areodag umu @I el

) _HZME..mSEmQ dIIHD (4 puma

g ¢< usdp >> 6T0C £2 AWMONYD:FE mmu_ﬂmm $800 ‘HOLVE
i 2O¥d TT:2T 6T/BT/10 2T°00°T  QOSAAY ISITRIE FIYYAVd SINNODOV

HOSHYd €@Hd-N¥D 6T02/T0/10 $T3000-04

DAS ZLINOMWWOD ALID NOLTIIWVH 00/€ETTO0D

uwotadraossq 23eg sduaxszey boy
sweu JIwWeY IpPPY/Iopusp

6T0Z Lz AUVNN¥EHAA ‘HE HOIVH
CETH8L  "LSIA TOOHDS QEIJAINN NOITIWWH Z10

272



18°1¢ ILNNOWY XYl HSA TVLOL
$9' 982 €T 2% P9°PSCET INAWAYE
[0 414 s+ 0E°%9C INAOWY INEWAYd TYIOL
SE'62 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
28°98 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2
ET"8%T 000 d NN 00000-000-000~00L%-00LE-0000-0~0TES-ET €
€% %29 '€ + EP'PC9'E LNOOWY INIWAYA TTYLOL
85 949S 000 d NN 00000-000-000-004L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
§5°220'T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
6T°'E8E’T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000~0-0TES-FT T
I1'€99 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T

i8‘1e LNOOWY XV dSfl TYLOL
LL"00E + LL'00¢E LNNOWY LNEWAVd TYLOL
LL"00€E LT°'BTE 4 NA 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
oL 9oL’z £ 0L'90L'2 INOOWY INIWAYE TYLOL
0% %T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-06BS-00LE-0000~0~0TES-ET €
0€°ST co'Q d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T €
08'868'T 00"0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2
2L %SL 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2
8% EC 00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0~0TES-ET T
PH'8SE'9 # $H'8SE'9 ILNOOWY INAWAY TIVLIOL
nm.ﬁmm“ﬁ 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%~00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET 2
I8°¢C6L'T 00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2
€5°9% 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-D0LE~0000-0-0TES-ET T
85 mmﬁ~ 00°0 d NN ooooolooo|ooo|oomw|005m|cooo|o-0ﬂmm-mﬁ 1
mm.mmm_ﬁ 00°0 d NN ooooo-ooo-ooo:oonw-oonmuoooououoﬁmmuma 14
om.mmH T 00°0 d NN ooooo-ooo-ooo-oonw-coum:oooouo-Oﬁmm-md 14
mo.ﬁm 00°0 d NN 00000-~000-000-00€%-004E~0000-0-0TES-ET T
TE ELT 000 d NN 00000-000-000-~00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
Junowy 33N Juy brr SAN6L da ¥pg 3T8 fgo oung feop x E°Y pa

uni Junoooy wnu yeay adA1 3T1sodag wnu al xer
o VISdLAIED ET ¢ pung
<< usdQ »>> 6T0C €2 AUVANYL:HF Hd €00 :HOLWA
8 H LN
q0¥d TT:ET 6T/8T/10 2T 00T 00Sxav LSITHYd F 1 SLNOOIDY

TISEE BTOZ/TE/CT BEDO00-04
06601 8T0Z/TE/CT BE?000-04
9%66T BT102/1E/ET 8E¥000-0d

SYHDOUD AILINN 00/210200

91%%599 6102/%T/T0 L0¥000-0d
€6L%599 6T02/%1/T0 LO%000-0d
TETZS99 6102/L0/10 L0$000-0d
2612599 610€/L0/T0 LOF000-0Od

HSHYI DIAIOVAONd 00/€9L000

€L0ECT-IS 6T0Z/E0/T0 BIP6TI0-0d SHED6T

d¥0D X1ddng TVIYLSNANI HTI0N 00/560000

5334 XO€ NMO¥E AON-0BI#29¢ 6T10&/B0/TO0 ST¥000-0d
SHAA XOH NMOVd LDO-8%6E€€9¢ 610¢/80/10 SI%000-0d

T1ZTL09Z 6T0E/L0/T0 ST¥000-0d
912L02Z 6T0Z/L0O/T0 ST$000-0d
912L09Z 6T0Z/L0/10 ST¥000-0d

50004 ¥YVIS TTI0D 00/602000

£88S8T 6T02/%T1/10 SZ¥000-0d
96BS8T 6T0CZ/$T/T0 S2H000-0d
968581 6102/%1/10 STH000-04
ZBBSBT 6102/%T1/10 SZH000-0d
B9ZS8T 6102/L0/10 S2%000-0d
6%ZSBT 6102/L0/T0 S2%000-0d
6%2S8BT 6102/L0/10 SZ%000-0d
892581 6102/L0/T0 STH000-0d

0D NOSTIEINvVA 00/%95L000

uotadraosed @3eg  9ouexagoy bey
dweu JTWSY APpY/Iopusp

6T0T LZ AUVNYEHI !%E HOIVL

TET98L  'ISIA TOOHDS QHIAINN NOLTIWVH 210

273



o) fq pepugy
e, . Aqpoiniag
mux mw& ' I ; 0 BE!62:2T 6T02/8T/T0 :pPSjUTId
_ “ur ; & ~ f "peddmiB 3G TITM '€ $83D3YD ARTIOP OXSZ IO ASqUNN
ﬁ \ ; *SMOTITSA0 (N8 ©3 dnp Spronr burjunoo jou ‘g9g tpojutxd sq 03 S3O°YD JO ToqunN
$6°5S INNOWY XYL HSO 'TVIOL
12T 966 '€V 000 wxex BT'966'EY PBIDTHLSIA TIV ¥Od 'IVLIOL
$6' %S TANOWY ¥¥L @SR TVIOL
21°966 €% 00°0 sesn ZT°966'EY INARKYE IDI¥ISIA 'TYLOL
) $6°%8 INOOWY X¥L HSN 'TYIOL
21866 '€V L 000 xxy C1'966'ED INSWAYG HOIVE 'TYIOL
00'0 & 0070 INAWAYE pund TYIOL
0040 % 00°0 INOOWY INHWANE TYIOL
00°0 00°0 D AN 00000-9T0-000-0685-00T8-0000-0-0000-%T T Ve HS0TD 6102/ST/T10 $E98TO-0Od
| 210600089 OLIASSOY ¥ DINATHW STOHOIN 00/L2T000
T R e = e U [ ——— T L L el
Junowy 39 qury by SANGT aa ¥pd 3ts [qO0 oung Tecd & e94 pa uotadrxosaq a3eq souaxagzay bay
untt JuNooDy una Yy sdA3 31godag wnu QI Xel sweu JTWeyY IPpY/I0pUSA
HONYNALNIVIN QZ¥da4ad 2 pund
, . << uado >> 610Z £ XMVANYI: %€ HOIWE £€00 HOLVH 6102 LZ AYUMIEHA {%E HOIvVE
3 FOWG TT!TT 61/BT/TO0 BT'0C'T  00SAdY

LSITEYd ETHVYAVd SINNOIDOY

gezosr

'L8IQ TOOHDS TAIJINA NOITIWVH ZT0



69'292 % 69°292 INNOWY INEWAVYA TYLOL
69°292 NN 00000-300-00T-0025-000T-0TTT1-0-0000-T0 8102 DIQ-INO T WIO!EOVATIIN 6102/8T/TO 680000-Ad
NOSNHOL NI¥A 00/6L2T00
9T'GEE % 9T'GEE INNOWY INAWAYd 'TYLOL
29 €S 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-00€%~-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 % WITE-MA! SAUYD SNH 6T0Z/8T/10 0ST6T0-0d L9006T
€0°LY 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-02%2-0000-0-05ST6~-10 S HDHL-HG!SA¥vD Snd 6102/81/T0 0ST6T0-Od L9006T
IS°%1C 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0000-T0 € DA'SK'IA'WL {S@IVD SNg 6T0Z/8T/T0 OST6T0-0d L9006T
dOHS INI¥d S.:¥HWOD 00/LEZTO00
00°'SL % 00'GL INOOWY INZWAYE TYIOL
00°SL NN 00000-000-000-0025-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0 STVEN 6702 ANOD ¥ASS 6102/81T/T0 T60000-Ad
ADVMI SHTIVHD 00/ST5000
00°SS% + 00°'SG% INOOWY INEWAYE T¥1OL
00°GS¥ 00'5S¥ 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€5-000T-0TTT-0-S€0%-T0 T 600-6TD 6T102/60/T0 90%610-0d TEE06T
SUAHDVEL HDVAONYT YINJOAITYD 00/TLEOOO
69'¥¥ x 69'%¥ INNOWY INEWAYE TYLOL
69°9¥ NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 8102 DEA-DNY !HOVATIIN 61T02/8T/T0 980000-Ad
ZO¥D V1 Ha HEOIN¥EL 00/€ZETO00
oo”omm ¢+ 007052 INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
00°0S2 AN 00000-000-000-0€95-0018-0000~-0-0518-T0 6T/LT/T DHD TI¥YD HOIAWES-%ST 610T/€2/T0 L60000-Ad
LYB6TSEES NOIIDNULSNOD NOISHJ MIY 00/LTLOOO
wN_NMH 00°0 * L9°82T INOOWY LNAWAYA TYLOL
b a0%a m mm 00000-000~008-00€%-00L2-~0000-0~0000-T0 % 6TLZTO 6858586 WATH NVL 6T02/L2/T0 90%000-0d4
et 00° 0 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-002E-0~-0000-T0 € 6TLTTO 6858586 EVITH NYL 610¢/LZ/T0 90%000-04
ety e d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 Z 6TLTTO 6858586 INIWW NYL 6T02/LZ/10 90%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-00L2-0000-0-0000~T0 T 6TLZTO 6858586 SH NWL 6102/L2/10 90%000-0d
................................ TN, SDNI¥GS YVM¥AIS ¥ VHEWYHTY 00/0T0000
e s S S T e R e B e e e e e
Junouy asN Juy Bty SdN6eL aq ¥pa 318 [qo oung Teop z say pd uot3ydraossd aj3eq apuRIsILy hay
wnu Juneodoy unu yay adiA3 3tsodsg uwnu QI Xel Sweu JTwSY IPPY/IOpuUS)
P NN TVIANTD 10 ¢ pung
1 ED%d $0:ST 61/1£/10 S.o%qﬁ S06n STOT LT ZN{IMARS !9F BALTH 900 ‘EDIN 6102 LT AMVNANEHL !9€ HOLVE
005x4¥ LSITaNd 3 1 SINNOJDY S86980 “LSIA TOOHDS QHAIAINN NOLTIWYH 210

275



cores
Go'gs

&6L"VE6
QL VEG

00'TET
(0°9€
Q0" T¥%
00" 1%
00" g€
00°T%
00° 8¢

€0°TeT
€689
608G

6LTTTS
L BLTLS

TE 69T
TE H9T

LE'S9T
TE 59T

Junony 39N

[4

% 00°2S

NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-

® 6L'PE6
0o‘a d

g

¥ 00°TET

EEEEEER

¥ ¢0'1Er

EE

% 6L'TTS

00°'0 d NN D0000D-000-000-0E95-003E-0000-0-

¥ TE'G9T

NN 00000-000-000-0025-0TTL-0000-0-

+ TE'G9T

NN 00000-000-000-0025-0TTL~0000-0-

Jwy by SAWEL aq ¥pg 318 [qo oung Teco x
wnir junesoy unu vgy

NN TEIHENTD

we usdp >>

6102 Lz A¥MO¥gdd
ADYA $0:9T mﬂAAM\Ho (AR 00SAdY

00000-000-000-00€%~00T8-0000-0~

00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0~
00000-300-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0~
90000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-
00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-
00000-900-00E-0685-000T1-0T11-0-
D0000-900-006-0685-000T-0TTT-0-

90000-000~000-00€%-00TB-0000-0-
20000-000-000-00E%-0018-0000-0~

LEITEId ATHYAYd SINNODDY

LMOOWY INAWAYS TYIOL

mmmwnﬂo STYEW ZDATIO0 OL SdELS aNe €Hd 6T0¢/8T/T0 S80000-Ad

NYDNET XTIEd 00/L12000

LNOOWY LNHWAYE TYIOL

0ST8-T0 T 900T62E09 6T0Z/9T/T0 ZTI$000-04

ONI JUVATIIH 00/2L0000

INOOHY INEWAYA IYLIOL

0000-10 61/8/2 TYIDIAIO WATH!8HOTHID 6T02/8T/10 960000-Ad
0000-T10 61/8/2 T¥IDIAIO WETE ‘LPOTHIAD 6T08/BT/T0 960000-Ad
0000-TO SHPOTHND TVIDIAJIO WATE 0E/T 6T02/8T/10 060000-Ad
0000-TO 999 THAD 'TYIDIAL0 WITH 0E/T 6T0Z/8T/TO 060000-Ad
6000-T0 EFSTHID MVIDIAAO WHTH 62/T 6T0Z/8T/T0 060000-Ad
0000-10 PPOTHND TVIDIAL0 WHTE 62/T 6T0Z/BT/T0 060000-Ad

ONd DNIATOAHY dATJINAN NOLTIWVH 00/%TTONO

LNNOWY INFWAYA TYLOL
0ST8-10 1

T6ECE6C506 6T02/0T/T0 60%000-0d
0STE-TO0 1T

€8EEEC6ES06 6TOCZ/0T/T0 60%000-0d

YEDNIVID 00/291020

LNOOWY LIKHEWAYE TVLOL

0000-10 2 TT600-61dYMd 6T0Z/9T/T0 9€$000-04

dOHS Q¥O¥ ALNNOD NNITD 00/ESL000

INNOWY ENHWAYA TYLOL

0000-TO STIVER 6T0T dNOD ¥ASS 6T02/8T/TO0 S60000-Ad

SHAHY OYWVNED 00/%92100

LHOOWY INSWAYd TYLOL

0000-10 STIVHN 6TOT ANOD ¥ASS 6T02/8T/10 £60000-Ad
IVET THINGYD 00/%TST00
Bay pg uotradtaossq 23e@ 2ousisisy boy

w&,\ﬁ 3tsode@ umu gl Xer sweu JTWSY  JAPPY/IOPUSA
0 ¢ puma

{9€| HOI¥E 9€00 ‘HOIVH 6102 LT A¥VNNEHS ‘9€ HOIVE

§8698[ "ISIA TOOHDS UAIAINN NOILTIIWYH Z10

276



0E° 218
cL 8

00°L69
€9°ts
BT'SZ
8L LT

85°0F%T
99°LET
(404

00°g¢
00°5€

00°2s
00°¢s

00°961
00°961

00°'89¢C
00°89¢

00°0%S
00" 0%S

Jumowy

€

0L'LeT
(434

00°0

000

ISN Juy breg

ZD¥d $0:ST 6T/TE/T0 €1°00'T 00SAdY

% 0c°CiB
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
d NN
* 8BS 0%T
d NN
d NN

* 00°S€

d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-008€-0000-0-0000-T0 2

* 00°'2S

00000-000-000-00EH-000T-008E~-0-0TOL-TO
00000-000-000-00E¥-000T-008E-0-0TOL-T0
00000-000-000-00E%-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-008€-0-0L0L-TO
00000-000-000-00EF-00T8~0000-0-05TR~TO

00000-000-000-00E%-02%€-0000-0-05T6-10 T
00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-0516-10 T

INNOWY INSWAVYd TYIOL

6T¥58€ 6102/80/T0 0926T0-0d 061061
LTESBE 6T0Z/L0/T0 0926T0-0d 06TI06T
L96%BE 6T02/E0/T0 0926T0-0d 06T06T
$08%8€ 6102/20/T0 09Z610-0d 06T06T
86998€ 6T02/EZ/T0 LI%000-0d

(o e e ]

HIYMAYYH ANVTIO0 00/420000

ENNOWY LNHWAYd TYLOL
T¥B09SBT 6102/22/T0 ZZH6T0-0d 6HE06T
CYEESSBT 6102/12/T0 Z2%6T0-0d 6HE06T
SOLLBGELOS 9 TMdONOW 00/%98000
INNOWY INHWAYE TVIOL
L6%S0E-€ 6102/%2/10 %EF000-04

ONI SSYID WATIIW 00/960000

INOOWY [LNAWAYE TYLOL

NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T~0TIT-0~BEEL-TO STYAW ZDATIOD OL SdHELS aNZ €34 6T0Z/BT/TI0 ¥80000-Ad

¥ 00°'961

SHATY WINWH 00/0S%100

INNOWY EINIWAYd "TYLOL

NN 00000-~000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-£02H-T0 STIOL/M¥Yd/STVEN ANOD HAYD 6T0Z/8T/T0 880000-Ad

% 00°89¢

NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-E0ZF~T0

* 00°0%S

d AN ooooo-ooo|ooo|ommm|00Hm|OOOO|O|oooo|ﬁo T

ZAUYATY UNETH YIUVW 00/ST0T00

INNCWY LNEWAYd TYLIOL
STIOL/MUVA/STYAN ANOD HEWD 6T02/8T/T0 LBOO0O-Ad

YHAMVS HIDOVW 00/T0L000

INNOWY LNAWAYE TVIOL
EZTLOTM NYL 6T02/80/10 0%%000~0d

e ZI9ESETHT TONINOD GHAM 3 ISHd §,AdNVI 00/8BETO0
SaNeL dd ¥WpA 3F§ (o .oung Teop x seyW pa uotadraosag °3ed wuﬁmnmumm-mwmq--
wnu  Junoooy unu yeEw ad43 atsodsg umu Q1 xelr |Weu JTWSY IPPY/IOpuUSA
QNNA TYYENED 0 : pung
<< uadp >> 6102 LT A¥NN¥EREI !9¢ HOIVH 9€00 :HOIWY

ISITHNd 777 "1 SINNODOY 586980

6102 LT AWVNYEHS ‘9t HDOIvd
‘LSIC TOOHDS QIIAINA NOITIWWH Z10

2717



00/TTETOO

Ad

00/9LEC00

Ad

00/€22000

od
od
od
0od

00/0TST00

Ad

Od BPEC6ET
Od 8%C06T
Od EPEQST
0d E%E06T
Od EPE06T
WD

00/%€1000

od
od
od
od

00/215000

oousaagsy bay
Suiru JTWRY AIPPY/IODUSA

LY 2ZeT + L9'ZET LINOWY INHWAYE TTYIOL
L9°2TT 1B 62T Jd NN Q0000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-E0G%~T0 T SYEANLE NIWQY¥ DUATH-TE9T6T 6102/9T/T0 €8€610-0d HIE06T
aq 40 HOILHA0 AINAOD OLNAWTNOVS
TES9T 2 TE"GOT ENNCWY IMHEWAYE TYIOL
TE*S9T NI 00000~000-000-0085-GTTL-0000-0-0000-10 STYAW 6TOE ANOD ¥ASS 6T02/81/10 $60000-
HNOOH Qo¥
TE*G9T x TE'S9T LINOWY LHEWAVYA TIVIOL
TE°59T NN 00000-000-000-0025-0TTL-0000-0-0000~T0 STYAN 6T0C JANOD YASS 6102/91/10 260000-
. WOQo AwM
S ZEE'E % 9%°ZE6'E INOOWY IMEWAYd TYLOL
TE*E6T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295~000T-00¢£€-0-0000-T0 % TTLOBEEZ gHA d¥TIE 6102/12/10 ETH000-
€C°8E8°T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 € 12L08BEZ €HHA WETH 6T02/1T2/1I0 €T%000-
S0°TLE'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-029S5-000T-0TTT~0-0000-10 & T12.L08tT €34 SH 6T0Z/T2/10 EI®000-
EB 625 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-02895-00LZ-0000-0-0000~T0 T TE2L08EC €HA LSIA 6T0Z/TE/TI0 ETH000-
ANYANOD NYDYOW AVH
+ 12'98% INNOWY IMAWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€%~000T-01TT-0-0000-T0 TdEY 00%-6T/ANNIE 6102/80/T0 £BO0O0O~
$2°%9¢ 4 NN ooooo-ooo-ooo-oom#-oooﬂ-ooem-o-Oﬁgn-ﬂo T £0990%% 6T0Z/8T/T0 TZ¥6T0-
S 1S d NN 00000-000-000~00E%-C00T-008E~0-0TCL~TD T L¥E6TPY 6102/BT/T0 I2H6T0-
SZ'82 4 NN 00000-920-000-00€%-02%2-0T1T-0-0000-T0 T 96STLED 6T0OT/LI/T0 9T%6TO-
02'2s d NN 00000-920-000-00£%-02%2-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T ESE0BEY 6T0EZ/LT/T0 9TH6T0-
L0'06 d NN 00000-9280-000-00€¥-02%2-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 9ECLIEY ET0E/LT/T0 2T¥6T0-
[N 00000-000-000-00E%-000T~0T%T-0-0000-10 TdaY 00%-6T/aNOQAET 6T0Z/80/T0 0T0000-
NOIIVIOd¥OD 71100
s 02'L58'T JNNOWY TMBWAYd 'TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05TR-T0 T 96.00%Z 6T02/8BT/T0 ZEPOOO-
0% 62 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-10 T TSTETEN 6T0E/FT1/TO0 ZTEFO00O-
S5°52 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-GOT8-0000-0-0STB-T0 T €TLOOF¥Z 6T0C/BT/T0 ZEHO0O-
05°2L0'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E¥~-00T8-0000-0-0ST|3-T0 T $TL00%Z 6102/8T/T0 ZEH000-
ONI ZTdd0S DIMIDETE I.Lv¥Id
junewy 38N Juy By SAWGT, aa ¥geg 318 [go oung Teop X €99 pd uot3dransaq o3eQ
wny JuUnNo2oYy wnt gy 2dAa 3tsodsg wnu QI xXer
aNNd TYEANED 10 ¢ pung
I << usdp >> 6102 LE A¥VANAHA ‘9f HDIWE 9£00 :HOLVH 6102 L2 A¥VN¥GHJ
¥ gD¥d ¥0:ST 6T/TE/TO ZT'00°7T  O00SAAY

LEITEYd ETEVAYd SCONNODDY

S8698L “ILSIA

‘9€ HDIVH

TOOHDS UAIJINO NOITIWVH ZI0

278



96°06T

1%°699
80°0TS
EE°6ST

€2 '0CT
T2 L6
¢0'ee

T0°9L9
C6°TE
Ly 2T
9%°69
£9°8P¢
00°LST
88" 2Tt
98" ¢v
VL TLT
vv°96¢
T9°¢cB6
00°sT
00°ST

P8 61Y%
86TV

unowy 39N

g

it'et LNNOWY XY =SSN ‘IVLOL
‘91 %% 96°06T'9T INANAYS Pung TVIOL
¢ TP 699 LNOOWY LNIWAVd TYLOL
00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0518-T0 T 02LO%0TT 6102/%2/T0 62%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-0D0TB-0000-0~0ST8-T0 T ODESBEOTT 6T02/E2/T0 62%000-0d
¥IIVd ISYOD LSHM 00/E%L00D
¢ €2°02T INNOWY INHEWAYd 'TYIOL
127 L6 d NN 00000-ETS-000-00€%-000T-0TIT-0-T080-T0 T SEITddNS SSVIO ADNHIDS ‘WH 6T0Z/91/10 062610-0d I6T06T
20" €2 d NN 00000-125-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 T ALIAILDY QOOd € WITH BI0Z/0E/ET 8526T0-0d 681061
LIYHIVH 00/%59000
TT2t INOOWY XV HSON TIVIOL
‘e * TO'9L9'2 LNOOWY INSWAYE ‘TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 SG5829S55%%09P2% NVL-DAA 6T0Z/€2/10 860000-Ad
NN 00000-900-00T-002S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 S5S8E95SS¥709%Cy NYL-DHA 6T0Z/EC/T0 860000-Ad
NN 00000-020-000-26€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000~T0 S5S8T9SSSYP09FCH NYL~DHA 6T102/€2/10 860000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-26€E%-0018-0000-0~0000-T0 SE5SBZRESSPP0STEY NYL-DHA 6T0T/€2/10 860000-Ad
00°L9T 4 NX 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-06T8-T0 T YATEO 00SN¥L INIVW 6T02/€2/T0 €2%610-0d LEE06T
00°0SE d NN 00000-000-000-002S-000T-008E-0-0T0L-T0 T dT¥S DId ¥04 THLOH 6T0Z/€2/T0 0Z%6T0-0d LHEO6T
98°Z% d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-E18L-T0 I ODIS0D-8DI4/SINI¥d 6T02/€2/T0 6BE6TO-Od BIEODGT
PLTLE d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-5£0%-T0 T dNOD ¥0d TALOH ¥8DV 6T02/€T/TO 9526T0-0d T8TO6T
PP 96€E d NN 00000-000-000-00Z5-000T-008E-0-0T0L~T0 T 1804 DIV¥ 6T10Z/€2/T0 2ZE6T0-0d LSTOGT
68°89€ d NN 00000-000-000-00E%~000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T SHITddNs OLW DSIW 6T102/€2/10 SSTI6T0-0d TLOOGT
oo.ma d NN cccoo‘ooo-ooolcmmm-oohm-oooolo-ocoa-ao E SHO 800 AMAS 4008 &0 HOIDEHEIA 6T02/EZ/T0 L%¥000-0d £0006T
00°ST d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T SE0 €00 HIVW 40 ¥OIDEMIA 6T0Z/€2/T0 L¥H000-0d €0006T
HLYIOd™OD MANVH S N 00/2BETO00
. * $8'61% LNNOWY INIWAVA TVIOL
$8°61% 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T T2%%6 6T02/LT/T0 2EPETO-0Od ISE06T
e e e TYINANNOYIANE HSIUNNS 00/€58000
BUT  p e e B e s i e s A B S S S i e _ s UO/E o
wyg bt meWWﬂ uﬁMMUMUm 118  [go oung TeoD 5 S99 pd uotadranesg 23ed 20uU21339Y bay
A4 wnu ygy ad4y 3tsodsg  wnu al xer Sweu JTWSY IPpPY/IOpPusSp
<< usd aNna TYHENGD 10 @ pung
>> ! .
A0vVd %0:ST 6T/T€/10 21'00°1 MOmEm o R At A o = ORI CepimNG
LSITadd ﬂun. SLNNODDY 586980 ISIA TOOHDS UATIAINN NOITIWVH 210

279



55582

L1

L

NN 00000-T20-

S5'S8C INENAY pung TYLOL

01°62 INOOWY INSWAYE TVIOL
000-26E%-000T-0TTH-0-TEES-TT SSS82OSSSPP09¥EY NYL-DEQ 6102/€2/10 860000-Ad

FLVI0d™0D INWG 8 N 00/2BETO0

0G6%1 ¥ 02°67%1 INNOWY INSWNAYE TVLOL
08"6%T 00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295~000T-01TH-0-T6EQ-TT § TZL08EE M4 4 IINAY 6T02/12/10 €1%000-0d
ANYANOD NYDYOW A¥Y 00/0TST00
§2 40T ¥ STLOT LNOOWY LNIWAYE 'TYIOL
S8°LO0T SZ°LOT d NN ooooc:ooo-ooc-oomwlooo.ﬁ-od.nw-o-._“mmm_-._”._” 1 ad a¥ ‘¥S 'WI/Sa¥¥D Snd 6T102/ST/T0 Z0%6T0-Od BZEO06T
dOHS INI¥d S, ¥dWO0D 00/LECTON
Junoury 19j Juy b Sdied. ag wed 3ts  [qo cung Teop X se pd uotjdraoseq Elet=lu] 20oudaagay bey
UM% JUNCDOY unu ¥ygy adfy jteodag umu gl xel sweu JTwS® IPPY/IO0puUsSp
NOILYONAd I'Ind¥ 1T ¢ purg
<< u=dp »>> 6T0C 4T AYVQMHEIA ‘9F HOIVE 9£00 :HOLVE 6102 LT AWNN¥ERA ‘9E€ HDIVE
9 FOYE $0:ST 6T)TE/TO TT' 00T

00SAdY LEITHIq M.H,m@awm SINNOIDY S8698C "ISIC 'TTOOHOS AAIAINA NOLTIWVH ZTD

280



[ A INNOWY XV ISA TVIOL
€0 ¥1IC x+x E0°PTT LNINAYI PuUNg TYLOL
[A 4 ELNOOWY XV¥I #SN TVLOL
€L°0€ * EL'02 INOOWY INHWAVE TYLOL
SE'S £E1°9 4 NN 00000|ooo|ooo|oom¢|ooo.nnoﬁ.:u0|mo.nw|N._u T SO0 'IOOHDSHYd 6T02/€2/10 TOP6T0-0Od LZE06T
BE"ST BE'ST d N& 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T SJ00€ TOOHDSHId 6T02/£2/10 T0H6T0-0d4 LZEDGT
FLYIOGUOD MNVE S N 00/28€100
0E‘E6T * 0E'E6T INOOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
0E"E6T 00'0 d NN ooooo-ooo-oco:ommm-oooa-o._”:-o-mgw-mﬁ 9 TCLOBEC €Y4 HOSH¥d 6102/12/T0 ETH000-0d
ANVAWOD NYDEOW AW 00/0TST00
Junowy 38N quy byy SdWeL dd ¥pd 3ts  [qo oung teop 3 B9¥ p4a uotadIiIossg 23eq DU[ASIY bey
unu JUneooy unu ygy 2di3 3teodeg uwnu al xer SWeu JITWSY  IPPY/IOpUSA
INANGOTIARG QTITIHD eT ¢ pung
<< uadp >» 6T0T LT AMWMNMEHA !9f HOIwg SE00 ‘HDIWH 6T0C LT ANVONMEA {9€ HOIVE
L dD¥d $0:ST 61/T€/T0 21'00°T 00SAdY

LEITENG N_HW SLNNODOY S8698L "ISIC "TOOHOS GHIJINN NOLIIWVH 2TO

281



ET'ET IHOOWY X¥I #SN

0% 09%'92 00°0 #xx 0%°09%'9C INEWAY HDIVE
98°69L'6 #x 9B'639.'6 INTHAYS pung
60°165'T. ® 60°T65'T INOOWY INANAYE
€ TE9 00'0 d NN 00000~000-000-004%-00LE-0000~0-0TES-ET T

3L° 656 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG~ET T

0005 % 00°05¥% INOOWY TNHHAYL
0R°05% NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET

Z9LLt’e ® 29TLLT'E LHOOWY INTWAVE
vE*90e’g 00°0 d MN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~ET &

2y IL8 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0~0TES~ET E
50°989'¢€ * v0'989'¢ INOOWY INEWAYS
T2°905°1T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET &

99°1Y6 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET &

58726t 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-DTES-ET T

e T6 00°0 d NN 70000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~ET T

TT 4981 » TT'598'1 INOOWY LNEWAYE
68° 9L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-ET 1T

LTTVET 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

59°90€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%~00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

T2'99¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

5T 0%E 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-0DLE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

P ES 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~0-0TES-ET T

BLTOE 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET T

L2 PET 000 d NN 0D0000-000-000-00L%-00LE~D0O00-0~0TES-ET T

54992 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

aEeowy AN Jwy by SANGL a¢ ¥pd 31§ [qo oung Teop X 9y P4
wnit QuNo2ay unu ygy

YIYELIAYD
e< uadp s>

3 d0¥d FG:ST 6T/TE/TO 2T1°00°T 00SXd¥

odA3 31tsodeq uwnu gl xel

TYLOL
TYIOL
TYIOL
IYL0L
9599599 6102/22/T0 L0%000-0d
$0£9599 6T02/22/10 L0$000-0d
HSHYA DIATOVAOUd 00/€3L000
TYIOL

YaJ-HAVD Y04 SNIMWANYW 6T0Z2/£2/T0 660000-Ad

"TOOHDS HDIH NOILTINVH 00/€9T000

IELOL
6866292 6T02/BT/T0 ST%000-0d
2000€92 6T0E/8T/T0 ST#000-0d

80004 ¥YIS dTI0D 00/602000

TY.I0L
2%998T 6102/22/10 52%000-0d
LB598T 6T02/22/10 SE€%000-0d
L8SSBT 6102/22/T0 SZ%000-0d
Z¥998T 6102/22/T0 S2%000-0d

0D NOSTAINYA 00/%9L000

TYLOL
00TBETLT DEA BTOZ/ET/ZT S¥$000-0d
LB6LETLT DHEA B8T0Z/0T/2T S%%000-0d
€66LETLT DEQ BTO0E/0T/21 S%$000-0d
996LETLT DHEA B8TOT/90/ZT S%H000-0d
SS6LETLT DHEA 8TOT/E0/ZT S%%000-0d
0GB6LETLT DHA 8T0OZ/E€0/2T 5%%000-0d
9%9%TTLT DHA 8T102/62/TT S¥$000-04
¥POPTILT DHA 8T0Z/92/1T S%$000-0d
SPOPTTILT DEA 8T0T/92/1T S$$000-0d

ATANYHID TYLSAUD

uotadraossqg ojed  eduaxajsy bey
sureu 3TWSY  IPPY/IOpuULA

00/29L000

ET * pung
6T0C LE AMVONREA ‘9E.HDIVE 9600 :HOLVE
LSTIEYd HTIYAVd SINNODOVY S8658L “ISIJ "TOOHDS QHAILINN NOLTIWYH 210

6T0% LT AYVNMEHA ‘9¢ HOIVE

282



|
|

0%'09% ‘92 000 #rex
0%'09%'92 00'0 Exxy
Junouy N Juy by SdneL aa ¥pd

unu j3unosoy

<< uadQ »>>

6 D¥d %0:ST 6T/TE/T0 21°00°T 005Ad¥

ZTiTT*ST 6102/TE/T0 :PojUTId

TSMOTIISA0 gUAS 03 NP SPTOA BUTUNOD j0u ‘1§ ‘pequtad o 03 E)OSYD JO ISCUINY

€T €T LNNOWY XYL dSA "IVIOL
0%'09% ‘92 PSIDIVLSIA TIV ¥0d "IVLOL
E2'ET LNNOWY X¥I SN TYVLOL
0%°09%'9g LNEWAYd LJINLSIA 'IYLOL
118 [go oung TeOn X B39 pa uotadiaossa Eki-j 8Duaasgay bay
unu wEy 2dAy 31sodsg  umu di xeg SWeU JTWSY IPPY/I0pusp
WINELEAVD ET ¢ pung

6T0C LZ ANVAMEEA !9€ HOIYE 9£00 :HOLVH

6102 LZ XWUVN¥EHA {9F HOIWH
LSITHNG "TF

SINOODDY §86980 *1SIC '"TOOHDS GHIJINN NOITIWVH 210

283



g pempsoymy

._wm\ 1 s§§§ c@y\

62 %6T'90T 00'0 PrYYs
6Z2"%6T'90T 00°'0 LEER
68"F6T 90T 00°0 ®xr
62%6T 20T %
00"8BE'S *
00"8BE'S 00'0 d @M 00000~000~

"EMOTIAGAO QNIE O3 ONP SPToA Bupqumon jou 'z

62'¥61'901T 'SIDTHISIA 'TT¥ ¥Od 'TNIOL
62' %861 '901 INEWAYd IDTHILSIA 'TVLOL
62 6T '90% INIWAYA HOIVE 'TYLOL
62'%6T'907% INSWAYI pund IY.LOL
00°88E’S LNAONY LHEWAYd 'TYLIOL

000-ST8S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T

TEBZLTEVG

INOONY INEWAVE TYIOL

624908'00T # 62'908'001
T6°895'¢ 00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-EL56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 €
ev"90% 99 00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-ELS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 Z
9€"TEB'0E 00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-TLS56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T
................... S S
Juniowy JeN  qwy b 5dH6L ad ¥pg 3¥s  [qo sung TeoD X 55 p4

i unt Jjunesoy unu ygy

: aNOd TEEENAD 10

<< uadp >» 6T0Z 'L& AMVANEHEA !L€ HOIVE LEOO :HDIVE

T HOVE 20:0T 6T/€2/T0 2T°00'"T  00SAAY

odA3 3tsodeg umu QI XBl

LSTTHNG HIHEVAYd SINNODDV

ipejutad aq 03 E)DOYD JO ISqUNN

SEEd TYDAT WIEWHOEd 8T02/1¢/2T €2¥000-0d

AHTIHY YIAITOM SINNVYA 00/L%0200

6102 AMYONHHEA 6T0Z2/8T/10 ¥¥%000-04
6T0Z AMVNYEHA 6T02/8T/T0 $HH000-0d
6T0Z A¥VAYEHEd 6T02/8T/T0 $¥H000-0d

uotadraosag o3eq  opusasjiay boy
[Weu ITWSY  IPPY/Iopuss

6102 'LZ AMYO¥WEdAS ‘Lt HOIVE
€5%980 "L5SIQ 'TOOHDS QAIAINN NOITIWNYH Z10

284



SE"BES
GE'86T
00°'0%€E

330
€T 1S9
SL'L8E

gLrete
PEFST
6E°8S

B89 LST
B9 LST

0L 86L
IL 19
TL°TS
6766
05°956
¢y ¥BE
LT ET
0B’ 1%

sg sy
€97 22T
€9'get

Junowy 38N

T

't % GE'BES’'T INOOWY INEWAVd 'I¥IOL
‘T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LZ2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T
8%0€8L020
1T % 88°6E0'T INNOWY INSWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-10 T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
¢+ EL°2TC INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T18-T0 T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-05T8B-10 T
47 % B9°LST'Y INOOWNY INHWAYA fIVIOL
'y 89'LST'%® 4 AN 00000-000-000-0685-02%2-0000~0-0ST6-T0 T
S0BOTOCHL
T £ 0L'B6L'T INOOWY INIWAVA IVLOL
00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8~0000~-0-0000-T0 T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-10 T
00°0 d MN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8~0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000~0-0000-T0 T
000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
i * 92 6% LNNOWY INAWAYd TV.IOL
00°0 d AN 00000-000-~000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T
.............. T z2902229%
quy bt SdWeT aa ¥pd It [qo oung Teop & esw pa
wnu Junosoy wnu vy 8dA3 31sodeq unu qr xey,
aNNd TYIENTD O ¢ pung

<< uadg »»>

dD¥d 6T 9T 6T/90/20 2T'00°1T

00SA4Y

6T0C LT ANMNEEA:BE HOLVE 8500 :HDIVE
ISITIG ¥~ ¥4 SINAODOY

dIOA 6702 €84 6102/10/20 2%$000-0d
YI¥d 6102 €54 6102/T0/20 2%%000-0d
DNI SNOILYOINODWWOD HAIL 00/€£L6000

E6LLOEEDY 6T0Z/0E/TO Z1%000-04
P6LLOEEDS 6102/0€E/10 2T%000-0d
DNI QYUYATIIH 00/2L0000

BBT¥9E0LO6 6102/82/10 60%000-0d
EE€C8BETLO6 610C/62/T0 60%000-0d

YIDNIVED 00/291000

ALIM IXH YXE-0BTBEES6E0T 6102/0E/10 TEP6TO-Od BSEOGT

DNILIMEYW 'T13a 00/%2%000

LLLLTTITHTE €34 6T0C/0E/T0 22%000-0d
LLLLTTTPIY 984 6T0C/0€/T0 22%000-0d
LLLLLTYTED GF 6102/52/10 22%000-0d
¢S9EY86990 €HIA 6T02/ST/T0 2Z¥%000-0d
L9Y9L88BZEY €44 6102/SZ/T0 €TH000-04
LLLLLTYTOE €Ed 61T02/52/10 22%000-0d
LLLLLTYTEL €84 6102/52/10 22%000-0d

0D FDIAVES YHIVM VINJOAITYO 00/€50000

LNIAOLS ¥ ION ¥IA-608Z€Z 6T0Z/TE/T0 T$$000-0d
SNVYIL ¥ INIVA J¥IQ-608ZEC 6T02/TE/T0 T%%000-04

LYIDONEA - TYEddv 00/€52000

uotidraosag a3eq SouaasIsy beoy
SWeU JTWSY  IPPY/IODUSA

6T0¢ Lt AYVNY¥EHA!8E HOIVH

99¢L8L "LSIQ TOOHDS TAIAINA NOLTIWYH 210

285



18- A-T ¢

#% LZ'C56°12 INERAYE pung TYLOL
€% 18 * 6¥%°'88 INNOWY LNAWAYE TYIOL
€788 6%'88 d NN 00000~TZ25-000-00E%~000T-0TTT~0-TORO-TO &

05" Z2LT + 06'2L1 F23024 LNAWAYE TYIOL
08°ZLT 05 EL' d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT~0-0000-T0 T
]
LE*DYVE | % LE'9VE INNOWY INHWAYd IYIOL
LE"9PE 000 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000~T0 T
L8ZYHETOR
€2 LS T & 2TTLST'TT INNOWY INEWAYE 'TVLOL
L5'90L'L 00'0 d ML 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 1T
59'0SL'€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 T
65 9T _ ® BS' I INOOWY INAWAY TYLOL
€591 84 ¥T d NN 00000-000-008-00£%-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T
§E'¢BY * BE'S8BY INOOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
BE'L99 000 d NI oooca-ooo-ooo:oomw|GOOH|oomm-o-oaﬂbnﬁo ¥
00°6T 000 d Ni¥ 00000-000-000-0€E9S-000T-008E-0-0T0OL-TO0 &
00 6T 00'0 d NM oooco-ooo;ooo|cmwm10©0ﬁ-Oomm|0|0Heb|ao S
BT 96T ® €1'967 INNOWY INEWAYE MTYLIOL
£1'96T NIt 00000-000-000-0025-0022-0000-0-0000-T0
Juncuwy 3eN  Juwy by SAW6T, aa ¥pg 1F8  [go »mmd Teop 5 se¥ pa
1415 S Vivatetotolnd wnu yay 2dA7 3tsoded wnu gy Xeg
(NO4d "TYIEANID T0 ¢ pung
i << uado >> 6T0C LT AWYNYEHEA:B8E HOIVE BEQ0 HOLVE
< FOVd 6T:9T mﬁch\mo gL 00T 005X4Y

LSITANd HTEVAYd SINNODOY

DNTI "IDNIA T¥dOTO SAMOES AENLIA

CO6ELO 6TO0C/TT/TO €LZETO-04d 60Z06T
SLIIMVIEANS TUYN HAYS 00/S8TD00
250665% 6102/92/10 S526T0-0d IETO6T

NOILWMOdd0D TIIND 00/%€1000

ANI QY TII4FN-E%$6STTITOT 6T0Z/0€/T0 €%%000-04

00/8T¥%0D00

9-6CLYLLITEE SH NYL 6T02/S2/T0 91%000-0d
$-S66CL9669E WHTE NYL 6102/62/T0 9T%000-0d

g2Hd 00/%80000

TO0%P0TEBSOZ 6TO0E/9E/T0 0%26T0-0d CETD6T

ONI LOdHEd HDILA0 00/60EDDO

SOCEETT 6T08/9T/T0 01Z6T0-0d FHTO6T
6%%5€2T 6T0C/TE/T0 012610-0d $¥TD6T
LEETEZT BTI0EZ/BT/ET 0TZ6T0-04 $%T06T

AT1dd1S ONIJTEM €L 00/%2sD00

HNIEY STVEW/SETIX OHSYD SHA 6T02/0€/T0 00T000~Ad

ANMOIL ENHATOL 00/9€E1T00

uotjdiaoseqg 83 20usxaIey baoy
sWweu JTWSY JIPPY/IOPuUsA

6102 L2 X¥¥YNYEAJ!8E HOLVE
992.80L "I8IA TOOHDS QAIJAINA NOITIWYH ZT0



00°000

00’000
00°000
00°000

JUnoury

£

‘e

‘e
‘T
T

=N

aovd

6T:9T 6T/90/20 21'00'1T 00Sxdv

#% 0070002 LNEWXYA pung fIvVIOL

% 00°000'2 LNOONY INBWAYd TYLOL
00°'00E'T d NN 00000-000-000-0025~000T-0TTH-0~T6E9~TT T LSIDAY WI-06ZEST 6102/50/20 SEH6TO-Od T9E06T
00°000'T d NN ooooo»ooouooo|ooNm|o00H-0ﬁH¢|o|ammw-ﬁH T LSIDAY YS-T96TST 6T08/S0/20 SEPETO-Od 19¢06T
SYSYD 00/L0%000

Juy by SdWedL aa ¥pg 318 [qo oung Teop x soy pd uotadraosag 23eq oouaxagzay bay
wnu Jumodoy wunu ygy 9d43 3tsodeg wnu ar xXer sweu JTwWSY IPPY/I0DuUsSA
NOILYDNQE I1Inav 11 ¢ pPung
<< uadp >> 6102 LT AWHMNUEHA:BE HOLWE BE0O ‘HOLVE

6102 LT AWNNNEHI!SE HOIVE

LSITaud BT 'd SINNCDDY 99Z48 'LSIQ TOOHOS AATJINA NOLTINYH ZTO

287



% GT°8L6'T INOOWY ENZWAYE TYLOL

00°0 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-ET

a N S 9960999 6102/%0/20 L0%000-0d
00°0 d NN 0000C¢-000-000~00€%-00LE-0000~0-0TES~-ET € 0858599 6102/82/10 L0O¥000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-CGQLE-0000-0-0T€S-ET T 08SBSY9 6T0Z/82/T0 L0%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 9950999 6T02/%0/20 L0O%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0~0TES-ET 1 9440999 6102/%0/20 LO%000-0d
N 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~Q000~0-0TEG-ET B6T6S99WE 6T02/%0/20 TT0000-WD
HSHYA DIJLIDYA0dd 00/€9L000
89811 ¥ 89"STT INOOWY INEWAYd 'TYLOL
B3'ER 00°0 d N 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 9%¥¥6T605 6102/50/20 S0%000-0d
00'EL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TEY-ET T L¥¥$61605 6102/50/20 S50%000-0d
NENIT 3 WNOAINQ NOISSIKW 00/265000
90"2E8’s + 90'2E8’'S IMNOWY LKEWAYE TYLOS
OB ELS’T 00'0 d NM 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € 0LEL8T 6T02/82/10 S2%000-0d
ZZU95E"T 00°0 d NM 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET € BETBBT 6102/%0/20 S52%000-0d
18"TET’1 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-00C0-0-0TEG-ET € 2L08BT 6T0Z/%0/20 S2%000-04d
28 S0 00°0 d NM 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-00C0-0-0TES-ET T 2L088T 610C8/%0/20 SE2¥000-04
€218 00’0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-00C0-0-0TES-CT T BETBBT 6T02/BZ/T0 52%000-0d
S6°B0T 00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%~00LE~0000-0-0TES-€T T 0LELBT 6T02/BZ/T0 S2%000-0d
ZB'BEZT 00'0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE~00C0-0-02E5-ET 9 LBOBBT 6102/%0/20 ST¥000-0d
EZT60'T 000 d NN 00000~6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000~0~-0ZES-€T 9 962L8T 6102/8BE/T0 SZ%000-0d
LT 96T 00°'0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0295-€T § 96¢2L8T 6102/82/10 S2%000-04
0D NOSTHINYA 00/%9L000
LotLot'e % L9'L9T'2 INNOWY INEWAYL TYLOL
¥ 2ET 00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TEG-ET T O0TESEZLT NYL 6T02/%2/10 S¥$000-0d
76 "98€E 000 d NI 00000G-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 1 60ESTELT NVL 6T0Z/%2/T0 S%%000-0d
L2°98 00°0 d Mt 00000~000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET T 042522LT NYL 6102/22/T0 S%%000-0d
PP 09 000 d N 0000G-000-000-00L%-0CLE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 665L0CLT NYL 6T0Z/LT/TO SH%000-0d
26852 00'0 d NI 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0D00-0-0TES-ET T SL9L0ZLT NYL 6102/LT/T0 SPF000-0d
BS'TEE 00°0 d MM 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-DOND0-0-0TES-ET T CTLOLOZLT NYL 6T08/%T/T0 SP%000-0d
98 9%€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 1T TE9T0ZLT NYL 6T02/0T/10 S$%000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~0-0TEG-€T 1 9SLTOELT NYL 6T0Z/L0O/TO S%$000-0d
00'0 d NI 00000-000-000-00LP-0CLE-00N0-0-0TES-ET T 6SLTOELT NYL 6T0Z/TE/T0 S%%000-0d
JHIWYIED TIYLSAUD 00/29L000
qunowy eN  juy Bif SAN6L aa ¥ed 3Ts  {qo sung [eOD A 89W pd uotadraosag @3ed  sousxeiey bey
WA JUNODDY Uy yay adAy 3tsodsq wnu g XelL SWeu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUs/
) YINHLEIVD €T * puni
<< uadp >> 6T0T (€ AYYNNAHI:8E HOIWE 8£00 :HOIVHE 6T0Z LT AMYNNERA!BE HOIVE
B HPNE 6T:9T 67T4/90/20 2T 00"  00SAdY LSITINd FTEVAYd SINNODDY 99ZL8L '1SIA TOOHDS QIIAINN NOLTIWWH Z10

288



LT %1¢

LT 91T

(XA 484

00°g9e

¥% 89T
FPEEDT
0T°g5¢2

Junowy

[

6€:6T:9T 6102/90/20 :pa3jurag

"SMOTJIZSA0 Qnif 03 2np EPTOA Burjunod 0u ‘g1 'pequtad aq 03 SyDIYD JO IcuINN

'vE 00°'0 sx¥r L2 FT2'%E PSIDINLSIA 'ITY ¥Od 'T¥IOL
43 00°0 vxxy LT HTC’HE INAWAYA IDI¥LISIA MYIOL
23 00°0 sx# LT PTC'HE LNEWAYd HOLVE 'TYIO0L
‘0T %% 00°292°0T INTIWAYS PUNd Y105
* 9y 891 LHOOWY INTWAY TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-DTES-ET 2 8L6LZ 3 9LEST 6T0Z/%0/20 BEH000-04
00°0 d NN oooco-ooo-ooo-oom¢-oonm-oooo-o-OHmm-mﬂ T BL6LZ 3 9LEST BE¥000-0d
SYIO0UD TELINN 00/210200
I8N wy by SdAW6L aa ¥ed 31ts8 (g0 oung Te0D X S99y p4a uotadranssg 23eq Sduaxa3ay bay
unt 3uNoNoY unu y¥gy adAn jtsodag wnu al xeg sweu JTway IPPY/I0OpuUsp
; YINELIZAYD £T pung
<< uadp >» 6102 LE wmqnmmmm"mmu\l/d 8€00 :HDIVE 610C LT ANVN¥EHI!8E HOIVH
EDYd 6T:9T 61/90/20 z1'00°7T 00SAdY L8IT"9a av SINQODDY

99ZLBP  "ILSIA TTOOHDS AFIJIND NOLTIWVH 210

289



e

Aq papgny

i gt
el T EL Y977 )|

S¥ LLL'66 00°0 xxvy GV LLL'GE fSIDIYLSIA TV ¥O0J TYIOL
SP LLL'66 00°0 rrex ST LLL'6E INHNAYd LOIWLSIA TYLOL
S¥TLLL'66 00'0 s+ SV LLL'66 ANINAYY HOLVE I¥LOL
S#'LLL'66 *x SP'LLL'EE LNENZYI pung IV.IOL
0B 8%E % 08'8%E ENQOWY LNAWAYd TV¥IOL
0R"8%E 00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-EL56-0000~0000-0-0000-T0 T
59°82%'66 * §9'82%'66 LNDOWY IHAWAYd TYIOL
T5°895'¢€ 00°0 : d NN 00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0060-T0 €
26°BSH G 00'o | d NN 00000-000-000-ZLS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 &
Z'To%'0€ (] | d NN 00000-000-000-TLS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T
unowy IS quy vﬁﬁ SdW6L aa ¥pd 3ts  [go owma t=09 i 599 pd
[iighadielinalalate) s wnu vy adA3 3teodeg wnu QT Xer
. GNDS ‘TIENED | o ¢ pundg
: << usdo »>> 6T0Z L% AWYNMEEA ‘6€ HOIVE 6€£00 :HOIVE
T apdd FEfT1T mﬁ\mﬁ\mo Z1°00'1 009AdY L5TTENd HTHVAVA SINNODDY

'EMOTIABDAO QNIY O] SNP SPTOA

Butjunop jou ‘g

‘pejutad 9g 03 S3oSYD FO IaCuUIN

ODODEATA 20ZEOSLD AUVANEHEA 610Z/T€/TO0 80%000-0d

QU¥aNYLS 00/%85000

6T0Z HDWYN 6T102/S1/20 »$%000-0d
6T0Z HOYWK 6T102/ST/20 %$%000-0d
6T0C HOUYW 6T02/51/20 $¥H$000-0d

M/H LSQ¥L QENTVA S, ¥INSOIITVD

Ehi=la sousxzazey bey
Sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOpusp

00/800000

uotadransag

6T0Z ‘LE AMNMNEHd !6¢ HOIWE

PPLLBL  "ISIA TOCHDS AUIAINA NOITIWYH Z10

290



00°GL
00°SsL

[4: M1 474
€8 S¥¥

00°000'2
00°000°e

00°02T'€E
00'021‘¢t

00° 0%
0070%

00°9¢t¢€
00°9¢¢

00'002
00'00¢

00'g6¢
00 E6¢

Junowy 38N

T VA €F:9T 6T/%1/20 2T1°00'7T 00SAdY

* 00°'SL INNOWY INEWAYE TYIOL
00'SL 4 NN 00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T HEA N¥NOL DNOT ATIANA 6T02/S0/Z0 0SHPET0-0d LLEOGT
NOINN MEIA NSSSYT 00/22T100

¥ CB'G¥P INOOWY INEWAYd ‘INIOL
T8°'SEY d NN 00000-250-000-00E€%-000T-0TTT-0-BEEL-TO T 282Z6CTY 610Z/50/20 S0Z610-0d 0FTO6T
0D X1ddns » THILS ¥IDNITHED 00/02€000

* 00°000'%2 INOOWY INAWAVA 'TYIOL
00°000°'2 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT~0-SE0%-T0 T HHAMYSH WOYd ¥A OMI-6LESTANI 6T0Z/90/20 9%26T0-0d OLIO6T
TYNOIIVONAE ¥O4 NOILVANQOL 00/2£6000

¥ 00°02T’€ INNOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
00°02T'€E d AN 00000-000-000-0685-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T L0O0 aNOd BT0Z-GS 6102/90/20 ET6T0-Od TS006T

S6EL6S0S0 WW¥DOWd SEILITIOVA 'TYNOILVDNAH 00/2%0T00

+ 00°0% TNAOWY LNHWAVA TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-00285-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 STVAW WYNIWAS FLVQIANYD 6102/9T/TI0 E0T000-Ad

YJEOOA80 519D 00/0L%T100

* 00°9tE INOOWY INHWAYL 'I¥LOL
00°9¢€t 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT~0-8EEL-TO T YEYO006TBE-SZTTSOH# 6T0E/9T/T0 6%%610-0d 9LE06T
Q¥Y0d WYXHE HEDNVMINZ HOFTIOD 00/182000

. = 007002 INNOWY LNHWAYE TYILOL
0s° %12 d NN 00000-000-000-0025-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T C602T-MY 6T02/90/20 %Z¥610-0d 0SE06T
HYYMLAOS SHIYHY 00/%88000

- * 00°E6€E LNAOWY INEWAYd TYLOL

d NN ooooo:ooo|ooo|ommm|00Hm|oooo-o|omHm|Ho T 6TLOCO6ESL 6T0T/L0/20 SEH000-0d

. R 67EF990TS DNI ¥IV 3 ONIIVEH HINTOSSY 00/T6€ET00

Aury brg SdWeL ad ¥pg 3ts  [go oung Teop x soy Y S T

uotadraosag 9%eq aousiszay bay
Sweu JTWSY¥  IPPY/IOpusp

WUNU  JUNOooY wnu ygy 9dA3 3tsodsa wmu QI xel

aNOa TYEENED TO-¢ pung
610¢C LE RY¥N¥EEA: 0% BOTYE 0500 :HOIWM 6102 LT X¥YN¥Edd (0% HOIVL
LSITAYG 37 SINNODOY £89480 "1SIC TOOHDS @ATIAIND NOITINVH 210

<< uadp >

291



3% 008 ' 11

sereLz'e

DIR A AR
DO ETE
00" 85€
D0 €07
D0 BY%E

D0 066
00522
N0 52T
00522
00'SLE

A
3% 9%

E6°00%
E6°00%

JUNOWY R

00°0
00°0
00°0
000

0Z° 86

00°8S¢
00" E0%
08" ¥T2

0S5°6ce
T ARAAA
SL'gee
oo'0

00°0

E6°00%

Juy bty

EEEZE EEEE

EEEE

L0'68

%+ 8%°008'TT INAWAYA

% G2 ELE’E

00000-000-000-0655-00T8~0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-9000-000-0655-00T8~0000-0-0000-T0 T

¥ 00728G8'1
00000-000-000-002S~0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0025-0TTL-0000-0~0000-T0
00000-000-000-0025-0TTL-0000~0~0000-T0
00000-000-000-0025-05TL~0000-0-0000-T0

NN N

* 00°0S6
00000-000-000-0085-00L2-0000-0-0000~-T0 €
00000-000-000-0025~00€L-0000~0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0025-051L-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-~000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-~0~0000-T0 T

* 8% %YV
00000-000-000-00€%-00TE-0000-0~0STH-TO0 T

L0°6T
+ £6°00%
ocooonmmcnooc|oomw:oooa:oeow|o|cmmbnﬂo 1

INNOWY KL SN TYLOL

pung TELOL

LNMNOWY LNHAWAYE TYLOL
[ 00000-000-000-0655~00TB-0000~0-0000-T0 T

LNOOWY INAWAVd TYLOL

LNOOWY LNTEWAVE TYLOL

LNOOWY LNAWAYG TYLOL

INOOWY XWI HSO TVLOL
INOOWY LNAWNAYE TV.LOL

2di3 atsoded unu gl xer

: pung

SAW6L ga ¥pd T8 [qO ound TecH X 59 DI
unir JuUnoNoIy unu vey
aNnd YNENTD TO
<< usdp >> 6102 LZ AUVNY¥EEA!0% HOIWE 0%00 :HDIVE
z HOWd €%:9T &T/%¥T/C0 L 00°T Q0SAAY

LSITEYd HTHYAYd SINNODDY

INIVW WaTd €33 6102/10/20 20%000-0d
INIVW SH 9354 6T02/1T0/20 20%000-04
94YD SH €34 6102/1T0/20 20%000-04
FAVD WETE 6H4 6102/10/20 20%000-0d

ININADYNYIN HISYM 00/LLEDOO

¥O GE9T0-LT 6T02/%0/20 BZHETO-0Od ESE06T
&4 SE9TO-LT 6T02/%0/20 8ZH6T0-0d ZSEO6T
O SE9TO0-LT 6T0Z/%0/T0 BTZHET0-Od €5£061
LD SE9TO-LT 6T0Z/%0/Z0 8ZH6T0-Od ESED6T

NSSY SIDINISIA 'TOOHDS 'TIVMS 00/T6T000

I NI-0L6TOTM 6T02/TE/I0 69E6T0-0d 96206T
HY NI-0L6COTM 6T0Z/TE/T0 69E6T0-0d 26Z06T
LD NI-0L6Z0TM 6T0Z/TE/T0 69E6T0-0d 962061
NI-€006TTO N¥D 6T0%Z/TE/T0 92%000-~04

ONT JdITYD 40 SHEDIA¥ES "TOOHDS 00/LETO00

TPELOYZ 6T0C/L0/20 2EV000-~0d

ONI X1ddns DINIOETH LIVid 00/215000

68SES06ID 6TOZ/90/20 O¥E6TO-0Od $2TO6T

ONI HTVSHTOHM QIS Muvd 0D0/TEETOO

uotadraossg 93eq  sdousasisy by

SWeU JTWSY  IPPY/IOPUDA

6102 LT A¥NNYEHd ‘0% HOIvVH

EE9L80  °ISIA TOOHOS UAIAINN NOITINWYH 210

292



Sg ees

S ILT
ST TILT

00°181T
00° 18T

00° 18T
00° 181

ST ILT

Junowy 38N  quy bty

£

ADYd E¥:9T 6T/%T/20 21°00°1T 005xav

+x GT'EES INENAYT pungd TYLOL

% ST ILT INNOWY LNHWAVE 'IVLOL

d NN 00000-T20-000-0€E95-000T-0TT#-0-T6€9~TT T AWYOS'T 6T0Z/TE/TO L¥P6T0-0d HLEO6T

DNITANVH TYINHEIYN YLOAOL 00/9€0200

* 00'T8T INOOWY INIWAVE TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTH-0-T6€9~TT STYAW HINLILSNI SYSYD 6102/9T/T0 TOTO000-Ad

SHTIOY YWIATIAS 00/€60T00

% 00°18T INOOWY INAFWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTH-0-T6E5-TT STVEW HIOLILSNI SYSYD 6T02/9T/T0 Z0T000-Ad

| . OO¥D¥IN FANTVAYND 00/L20100-
SdAWeL ada ¥pg 318 [go oung Teon A 899 p3 uotaydraoseqg 23eq 2ousas3asy boy
umnu. JuNodoOY unu ygvy ®dA3 31sodeg wnu g1 xer sweu JTwey IPPY/Iopussy
NOILYDNGE IINayY T * pung
<< usdp >» 6T0C LT ANVN¥ERA:0% HoTwg 0%00 *HOIYE

610T LT AWVMNEHA ‘0% HOIVE

LBITaEg mﬂ‘ SINNODIW €89LBL “ISIA TOOHDS QATAINA NOLTINVH 10

293



T6'2LS'ET

T6'BLG'ET

T6'zLs'el

eT 682

g1 642
98° 09T
(A TA

JUNOUY 39N

¥ DV

€7:9T 6T/%T/20 ZT°00°"T  00SAAY

'HMOTIIDAC ONIE ‘07 Bnp IPToa Bur3zunos jou ‘LT

L0'68 LNOOWY X¥L HSO Y10l
00°0 axxx T6°CLS'CT 1SIDIYLSIA TI¥ "O4 IVIOL

L0'62 INNOWY X¥I 35S0 TYIOL
0o°o nenx 16°2L5'2T INAWAYE LOIULSIA TYLOL
L0'6T LNOOWY X¥] #Sf TNIOL
00°0 #xs T6'TLS'ET LNSWAYE HOLYE TYLOL

+x BT'6EC INERAYS pungd TYI0L
* BL'6ET LNNOWY INHWAVG "IVLOL
B9'122 d NN 00006-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-S0TS-2T T
28" 8L d NN 00000¢-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T
Juy by SdN6.L ag ¥pd 3tS  [go oung Teod X S8y PA

W JUNODOY unu vy 2dA3 3tsodeg wnu I Xeg

LNAWGOTEARA TIIHD 2T ¢ pundg

6102 L% AYVNEEHA:0% HOLVEA 0%00 :HOLVH
LSITHEId mqmﬁwim SILNAODDY

<< vadp >>

BE:PH:OT 6T02/%1/20 :DIUTid

tpequtad o 03 S)PeYD JO IdqUNN

BOTLOLY 6T0T/0E/T0 €E%6T0-0d 6SEO6T
2L580L% 6TOC/0E/10 EEP6T0-0Od 6S5E06T
NOIZYEO4N0D T1IND 00/%ET000

uotadransag a3eq souexsgey bay
sweu JTwey IPPY/Iopusp

6T0Z LE AWVNNEHA ‘0% HOIYE
€89480 ‘4SIA TOCHDS QHIAINN NOLTIWVH ZT0

294



Hamilton Unified School District

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
(Education Code § 35186)

Person completing this form: Charles Tracy

Quarterly Report Submission Date:

(check one)

LX)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:

Please check the box that applies:

Title: Superintendent

January 2019
April 2019
July 2019
October 2019

February 27, 2019

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter

indicated above.

L] Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter
indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and
resolution of these complaints.

Total No. of No. Resolved No. Unresolved
Complaints

Textbooks and

Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or

Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

Date Signed

295



‘Hamilton High School
School Accountability Report Card
Reported Using Data from the 2017-18 School Year

Fublishied During 2018-15

By February 1 of sach year, every school in California Is requirad by state law te publish 2 School Accountability Repert Card {SARC).

AR LR

The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding
Formula {LCFF) all local educational agencies {LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Contro! and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which
describes how they intend to meet annua! school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities.
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is te be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Departmant of Education {CDE} SARC Web page at

htip://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

e Far mare infarmation about the LCFF ar LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Weh page at hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aaflc/.

e For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or
the district office.

DataOuest
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional

information about this schoo! and comparisans of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic system
that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and
data regarding English learners).

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible {e.g., the California State Library). Access
to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions may
include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of software
programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2018-19)
School Contact Information
School Name Hamilton High School
Street 620 Canal Street
City, State, Zip Hamilton City, CA 95951
Phone Number 530.826.3261
Principal Cris Oseguera
E-mail Address coseé@@husdschools.org
Web Site https://www.husdschools.org/
CDS Code 11765621133701

2 9@17—18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 1 of 14



District Contact Information

District Name Hamilton Unified School District
Phone Number 530-826-3261

Superintendent Charles Tracy

E-mail Address jtowne@husdschools.org

Web Site www.husdschools.org

School Description and Mission Statement {Schocl Year 2018-19)

Hamilton High School, with a 2018-2019 current enroliment of 288 students, is located in Hamilton City, along Highway 32
approximately 10 miles from both Chico and Orland. Our school is a 23-acre campus with five main buildings, including a gymnasium,
cafeteria, a 15,000 book capacity modern library, and an agricultural farm and facility with maturing olive and mandarin trees. This
past school year, we celebrated 100 years of providing an exceptional educational experience for the greater Hamilton City community.

As a comprehensive 9-12 high school, we offer a challenging curriculum for our students and enjoy a strong academic record and
reputation. Students at Hamilton High School can choose Advanced Placement courses, Career Tech education courses, fine arts and
Spanish language courses, Agricultural-based courses in addition to our rigorous core curriculum offerings in Math, English, Science,
and the Social Sciences. In Spring 2015, Hamilton High School was awarded a six year accreditation by the Western Association of
Schools and Colleges (WASC)- the highest level that can be achieved by a secondary school.

We are fortunate to offer a varied amount of co-curricular and extra-curricular activities at Hamilton High. Many of our students
participate in our Future Farmers of America (FFA) program, which is recognized as one of the finest in the North state area.
Additionally, we annually have a theatrical play, a band program, and offer the following sports- volleyball, football, cross country,
cheer, basketball, soccer, track & field, baseball, softball, and wrestling. We are pleased to state that our sports teams and student-
athletes are recognized as competitive while exhibiting appropriate sportsmanship and exceptional behavior by our teams and players.

'<hool and student safety are paramount for our students and staff at Hamilton High and a priority of the site administrator. The site

Jdministrator, with assistance from the two Deans of Students, consistently supervises campus throughout the day and, along with.
the athletic director, each can be found at most extracurricular events. Periodic drills and training for fire, lockdown, and other
emergency situations are conducted to enhance the preparedeness and safety of our staff and students.

The Hamilton High School campus is attractive and welcoming with an abundance of trees, shrubs, and grassy areas and a courtyard
quad that often serves as a main focal point for student interaction.

The mission of the faculty, staff, and administration of Hamilton High School is to provide a comprehensive educational program for
all students so that all may have the skills and the opportunity to realize their full potential and, after graduation, become productive
and contributing members of society. Each student, regardless of abilities, socio-economic, or cultural background should develop a
sense of self-worth, accountability, responsibility, a desire for life-long learning, and a genuine concern for the welfare and cultural

diversity of others.

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2017-18)
Grade I Number of
Level Students
Grade 9 78
Grade 10 49
Grade 11 89
Grade 12 65
Total Enrollment 281

Page 20f1429 7

2017-18 Schaal Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School



Elack or African American ) . - 04
American indian of Alasks Native i1
Asian 0.7
Filipino . 00
Hispanic or Latino 77.9
Native Hawaiian or Pacific islander 0.0
Whits: = = 166 s
Sucloecnnoﬁzlcallv Disadvantaged 68.0
English Learners - 7.1
Students with Disabilities 13.5
Foster Youth 0.0

A. Conditions of Leaming

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priarity: Basic (Priority 1): -

e Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;
¢  Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

e School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Teacher Credentials

201819

With Full Credentlal
Without Full Credential
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence {with full credential) 3

Teacher Misasslgnments and Vacant Teacher Pusltlorls

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners

Total Teacher Misassignments * 3 0 1

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal autharization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English teamers.

2 9@17-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 3 of 14



Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials {School Year 2018-19)

. Year and menth in which data were collected: November 2018

With the transition to Common Core State Standards, Hamilton High School will be reviewing and recommending to the HUSD school
board California state CDE approved textbooks in the core subject areas. Math adoption occurred in 2014-2015, with state CDE
approved textbooks. English Language Arts text book adoptions will occur in the 2016-17 school year. Science and Social Science
textbook adoptions have not been scheduled yet by the CDE, but will likely occur within the next three school years.

Subject

Textbooks and Instructional Materials/
Year of Adoption

From
Most Recent |
Adoption?

| Percent of Students

- Lacking Own -
Assigned Copy

Reading/Language Arts

Writer's Inc., 2003

The American Reader, 2007

Holt, Literature and Language Arts, 3rd Course, 2003
Holt, Literature and Language Arts, 4th Course, 2003
The Language of Composition, 2nd Edition, 2013

No

0%

Mathematics

CPM-Core Connections, Integrated 1, 2014
CPM-Core Connections, Integrated 2, 2nd Edition,
2015

CPM- Core Connections, Integrated 3, 2nd Edition,
2015

The Practice of Statistics, 5th Edition, 2015

Single Variable Calculus-AP Edition, 2012
Precalculus w/Trigonometry Concepts &
Applications, 2003

Yes

0%

‘~ience

Earth Science, Geology, and the Universe, 2007
Physics: Principles & Problems, 2000

Biology: The Dynamics of Life, 2007

Intro to Plant Science, 2002

Chemistry: Concepts & Applications, 1999

Holt’s Essentials of Human Anatomy & Physiology,
2005

No

History-Social Science

Psychology: Prentice Hall Psychology, Pearson
Education, 2016

U.S. Government: Democracy in Action, 2006

US History: American History; Reconstruction to the
Present, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2019
Economics: Principles in Action, 2004

World History: Modern World History, Houghton
Mifflin Harcourt, 2019

By The People, A History of the United States, AP
Edition- Pearson, 2015

Yes

0%

Foreign Language

Realidades 1, Pearson 2008
Realidades 2, Pearson 2008, 2014
Temas, AP Spanish Language & Culture- Vista, 2014

0%

Science Laboratory Equipment
_Lgrades 9-12)

Meets State Standards

0%

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School

Page4of142 99



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements {Most Recent Year)

Hamilton High School, with a current year en nrollment of 281 stue dents, is located in Hamilton City on a 23- acre tampus. The schaol

library has a 30-station computer lab, two “conference rooms, faculty work/copy room, a 30-station computer work area, and @
866 books. In Spri additional portable classroem was added to our site ta provide

Wi

reference ares with & ‘_aya\.uy ov 45,uu-.. sooks. in Spring 2034, an additional go

eeded classraom space. -Additienally, an upgraded server and tachnologically updatad system were purchased and put into service

Age

in 2013-2014. In Spring 2015, the district backup devices were increased from 3TB to 6TB to assist in capacity. Internet and Network
speed improvements csm“'Ht in Bacember 2016 :ncreased netwcr‘{ speed to 1,000MB. Our Internet/Network now has 10x faster

internet access as well as improved school io school access. Over 200 mromebo ks for student use, including one set on a portable

chromecart, have been purchased by the district for student use. As well, four elassrooms have been ouifitted with i‘nteractive
computerized smart screen monitars for increased technolegical use.

Inthe Summer of 20185, HUSD repaarnd and undated the roofs of Gym, the cafeteria, the library building, and the industrial technology
building. In the summer of 2019, he gymnasium will receive a facelift paint job. Previously, in September 2005, a $2.2 million
modernization program was completed on Buildings 100, 200, and 300. The gym has newer locker rooms and public restrooms as well
as new bleachers and a refinished floor (‘I"he gvim ﬂggr is refm!';hed each summer) In BUI!dIDES 100 and 200, the office was Pxpanded
and all classrooms were modernized. Over $150,000 in new furniture and equipment was purchased. Finally, new state- of-the art fire
and communications systams were installed. ]’ha Hame Ecaonomics and Science raoms were last madernized in the summer of 2008.

LOem

In Winter 2018, a new 9,000 square foot hog barn is being completed for use beginning in Jahuary 2019. This barn will allow our school
agricultural department to double the amount of animals we can house on site and increase the number of students participating in

our CTE program.

!ll

Schoo! and student uF“t‘y" are vary ,p«pgﬁar}t and a nr!nr!t\il 31_'_- Hamilton I—!lah Schoaol. The site administrator and Deans of Stl_lde n
actively supervise the campus throughout the school day and are present at all extracurticular activities. Emergency drills a
conducted reguiarly with the following drills held during the year: fire drills and lackdown drill.

Our campus is recognized as one of the most attractive in the area with an abundance of trees, shrubs, and flowers among the

courtyards, playing fields, and grassy areas. A 1000-seat football stadium was F nished in 2004, funded by a joint venture with the
Friends of Athletics. In March 2005, the softball complex was completed. Other outdoor areas include two soccer fields, two basebail
fields, an agriculture farm with both olive and mandarin trees, two tennis courts, and two basketbalil courts.

Two maintenance/custodiai workers and one grounds person keep the school clean and well maintained. Custodians are on duty from
7 A.M. until 10:00 P.M. on most school days. Restrooms are cleaned daily and kept in good working order.

The District participates in the State School Deferred Maintenance Program, which provides state matching funds on a dollar-for-dollar
basis, to assist school districts with expenditures for major repair or replacement of existing school building components. Typically,
this includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems.

3 0@17-18 Schaol Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School Page 5 of 14



School Facility Good Repair Status {Most Recent Year)

Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
s Determination of repair status for systems listed

= Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair

e The year and month in which the data were collected

e Theoverall rating

s&ﬁodll:a'c'ilit\(;ﬁﬁnﬁhepalr Stattfsﬁmzﬂer'ﬁs-w'f rd

\'ear and month of the most recent FIT renort.

Rc_-:;;ai'r Status

Systems. Gas Leaks, Mechamcal/HVAC
Sewer

Good

100 Bathrooms: urninal leaking

Interior: Interior Surfaces

Fair

Cafeteria: Stained ceiling tile
Library Lab: Stained ceiling tile
Library: Stained ceiling tile
Office: Stained ceiling tile

PE Classroom: Stained ceiling tile
Room 2: Stained ceiling tile

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/
Vermin Infestation

Good

)ectrical: Electrical

Good

Room 10: Electical Cover Missing

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/
Fountains

Good

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Good

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs

Good

External: Playground/School Grounds,
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences

Good

Overall Facnllty Ratmg (Mast Recent Year)

‘Year and month of the most recent FIT report: 9/24/2018

Overall Rating

| Good

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School

Page 6 of143 01



8. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement _ T —

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

+  Statewide assessments {i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which inciudes the
Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with afternate
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant
cognitive disabilities); and

*  The percentage of studerits who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University
of California and the California State University; or career technical education Sequencesorprograms-ofstudy-— — ——

CAASPP Test Results in English Langua_ge Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven

|. - . A -4'__]‘“
S R
e - l.:; '
: i . g 7-18 | 2016-17 017-18
English Language Arts/Litesacy g
g 57. d H 42, 43.0 50.0
(grades 3-8 and 11) A7.0 B == 0
1Mathematics 1
%.0 : 18.0 18.0 20.0 37.0 38.0
(grades 3-8 and 11) Z s - - = 3

Note: Percentages are notcalsulatad when the number of studants tested is ten or less, either hecause the number of students in this category is toa small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the
total.number of students who.met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard
(i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students wha participated in bath assessments.

CAASPP Test Results In ELA by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven School Year 2017-18]

All Students 87 87 100.00 45,98

Male i 40 40 100.00 30.00
Female 47 47 100.00 59.57
Asian = = - N
Hispanic or Latino 69 69 100.00 46.38
White 12 12 100.00 50.00
Two or More Races 2t e - =
Socioecenomically Disadvantaged 58 58 100.00 36.21
English Learners 27 27 100.00 370

Students with Disabilities =t s

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services - -

3 0917-18 School Accountability Repart Card for Hamifton High School Page 7 of 14



Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard {i.e., achieved
Level 3—-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes {—) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2017-18) _
Student Group rotal ”“’?“?e' Pefce}_lt t : Perc\gn'tr i |
Enrollment Tested Tes_teld . If\glet_qr:';)_(’__‘__;celgdg‘_d_ |
All Students 87 87 100 18.39
Male 40 40 100 12.5
Female 47 a7 100 23.4
Asian - - - -
Hispanic or Latino 69 69 100 15.94
White 12 12 100 25
Two or More Races - - — -
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 58 58 100 8.62
English Learners 27 27 100 3.7
Students with Disabilities - — -- -
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services - - - —

te: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
amber of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard {i.e.,
achieved Level 3—-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

Grades Five, Eight, and Ten
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard =~ v
Subject ] School District | state |
| 201617 | 201718 2016-17 2017-18 201617 | 201718 |
Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: The 2016-17 and 2017—18 data are not available. The CDE is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science Standards for California
Public Schools (CA NGSS). The CAST was pilot-tested in spring 2017 and field-tested in spring 2018. The CAST will be administered operationally during the 2018-19
school year. The CAA for Science was pilot-tested for two years (j.e., 201617 and 2017-18) and the CAA for Science will be field-tested in 2018-19.

Note: Science test results include the CAST and the CAA for Science. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or
exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA for Science divided by the

total number of students who participated on both assessments.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School

Paée 80f1£30 3



Career Technical Education Programs {School Year 2017-18)

Each year at Hamilton ngh School, students complete a battery of assessments aimed at assisting the student in choosing possible
career paths. Stuclents research a number of careers and the education required for those careers in Career Life Planning (CLP), a
required course for all students 3 Hamilton High School. Approximately 74% of our students are enrolled in Career Technica! Education
(CTE) classes and these srograms provide students with waluable job skiifs, -Similarly, many of the skills taughs in CLP gre utilized
throughout the student’s academic career at HHS. Hamifton High has required 10 credits of CTE as a graduation requirement for each
student. Each of our special populations receives needed support in all courses, not just CTE.

Becauise we are a small school and district, our staff works closely to erisure studlehit success. Valuable discussion gtcurs regularly to
assist all student populations and class cempletion and course effectiveness is measurable. PowerPoint presentations, -oral repotts,
and research skills are examples of some of the skills students are measured upen, in eddition to gauging the effectiveness. of theour -
programs. An end-of-course exam is also required and students riust achieve 3 70% or above to receive coliege credit. CTE Instructors
alsc administer quarterly benchmark assessments.

Most of these courses.are articulated with Butte College in 2+2 agreements where students can earn college credit for high. schaol
courses. Faculty and staff from HHS also meet with Butte College instructors to ensure course curriculum and standards are aligned.

Hamilton High participates in the Youth Employment Skills program where students learn job skills and then are placed in paid work
experience positions. Additionally, new state funding will allow for increased dual enroliment as well as potentialiy courses for Butte
College offered on site by HHS staff members.

Career preparation courses and programs include the following: Life Skills, Environmental Hotticulture. Courses coriducted by Career
Tech Education teachers {formerly ROP) include: Forensws, Environmental Horticulture, Ag Careers, Ag Mechanics, Floral Desngn
Careers with Children, Digital Photography,-and Web Désign. - RS

Career Technical Education Parttclpatlon {School ‘vear 201.1-18}

Number of pupils participating in CTE

% of pupils compieting a CTE program and earning a high school diploma 100%
% of CTE courses sequenced or articulated betweeén the school and institutions of postsecondary education 64%

Courses for Unlversm[ of Callforma {UC} and/or Callforma State University [CSU} Admlssmn

- =P .*_::..._._._._.'.... A

2017-18 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Requrred for UCICSU Admission 100.0
2016-17 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 47.4

State Priority: Other Pupi! Qutcomes
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Qutcomes {Priority 8):

= Pupil autcomes in the subject areas of physical education.

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2017-18)

—— u_n_.-_-__u?_"u'gif-r.—.-'-j — = T B Ry
* 4ﬂl%raﬂe 'r‘_vw-q-__ - A Yoo o _.—y T et s Pefﬂe.?iﬂ‘? SﬂUdeIIES Me’eﬁqg 1<,
teeel | four bfﬁxqstanﬂarﬁs ‘Five of Six Standards

9 24.3 23.0

Nate: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this categary is too small for
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

3 Q17-18 Schoal Accountability Repart Card for Hamilton High School Page 9 of 14



C. Engagement

\\State Priority: Parental Involvement
\‘he SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3):

Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2018-19)

Hamilton High staff believes that parent involvement is critical to our student’s success. Our schaol offers Back-to- School Night in the
fall and Open House in the spring for parents to meet and communicate with their child's teachers as well as viewing the new, exciting,
and challenging curriculum students have completed. Parent/Teacher conferences are held once each semester, in September and
February each year, one of the few high schooals to offer these conferences. At the Open House, samples of student work from

throughout the year are also showcased.

Parents are welcome to visit our campus, take school tours, or visit with the Principal. A visitor’s pass and a schaol information can be

obtained in the school office.

Parents have the opportunity to participate in a wide variety of programs including Hamilton High Athletics, Hamilton High School
Sports Boosters, Future Farmers of America (FFA), and School Site Council, just to name a few. Also, regular invitations to district level
meetings, such as LCAP, are made through the auto-dialing system and school mailings. Parents are always welcome at our school
and may contact Principal Cris Oseguera at (530) 826-3261 ext. 1008 or coseguera@husdschools.org for more information about

getting involved in the school’s programs.

State Priority: Pupil Engagement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Engagement (Priority 5):

High school dropout rates; and
High school graduation rates.

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)
o e | " school "f:” 1 BT T Yipistiic T ) TR
Indicator = 1= R TR s
LIS aiaa . 2014 15 2015 15 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 | 2016-17
Dropout Rate 0.0 14 0.0 0.0 2.4 1.6
Graduation Rate 100.0 98.6 100.0 100.0 97.6 98.4 82.3 83.8 82.7
For the formula to calculate the 2016~17 adjusted cohort graduation rate, see the 2017-18 Data Element Definitions document located on the SARC web page at

httos:

www.cde.ca.gov/tafac/sa/.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School

Page 10 of 143 05



Comp!etwn of High School Graduat{ou Requirements Graduatiug Class of 2017 {C.lne-’(ear Rate)

N Graduz Eﬁa;sﬁt‘iim Eeiets ,._,'1 _,‘lL_"
B e L TR o .

: s o 2alD e . S zh il st - _ 2 =
All Students | 1006 ) 100.0 887
Black or AfvleanAmerican- - — - - -~ - 0.0 : Vsl 82.2
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0 0.0 82.8
Asian 100.0 100.0 949
Filipine 0.0 0.0 93.5
| Hispanic or Lai Latino — 100.0 100.0 86.5

{Native Hawaiian/Paciic sfander 1 0.0 ) o0 |  es
White 100.0 100.0 . 921
Two or More Raues 100.0 100.0 91.2
Socweconomlcally Dlsadvantaged 100.0 100.0 83.6
English Learners 1000 100.0 56.7
Students thh Disabilities 85.7 100.0 67.1
Foste;' Youth 0.0 0.0 74.1

State Priofity: Schooil Ciimate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):
¢  Pupil suspension rates;

»  Pupil expulsion rates; and
e -Otherlocal measures on the sense-of safety.

Sus ensmns and Exp ulsiuns

Suspensiofis
Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

School Safety Plan (Schaol Year 2018-19)

Hamiiton High Schooi continues to provide a safe and secure campus for students, employees, and visitors. All take pride in ensuring
Hamilton High School remains a positive educational environment for all students. Our crime rate remains well below that of other
schools in the area and significantly below high schools throughout the State. The District’s School Safety Plan details Hamilton High
School’s policies regarding transportation, student discipline, emergencies and disaster preparedness, dress codes, and child abuse

reporting. This plan is available in the office for public inspection.

The HUSD and HHS School Safety Plan of Emergency Operations was adopted by the HUSD School Board on Aprii 14, 2014. HHS Faculty
participated in the development of the plan and items are regularly reviewed in HHS Faculty meetings. The HHS School Site Council
reviewed and updated the HHS School Safety Plan in Fall 2018, with pending approval by the HUSD School Board by March 2019.

The site administrator regularly provides timely and necessary in-service training for the purpose of prevention, compliance, and,
importantly, awareness of issues that may affect our students, staff, and school culture. in Fail 2018, we had various informationai
meeting s with the Glenn County Sheriff's Office regarding lockdown training and procedures- with consideration of the ALICE
procedures- as well as on the mental health SMART program and on internet postings concerning students.

Hamilton High School continues to work closely with local law enforcement and the local fire department and we are fortunate that
both agencies are attentive to our needs. Our school safety coordinator keeps us well informed of new safety policies and procedures.
Our school staff is provided with regular safety training on a variety of topics germane to Hamitton High School.

3 0@17-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High Schoal Page 11 of 14



‘Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)

I
Subject | Ava- | Num
Size
English 18.0
Mathematics 17.0
Science 19.0
Social Science 23.0 3 7 20.0 5 6 19.0 7 4

Note: Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this

information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2017-18)

B SRS Er = S AR Fi: | mﬂ
: ’i‘i‘l:le : Assigned to Sfl‘ff]oi

Academic Counselor 1.5

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 0.2
Library Media Teacher {Librarian) 0
Library Media Services Staff {Paraprofessional) .8
Psychologist 2
Social Worker 0
Nurse 0
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0
:source Specialist (non-teaching) 0

| Other 3

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Expertditures per Pupll and School Slte Teacher Salarles (Fiscal Year 2016-17]

el ".:f-'.' oAty _,_.? A AR EKEEIIFMT&EEJPEP“ :.4,‘1“__
it ofevel FoiasbE LoLSH N 7o | sup ) Basic/
e WERRRE T S0,
School Site 8,583 2,146 6,437
District N/A N/A 6197
Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A 3.8
State N/A N/A $7,125 $63,590
Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A -10.1 5.4

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

The California Department of Education issued guidance to LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-level per-pupil expenditures that will be

reported on 2018-19 report cards.

2017-18 School Accaountability Report Card for Hamilton High School

Page 12 of 143 07



Types of Services Funded {Fiscal Year 2017-18)

The following programs and services represent the sources from which funding is secured to assist students at Hamilton High School—
tiiesa monetary sources are generally either state or federal programs: Title IT(Teacher Quality); Titie T (LEP); Career Tech Education

(CTE); Carl Perkins Vocational Education; Econoriii

(uRBG}, which expiresin 2019. .- -~

[mnact Aid [FlA\ Agrm;l’rural Incentive Grant; Coilee‘P ReadmeSS Block Grant

Funding from these sources allows Hamilton High School to offer suppart classes, assist new immigrant students, assist aur migrant

students and families, gliow fof Ys o

ingrease the numbér of agricditural dass offerings, and offer nearly a dazen CTE courses. Also,

we are able to offer college campus tours, college and financiat aid workshops to our students, and cover the costs of Advaneed
Piacemem‘: (AP) and PSAT tests for all our students. Additionally, we have been abie to provide angoing professional development

: : 1 District Amount

Begmmng Teacher Salarv $39,193 $42 990
Mid-Range Teacher Sdfary $76,562 $61,614
Highest Teacher Salary 582,989 $85,083
Average Principai Salary {Eiementary} 3109,474 $100,802
Average Principal Salary (Middle) S0 $105,404
Average Principal Salary-{Hig! $114.688 $1065,243
Superintendent Salary $131,327 $122,653
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salarics 1.0 2010
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 10.0 6.0

Advanceu Piacement {AP) Courses (School Year 2017-18)

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at httg:f{www.ode_.mgov{ds{fd{_gg.

_ Number of AP Courses Offered® |

_ Percent of Stude

Computer Science

0

English

Fine and Performing Arts

Foreign Language

Mathematics

Science

Social Science

All courses

e ok |k |lo|n

Cells with N/A values do not require data.

*Where there are student course enroliments of at least one student.

30 §)17-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School

Page 13 of 14



Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)

»In the 2016-17 school year, Hamilton High School provided four full days and 13 minimum days of professional development, in
jaddition to Professional Learning Community {PLC) time each Monday. Focus areas for staff development for 2014-15 school year
were WASC Accreditation, Safety, Aeries Analytics, Common Core State Standards- specifically Integrated Math implementation, and
Structured English immersion. These areas of professional development were selected based on the needs of our students, particularly
the structured English immersion trainings which are aimed at improving access to our educational programs for all students. EDI
(Explicit Direct Instruction)- now the Common Core Cadre- are ongoing trainings for all teachers in our district for the purpose of
ensuring a common educational practice in the HUSD classrooms kindergarten through 12th grade. The high school has teacher-
coaches to assist in this process through individual meetings and trainings, but also with in-class observation and coaching.

The Math Department teachers have been involved in ongoing training aimed at the implementation of Common Core Math Standards
and the varied delivery of curriculum involved in CCSS Math Standards. Implementation is now in its fourth year and has driven weekly

collaborative PLC meetings among the Math teachers.

Additionally, beginning with the 2017-18 school year, our master schedule was changed to a true block, with four periods each day.
Each student now has the opportunity to take eight courses and we were able to offer more elective courses in various subjects.
Additionally, in cooperation with the 6-8th Grades, the bell and master schedule for 6-12th grades s identical. This will assist in
preparing students for the rigors of high school whilst allowing middle school grades additional electives as well.

Continued training is provided for the implementation of data analysis and data analysis programs with the intent of improving the
teachers use of data to inform and improve instruction to help our students achieve academically. Weekly Monday collaboration time
has been changed with the new schedule to Friday afternoon PD and PLC time as every Friday is now a minimum day with the change
in master schedule. This time is utilized for the structured department collaboration time, work on pacing guides and essential
standards and information on CAASPP and other mandated testing. PLC time is a time during which our teachers fully collaborate,
discuss, and seek out solutions to better assist instruction, curriculum, and student achievement.

Page 14 of 143 09

201.7-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton High School



Schoof Acc““‘urnta ity Repori Card
Reported Using Data from the 2017-18 Schooi Year

ool Accountability Report Card {SARC)..

ry 1 of sach y&ar, &

9—:!—‘3—'; L»v-rl ’4

Th» SARC contains information about the condition and pe'formanc of eachi Ca 'n‘orma pubhc schosl. Under the Local Control Funding
Formula {LCFF) all local educational agencies {LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan {LCAP), which
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local pricrities.
nthe

Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data chrtes

for more information

nttp://www.cde.ca. gov{ta{acgsaz

e For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

= For additional information about the schoal, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or
the district office.

DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataguest/ that contains additionai
information about this school and comparisons of the schaoi to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic system
that provides reports for accountability {e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and

data regarding English learners).

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible {e.g., the California State Library}. Access
to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions may
include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of software
programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2018-19)
School Contact Information
School Name ‘Hamilton Elementary School
Street 277 Capay Avenue
City, State, Zip Hamilton City, CA 95851
Phone Number (530) 826-3474
Princiobal Kathryn Thomas
E-mail Address kthomas@husdschools.org

leh Site www.husdschools.org

CDS Code 11765626007447

31 2P17-18 Schoal Accauntahility Report Card for Hamiftan Flementary Schoal Page 10f 12



District Contact Information

District Name Hamilton Unified School District
Phone Number (530) 826-3261
Superintendent Charles Tracy

E-mail Address ctracy@husdschools.org
Web Site www.husdschools.org

School Description and Mission Statement {School Year 2018-19)

Hamilton Elementary School, with a current enrollment of 423 students, is located in Hamilton City, is approximately 10 miles from
both Chico and Orland. We are the only K-8 school that serves the community of Hamilton City. Our 6th-8th grade middle structure
offers junior high students the opportunity to work with highly qualified content specialist instructors to maximize their learning as
they prepare for high school. This year is the first year implementing our Dual lmmersion Program—at the Kindergarten and first
grade level providing bilingual instruction to 47 students. We are pleased to offer middle school athletics: flag footbali, volleyball,
boys and girls basketball. School and student safety are paramount for our students and staff at Hamilton Elementary School. Students
are supervised throughout the day. A crossing guard is available before and after school and we have yard duty supervisors that assist
with campus safety. Scheduled drills and training for fire, lock-downs, and other emergency situations are conducted monthly to
enhance the preparedness of our staff and students if such an event occurred. Qur vision is to create a K-8 school that is highly regarded
for its academic excellence and for its contribution in actively serving and improving the community in which it operates. The mission
of the faculty, staff, and administration of Hamilton Elementary School is to provide a well-rounded and comprehensive academic

program to ensure that all students learn at high levels.

Hamilton Elementary School is committed to making a positive difference in the lives our students. We will accomplish this by setting
high academic expectations for all children and supporting students socio-emotionally, behaviorally, and academically through our
multi-tiered system of supports. By supporting a positive school culture, setting high standards for teacher performance, increasing
~academic expectations for all students and engaging the community in school-wide events, it is our goal at Hamilton Elementary School
"\ foster independent life-long learners and their college and career preparedness. We welcome parents to work in the classroom, to
Jinvolved with our Parent Teacher Organization (PTO), and to participate in all school activities. We embrace the challenges of the
tuture while we celebrate the traditions of the past. Our staff, parents and students are provided opportunities to create a
collaborative culture with respect for individual differences and diverse community values.

Visit our website www.husdschools.org and it will give you a quick snapshot of life at our school. Explore our links to find out more
about curriculum, programs, and daily events at Hamilton Elementary School.

In accordance with State and federal requirements, the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) is put forth annually by all public
schools as a tool for parents and interested parties to stay informed of the school’s progress, test scores and achievements.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 2 of 13 11



szudent tnroliment by Grade Level (School Year 2017-13!

| Grade - i
o ; level = :
Kindergarten
f“rade 1 a7
Grade 2 B . | 4‘}"
Grade 3 . 41
Grade 4 , 58
Grade 5 36
 Grade § B . - - a2 = - = —
Grade 7 37
Grade 8 45
Total Enroliment 401
Student Enrollment by Group [Scﬁnol Year 2017-18) ) R
' * L S .’*"!‘!‘m-—‘:-& .l._.v,- - -.-_' ' ””:—w’: Y .:. - '; = &&TWH .
Lt il AGYOUD “=2iv ok o AL SASE . __Total Enroliment ook
Biack or African American 0.2
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0
| Asian 1.2
Filipino 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 93.0
Native Hawalian or Pacific Islander 0.0
‘White 1.6
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 90.8
| English Learners 33.9
Students with Disabilities 11.5
Foster Youth 0.0

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic {Priority 1):
= Degreeto which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupl ilsthey areteaching;
*  Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

= School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Teacher Credentials
o 8 it School | District
Teachers = - = e B
T 2016-17 2017-18 201819 | 2018-19
With Full Credential 15 20
Without Full Credential 1
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0

3 1§17-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 3 of 12



Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
Indicator 2016-17 2017-18 ‘2018-39 -
Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners 0 0
Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0
Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0

Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials {School Year 2018-19)

Year and month in which data were collected: 8/2018

At Hamilton Elementary School each student has access to his or her own copy of the Standards-aligned textbooks and instructional
materials that were approved by the State Board of Education in the core curriculum areas. Hamilton Elementary School adheres to
the State-adoption cycle for purchasing textbooks and all materials considered for District adoption are available to the public for
review prior to any purchase. A public sufficiency and adequacy hearing is held each year in October by the Glenn County Office of
Education. Because we are a small K-8 elementary school, we involve the entire staff in the selection of textbooks and instructional
materials. Whenever feasible, we have piloted the curriculum under consideration for a semester {from the state-approved list),
conducted an evaluation of the material based on predetermined guidelines, presented evaluation summaries to the entire staff, and

made staff recommendations to the school board.

Hamilton Elementary School has transitioned to Common Core Standards and teachers use instructional materials and practices to
best serve our students. We adopted Everyday Math (K-5) and CPM (6-8) and are currently piloting English Language Arts curriculum.
Hamilton Elementary School is in compliance with the curriculum adoption cycle established by the California Department of
Education. The District has aligned the curriculum with the State Frameworks and the Content Standards.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School

: iy ."';_' s PR iy ] ges L8 ] m e rc'en“‘fr:. dn !
7~ Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ il = Erg | ke == é‘.ﬁ%ﬁ&:ﬁs—-
4 S - ‘?ealro?Adoption % R ' MnSte,Fent ' 3 1 _QSQE .w;lf!, ! =
. | FESERY e e e b Adoption? |  Assigned Copy |
Reading/Language Arts Benchmark for K-5 grades, Benchmark Education Yes 0%
Company
Study Sync 6_8th grades, McGraw Hill
Mathematics K, U of O, Early Learning in Math 2015 Yes 0%
1-5 McGraw-Hill,Everyday Math - Common Core
Edition 2015
College Preparatory Math (CPM) - Common Core
Edition 2013
Science K-5 Pearson Education 2005-06 Yes 0%
6-8 Holt, Rinehart, Winston 2005-06
History-Social Science K-1 Studies Weekly, 2018 Yes 0%
2-8 Pearson, My World Interactive 2018
Page 4 of 1%3 13



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements {Most Recent Year}

Hamilton Elementary has a closed campus from 8:00 a.m. until §:00 p.m. while school and the Boys and Girls Club program are in
session. Prior to the start of the schiool day, one of two Maintenance personmel inspects the tampus for safety. The facility fsclean —
and in good repair. There are ample classrooms, restrooms, playground space and equipment.

A staff of two provides janitoriai services. Schedules are arranged so that no ciassrooms are interrupted during instructiona! time.
Custodial services are available from 6:00 a.m. until 8:30 p.m. The cafeteria is cleaned after both breakfast and lunch and restrooms

are cleanéd and sanitizéd daily. The scfioal grounds are ¢iéan and wail orderad. Trash ¢ans afe avdilable throughout the campus.

The playgrounds and lawns are mowed weekly. The District contracts with an arborist £o annually perform necessary reutine trimming
of treas

The school facilities, grounds, and vehicles are in good condition. The District participates in the State’s Deferred Maintenance Program
to replace major corponents of the schooV’s facilities (such as HVAC, roofs, flaor surfaces, and so on). Al tailets and other fixtures
work and are in good repair. We have installed automatic flush valves on every toilet and hand dryers in each restreom to maintain a

ciean environment for students.

Hamiiton City has maintained an elementary schooi on this iocation since the early 1500s. Ali of the original buildings have long a

been replaced by modern facilities. All buildings meet current fire and earthquake codes. An OPSC modernization project was
completed within the past ten years that completely renovated the primary wing containing four classroems, two reading labs, and
an adult restroom. Within the last seven years, a new kindergarten complex with three classrooms, each containing restrooms, was

added to our campus.

7 and middle schoo!
ana imiaae 5Cncol

Hamilton Eiementary Schooi occupies 4.8 acres with separate athietic fieids and biackiop space for both primar
children. The cafeteria

students. There are separate playground facilities with rubber drop zones for both primary and middle school
complas cam alsn sarva as a oyimmasiny, All bofldinoe hous hondisas accace Tha librane hae holdings in hoth Engli
LUTHMITA Ldll G0V JTIVE dd @ EYiNLiadiddiil. All GULIGINES nave HGIIUI\.G,J aCLR55. 1 N€ Horan y 1ias uuau:uss 33 AL Lg

students have internet access through the computer lab. The lab has 30 Dell multimedia computers. We are also considerin
energy project at the Hamilton Elementary.

ich o
il i

m
©n
=
o
-

The District participates in the State School Deferred Maintenance Program, which provides state matching funds on a doliar-for-doflar
basis, to assist schoo! districts with expenditures for major repair or replacement of existing schoo! building components. Typically,
this includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air co':dltlomng, electrical systems, Interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. For the
2011-12 school year, the District budgeted $78,800 for the Deferred Maintenance Program. This represents .012% of the District's

general fund budget.

3 1%)17—18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 5 of 12



School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:

Determination of repair status for systems listed

Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
The year and month in which the data were collected

The overall rating

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: 10/28/2018 _

System Inspected |5 Repairsions Repair Need

Action Taken or Planned =

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Good
Sewer

Fair 201: Stained Tile

203: Stained Tile

205: Stained Tile, Missing Cover
500 Restroom: Panel rust

Interior: Interior Surfaces

609: Missing light lens
Cleanliness:. Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Good
Vermin Infestation
Electrical: Electrical Good
Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ Good
Fountains
Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials Good
ructural: Structural Damage, Roofs Good
External: Playground/School Grounds, Good Grounds: Gophers
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences
Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year)
_ Yeoarandmonth of the most recent FIT report: 10/28/2018 W k!
BV 1 S R overall Rating : | Good
Page 6 of 123 15

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes

_ State Priority: Pupil Achievement . S

The SARC provides the following information s elevant to the State pnorlty Pupll Achlevement (Priority 4)

- Statewide assessmenis {i.e., California Assessment of Studenit Performance and Progress {CAASPP] System, which includes the
Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade
eieven, Oy eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs ftems are aligneéd with aiternate
achievemnent standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards {CCSS] for students with the most significant
cognitive disabilities); and :

»  The percentage of students who have successfuily completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University

of California and the California State University, or career technical education Sequencesor programs of study. ———

CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Thras through Eight and Grade Eleven . )

. _ - e ——S=- = b F?ﬂ"t Pfst“dﬂﬂt_sl ]_|=|:|“ ﬁmﬁfs
s 2 : fé_‘*:_‘ | . ! i } --‘.«ilﬁ - ’_—_ —E_-_»:' ] " ate. _-'E
AR WA I =37 TR B vy i s _
e 3'_ e ‘i' | 2016-17 ».7’2'011-13 ] E | 201718 LEO 6-17 | 201718
English Language Arts/Literacy - ;
. 41, 38.0 420 48.0 50.0
(grades 3-8 and 11) 5310 o
Mathematics : :
17. 230 18.0 20.0 370 280
(grades 3-8 and 11) 0

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, efthér because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: ELA and mathenratics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percerit Met or Exceeded” is ’cﬁltul’a‘ted Wt-akiﬁg‘fché
total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total-number.of students who met the standard
(i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students wha participated in both assessments.

CAASPP Test Resuits in ELA by Student Group
Grades Three through E'ght and Grade Eleven {School Year 2017-18}

All Students 273 265 97.07 40.75

Male 135 132 97.78 38.64
Female 138 133 96.38 42.86

Black or African American - o

American Indian or Alaska Native — -

Asian - - -- =
Hispanic or Latino 254 246 96.85 41.87
White - - -- iz
Saciceconomicaiiy Disadvantaged 254 246 96.85 39.43
English Learners 171 165 96.49 40.00
Students with Disabilities 29 29 100.00 3.45
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 16 16 100.00 31.25
Foster Youth - - = =

3 1@17-18 School Accountability Repart Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 7 of 12



Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3—-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--} appear in the table when the number of students is ten ar less, either because the number of students in this categary is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2017-18)
. i Total r & r |
Rlugert Sroup En roﬂﬁ‘:e nt I?Tl;?t:: ffee{sctir: ‘ Met tf Egieede& .
All Students 273 269 98.53 21.19
Male 135 132 97.78 23.48
Female 138 137 99.28 18.98
Black or African American - - - -
American Indian or Alaska Native -- - - -
Asian - - - -
Hispanic or Latino 254 250 98.43 21.6
White — - - —
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 254 250 98.43 19.2
English Learners 171 169 98.83 19.53
Students with Disabilities 29 29 100 345
udents Receiving Migrant Education Services 16 16 100 18.75
| Foster Youth — - - -

Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students wha participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceediqg the State Sté’nﬁard et =~
Subject s::hool D:strict 1 g %tfat‘e' e 1
2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 . .2-015917_._ '11 201?-18 =
Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Nate: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: The 2016—17 and 2017-18 data are not available. The CDE is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science Standards for California
Public Schools (CA NGSS). The CAST was pilot-tested in spring 2017 and field-tested in spring 2018. The CAST will be administered operationally during the 2018-19
school year. The CAA for Science was pilot-tested for two years (i.e., 201617 and 2017-18) and the CAA for Science will be field-tested in 2018-19.

Note: Science test results include the CAST and the CAA for Science. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or
exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3—Alternate) on the CAA for Science divided by the

“atal number of students who participated on both assessments.

]

y

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 8 of 123 17



State Priority: Other Pupil Qutcomes
The SARC provides the foilowing information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Gutcomes (Priority 8):

» " Pupii outcomes in the subject areas of physical education.”

California Physical Fitness Test Resuilts (Schiool Year 2017-18) =
"~ Gade | ercentofStudents Meeting FitnessStandards ff_'_%l
Level : Four of Six Standards ' Five of Six Standards Bixotsix Squ_@i'gs_gL 21,
5 27.0 135 54
7 8.6 17.1 8.6

fiote: Pai’éenmgés are not gaicutated when the.number of students tested is ten of less, sither because the number of students inthis categonyis toosmallfor
statjstical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement

3 LADR o o ¥ i 1 e Pt 3 am e By Srry e o P = b P
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State pricrity: Parental involvemant {Priori

ty 3
»  Efforts the schoal district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parentai invoivement {Schooi Year 2018-19)

At Hamiiton Eiementary Schooi, parents are encouraged to activeiy participate in their chiid’s educational experience. Parents can
become involved in our schoal in various ways. Parents are encouraged to be actively invalved in our Site and District committees.

b aoe ot P U PN PRI At Plalfind ¥ anda
Committees such as our District leadership team known as HULC, \umm!x_uu Unified L:adc::mp \_uuumt'icc; 5u-u€5 curr] jculum and

instruction for all schools in Hamilton Unified. HULC is where all voices can be heard and guide the goals and actions of our school
board. Our School Site Council helps school leadership plan for categoricai funding expenditures as well as help refine the goals and
objectives of Hamilton Elementary School. This hour of commitment deeply affects how we provide a effectivé instruction for altear
students and provide leaming opportunities tc prepare students for college and career. We also have a monthly parent luncheon that
invites parents or guardians to lunch together, with HES leadership, to be kept informed of schoolwide initiatives as well as take part
in our ELAC. Finally, the Parent Teacher Organization known to us as PTO. Qur PTO parents work tirélessiy to provide extra classroom
and field trip monies for our elementary staff, Since the last recession, schools have been trying to rebuild funding we ence received
back in 2008. Prices or cost of operating schools have gone up while funding has not. PTO works to fill in this gap and ne€ds each

parent to actively participate in the PTO membership. We encourage parents and grandparents to contact classroom teachers.

Parents are invited each month for morning coffee with the principal to share ideas and voice any concerns. Qur monthly parent
newsletter, in both Spanish and English, is distributed to parents at our morning coffee as well as any other information about
upcoming events. The recent addition of our family case manager/liaison provides an additional resource for parent autreach including

home visitations and bridging school/home relationships.

Academic Parent Teacher Teams (APTT) have been established in various classrooms on campus. This is an opportunity for parents to
meet with their teacher and discuss their children and school performance in comparison with other students. Teachers then create
goals with parents and teach parents specific learning activities that support the goals so they can better work with their children at
home. After a set amount of time, the teacher reconnects with the parents and discusses assessment results on the Iearnlng goals
that were established. This process repeats itself and parents become more cannected with their child's learning and progress.

For further information on how parents may become involved in our school, please contact Kathryn Thomas, Principal, at (530) 826-
3474 or kthomas@husdschogls.org.

31 @17—18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 9 of 12



State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

\f Pupil suspension rates;
e  Pupil expulsion rates; and
e  Other local measures on the sense of safety.

Suspensions and Expulsions
e 2 ] O TBenoal B SRS Sl i WA T SRl BN SRR SN
e | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 || 2017-18 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18
Suspensions 8.5 8.5 3.9 6.9 6.7 45 37 3.7 3.5
Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

School Safety Plan (School Year 2018-19)

Maintaining a safe, orderly environment is essential to learning. This begins with periodic inspections of all facilities as well as a written

plan.

A comprehensive safety plan that outlines all emergency procedures and processes is maintained in the school office. The School
Safety Plan was last updated for approval in December of 2018 and was reviewed with staff and School Site Council. As part of the
safety plan, a Crisis Response Plan was created and is annually reviewed in conjunction with the Glenn County Sheriff and the Hamilton

Fire Department.

Hamilton Elementary School has a closed campus from 8:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m. while school is in session. Prior to the start of the
school day, one of two maintenance personnel inspects the campus for safety. Teachers, classified staff, and administration are
assigned supervision duties during all recesses and lunch periods in the cafeteria. Fire drills are conducted monthly, and lock-
down/intruder drills twice a year. As part of the Safety Pian Objectives, staff and students receive monthly scenarios and trainings in
*n effort to develop muscle memory to respond potential incidents. Fourteen cameras are installed to provide 24 hours surveillance

ywo thirds of our campus. All visitors to the campus must check in with the office. Access is limited through two pedestrian gates in
nont of the school during the beginning and end of the school day. During the school day access is limited to a single pedestrian gate
in the front of the school. Student absences are confirmed by a phone call to the parent or guardian and no child is released from
school during the day without previous approval by parents or guardians. Any removal of students during the school day is
documented in the office and parents are required to report to the office for all inquiries. All classrooms and other student areas are

equipped with phones capable of reaching 911.

Keeping students in school even when disciplinary matters occur is a priority. At times, students may be excluded from school because
of certain violation of the education code section 48900. Usually such actions as fighting, bringing unsafe objects, including firearms
and knives are usually met with immediate exclusion and may result in an expulsion under Education Code Section 48915. At Hamilton
Elementary School we work as an administrative team with our Intervention Specialist (Counselor) to find alternatives to removing
students from school. Parents are reminded to have conversations with children about school and classroom expectations for
schoolwide safety. Join us as a partner in safety by having family talks about how your child can be safe and learn at Hamilton

Elementary School.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School Page 10 of 123 19



D. Other SARC information

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not includad in the state priorities for LCFF.

K
-

2 23 4 26 1 23 4
3 24 7 26 5 20 7 7
4 23 2 7 2 i3 32 2 5
5 27 2 i7 25 14 31 13 )y
6 22 1 10 31 1 5 24 18

Other 9 2

Number of classes indicates how many ciasses fall into each size category {a range of total students per class).
** “Other” category is for multi-grade level classes.

w” 'ﬁ%? ‘Q Average NoRber of Students
Academic Counselor 405
Counselor {Sacial/Behavioral or Career Development) ... | .02 ) . 17/ N — |
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 N/A
Library Media Services Staff_iPa_ra_Qn_':qfessionaI} 5 N/A
Psychologist 1.0 N/A
Social Worker 0 N/A
Nurse .30 N/A
Speech/Languggg/Hearing Specialist 1.0 N/A
Resource Specialist (non-teaching) N/A
Other ' N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members wha each work 50 percent of full time.

Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2016-17)

i ey = : o Expem!imres Per Pupﬂ | il !
¢ i E e o
School Site 8,583 2,146 62,018
District N/A N/A 62,018
Percent Difference: Schooi Site and District N/A N/A 3.8 0.0
State N/A N/A $7,125 $63,590
Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A -10.1 -2.5

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.
The California Department of Education issued guidance to LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-level per-pupil expenditures that will be

repartad an 2018-19 report cards,

3 2?617—18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamifton Elementary School Page 11 of 12



Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

JHamilton Unified, in partnership with Glenn COE, offers a complete list of educational services for our community. Categorical
programs provided by the Response to Instruction in Reading, Class Size Reduction K-3, extended day for at-risk students, high school

tutorial, summer school, athletics (football, volleyball, baskethall, baseball, softball, soccer, and track).

Glenn County programs include a complete range of Special Education programs that include speech and language services, resource
specialist, and a special day class. Additionally through the Glenn County Office of Education, Hamilton Elementary School was chosen
as a site for an after-schoal program through the 21st Century Grant. Migrant Education and First Five funding also contribute to our

school resources and programs.

On the Hamilton High campus, the district operates a State Preschool and an Adult School.

Glenn County Office of Education and Human Resource Agency also have two other programs on our campus. Through their
Department of Child and Family Services, they have a State licensed Preschool and a Family Resource Center.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2016-17)

Category District Amé'lfr’)tl 5 State Average for Districts In Same Category .

Beginning Teacher Salary $39,193 $42,990
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $76,562 $61,614
Highest Teacher Salary $82,989 $85,083
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $109,474 $100,802
Average Principal Salary (Middle) SO $105,404
Average Principal Salary (High) $114,688 $106,243

uperintendent Salary $131,327 $132,653
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 31.0 '30.0
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 10.0 6.0

Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

The Hamilton Unified School District has provided four staff development days and calendared seventeen minimum day Fridays to
allow for additional hours of staff development. The focus of the staff development has included training to support our effective
Professional Learning Communities, English Language Development (Designated and Integrated) , Data Analysis and Assessment
Implementation, refining pacing guides, ELA Adoption, intervention, and best teaching practices. During the 218-19 school year, the
professional development at Hamilton Elementary School has been in alignment with our MTSS grant, and all staff development during
the site's 12 staff training afternoons has been focused on supporting academic, behavior, and social-emotional instruction and
learning as informed by our SWIS behavioral data and progress monitoring of student achievement {Benchmark Assessments). In
addition to districtwide and schoolwide professional development opportunities, coaching opportunities are made available to
support our schoolwide initiatives and meeting the needs of our special populations: 1:1 coaching, co-teaching, content and grade-
level collaboration with our "Operation Accommodation,” and lesson studies with our Di program and NTC (New Teacher Center). A

The Hamilton Unified Leadership Team was established to develop an action plan to increase student achievement and meet federal
guidelines for program improvement schools. This team meets monthly.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Elementary School

Page 12 of 173 21



Eua, Barkiey High School
School t.uuutabulity Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2017-18 School Year
Published During 2018-1¢

______ 00! Accountability Report Card {SARC).
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies {LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Contral and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which
describes how they intend to megt arinual schaol-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities.
Additionally, data reparted in an LCAP is tc be tonsistent with data reported in the SARC.

By February 1 of each vear, every schoo! in California is requirad by state law to publish a Sch
1ary 1 y

s  For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at
wre informatic oL C v 2 [ .

hitp://www.cde.ca.gov/tafac/sa/.

= For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

»  For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or
the district office

PGS,

DataQuest
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataguest/ that contains addltlonai

information about this school and comparisons of the schoe! to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic System
that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enroliment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroilments, staffing, a and

data regarding English learners).

Internet Access
internet access is available at public libraries and other lacations that are publicly accessibie (e.g., the Caiifornia State lerary) Access

to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions may
include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used {depending on availability}, the types of software

programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School
Contact Inférmation (School Year 2018 19) R
School Contact Information ' : e e
School Name Ella Barkley ngh School

Street Hwy. 32 And Los Robles St.

City, State, Zip Hamilten City, CA 95951-0488

Phone Number (530) 826-3331

Principal Charles Tracy

E-mail Address ctracy@husdschools.org

Web Site https://www.husdschools.org

DS Code ' 11765621130053

3 2@17—18 Schoal Accauntability Report Card for Elta Barkley High School Page1of11



District Contact information

District Name Hamilton Unified School District
Phone Number (530) 826-3261
Superintendent Charles Tracy

E-mail Address ctracy@husdschools.org

Web Site www.husdschools.org

School Description and Mission Statement {School Year 2018-19}

The mission of the faculty, staff, administration and Governing Board of Ella Barkley Continuation High School is to provide a
comprehensive educational program for all students so that they may have the skills and the opportunity to realize their full potential
and, after graduation, become productive and contributing members of society. Each student, regardless of abilities, socio-economic,
or cultural background should develop a sense of self-worth, accountability, responsibility, a desire for lifelong learning, and a genuine

concern for the welfare and cultural diversity of others.

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2017-18)
Grade ' Numberof el
Level Students L |
Grade 10 1
Grade 11 2
Grade 12 5
Total Enrollment 8

Student Enroliment by Group (School Year 2017-18)
o z WD "Siiﬁféﬁt' D | B ek TR A -;'--_ﬁ?,-}ﬁ?;;\ji ”ﬁrﬂﬂ
Group 1 ' Total Enroliment B a e 5l B
Black or African American 0.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0
Asian 0.0
Filipino 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 87.5 f
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.0
White 0.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 100.0
English Learners 25.0
Students with Disabilities 12.5
Foster Youth 0.0

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):
* Degreeto which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

e  Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and
e  School facilities are maintained in good repair.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High Schoal Page 2 of 15 23



Teacher Credentials
AR i T v I L e T
. J:L-»%ﬁ@é}s RSN WO a0k = 1
Mm___ s ——
With Full Credential
Without Full Credential 0 0 -
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence {with full credential} 0 0] 0

Teacller Mlsass:gnments and Vacant Teacher Positions

i Miisassignments of Teachers of £ _gﬁs“hiearne?i
Total Teacher Misassignments * 0

Vacant Teachér Positions 0
Note: “Misassignments” rafers ta the number of positions filled by teachers wha lack legal autharization ta teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Leamers.
Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2018-18})
Year and month in which data were coflected: 11/2018

Textbooks and instructional materials are reviewed and selected according to California State Standards, as well as research-based for
alternative education. Textbooks are Board approved.

Gther non-approved i
covered. The teacher checks all assrgnments agamst the State Standards.

Allstudents hévea@:izeés'--to-ftle'xtbeoksrandtsubplér-nenfal-mét;é}ié Is that are needed to-complete their-credits; The district ha_stéfﬁfm,ed .
that each student has their own textbook to use in class and to take home.

An art class Is offered in the visual and performing arts.

o A
[}

)

i

i
I
i

Reading/Language Arts Basic English Grammar 2003 0%
Basic English Composition 2003
English for the World of Work 2063
Exploring Literature 1999

Word Literature 1599

Mathematics Life Skills Math 2003 Yes 0%
Consumer Mathematics 2003

CPM-Core Connections, Integrated 1, 2014
CPM-Core Connections, Integrated 2, 2nd Edition,
2015

CPM- Core Connections, Integrated 3, 2nd Edition,

2015

Science Biology: Cycles of Life 2006 Yes 0%

Biology 2004
Physical Science 2004
Earth Science 2004

3 2%917—18 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 3of 11



From | Percent of Students

Subject Textbooks :'2:::?;:?:;1:; Materials/ | Most Recent - tadtirgglﬂwn
: ' or Adoption? | Assigned Copy
History-Social Science Economics 2005 Yes 0%

United States History 2008
United States Government 2005

Health Life Skill Heath 2005 Yes

Science Laboratory Equipment Meets State Standards
_(grades 9-12)

Schooi Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)

The schaol opens before and after school for students who arrive early and have to be late. The school is located adjacent to the
Hamilton High School campus. The design of the classrooms is open and appropriate for individual or group teaching. The buildings
and gardens are maintained by the District staff and are in good repair, and 100% of the bathrooms are functioning properly.

Teachers ensure that teaching students is safe, and that classrooms are kept in good order. A District custodian keeps the facility clean
during the afternoons. The school has had the benefit of using the traditional school gym for physical education classes when needed.

The District Library serves the school with more than 7,500 books and a capacity of 15,000. The school has 12 computers connected
to the internet used for learning and instruction and a greenhouse that is used by the ROP classes of Ornamental Horticulture. The
entire school has access for the disabled. There are two class rooms and an administrative building / offices, all built in 1986. All

elements of the School Facilities were inspected in September 2018.

The District participates in the State School Deferred Maintenance Program which provides equal dollar-for-dollar funds to support
pool districts with their expenses for major repairs or replacement of existing school buildings. Typically this includes roof, plumbing,

.<ating, air conditioning, electrical system, interior and exterior paint, flooring system.

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)

Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
e Determination of repair status for systems listed
e Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
e Theyear and month in which the data were collected

= The overall rating

Scho;jl Facility Goo_d Repair Status (Most Re_cen__t‘(ggr] ) ' i \: - F
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: 09/24/18 : 4 A e el
' ; i ' | e Neoded and TR
stem Inspe ! ‘Repair Staf gl 10 4
System Inspected pair Status Action Taken or Planned !
Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Good
Sewer
Interior: interior Surfaces Good
Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Good
Vermin Infestation
Electrical: Electrical Good
Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ Fair Office: Girls Bathroom Stall lock missing
~ountains

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 4 of 113 25



3

State Priority: Pupii Achievement
The SARC provides the following information refevant to the State
¢  Statewide assessments {i.e., California Assessment of Stude

rity: Pupil Achievement {Priority 4):

i) (DO

3
i
5

Smartor Balanged Summative Ascasgsments for students in

Safer Baan B TIR LA a A NN s i ac SEWLIVLN PPpLianes

rformance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the

ganaral aducation oopulation and fhn California Alternate

e

Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/iiteracy [ELA] and mathematlcs given in grades three tnrougn Elgﬂt and grade

eleven. Only eligible students mav narticipate in t
achievement StanudrCIS, which are linked with the C
cognitive disabilities); and

of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.
CAASPP Test Resuits in English Language Arts/Literacy {ELAj and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Three through E!ght and Grade Eieven

ge of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University

English Language Arts/Literacy

- = 42.0 8.0 50.0
{grades 3-8 and 11) 38.0 ) 4
Mathematics _ - 18.0 20.0 37.0 38.0
{grades 3-8 and 11}

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or Iess, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical

Note: ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calcufated by taking the
total number ofstudents who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard

CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2017-18)

e S g £ ik AT AT ' Number . Percent
W lStud t Grou = PR e 2
B _.,-.E g | Tested | Tested
e . = . - — - =
All Students s - - =
Male i it = i

7%)1.7-18 School Accauntability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School

Page 5 of 11



Total Number  {  Percent | Ppercent

Student Group Enrollment Tested Tested 'ﬂ Viet or Exceeded.

Hispanic or Latino e

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged - -

English Learners -
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3—Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in bath assessments.

Note: Double dashes (~) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is tao small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2017-18)

]
SF.U'!_!@"I Sroup En;:-a‘:'l_tr:ltgnt * ;
All Students o s — _
Male s = e =
Hispanic or Latino = o - =
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged - - = =
English Learners . s s =

'ote: Mathematics test resuits include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total
imber of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes () appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a scare or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

: ) Percentage of Students Meeting or _l:‘_)-_(g:i‘e_éj-di__ng-' the Stg;_é '.5_.
Subject | school District |
2016-17 2017-18 201617 | 201748 | 201617
Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: The 2016-17 and 2017-18 data are not available. The CDE is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science Standards for California
Public Schools {CA NGSS). The CAST was pilot-tested in spring 2017 and field-tested in spring 2018. The CAST will be administered operationally during the 2018-19
school year. The CAA for Science was pilot-tested for two years (i.e., 2016—17 and 2017-18) and the CAA for Science will be field-tested in 2018-19.

Note: Science test results include the CAST and the CAA for Science. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or
exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA for Science divided by the

total number of students who participated on both assessments.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 6 of 113 27



Career Tachnlcal uon Parti ip atlun lSchnoi Year 2017 18]

Number of pupifs partictpatmg in CTE

% of p__gils mmp!eﬁﬂg 5 CTE program and earnmga high school dinloma _ 0
% of CTE courses sequenced or articulated between the school and institutions of postsecondary education 0

Courses for Univers

y of California C} audfnr Caiifornia Sta State Universntv { U} Admissinn

2017-18 Puplls Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admlssiou
201617 Graduates Who Compieted All Courses Reguired for UT/CSU Admission

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Qutcomes (Priority 8):

¢  Pupil outcomes in the subject ‘areés of physical educatioi.

Califomla Ph Ical Fitness Test Resuﬁs (School Year 2017- 18) _

Nate Percemages are not ca!culated when the number of students tested is ten or iess, either because the number ofstudems in I.h‘S ﬁtegary is toe sma!l for
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

C. Engagement
State Priority: Parental invoivement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parentai invoivement {Priority 3}:

e Efforts the.schooi district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parental involvement (School Year 2018-19}

Ella Barkley High School staff believes that pérent involvement is critical to student success. Our school offers an open-door policy to
its parents. .

Parents are welcome to attend their student’s classes or take school tours. A visiter’s ;jass and a elass schedule can be obtained at the
Alternative Education office. interested parents iay contact Maria Reyes, Dean of Students, at (530] 826-3331 or
mreyes@husdschools.org or Martha Jaeger at mjaeger@husdschools.org for more information about ways of getting invdlved in the
schoal’s programs.

State Priority: Pupil Engagement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Engagement (Priority 5):

»  High school dropout rates; and
*  High school graduation rates.

3 22§17—18 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 7 of 11



Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

School 20 District | g _ State
Indicator [ == e =3 Rl
2014-15 | 201516 | 201617 | 2014-15 | 201516 | 201627 | 201415 | 201536 j! '&016-17 :
Dropout Rate - — - 0.0 24 1.6 10.7 9.7 9.1
Graduation Rate — - = 100.0 97.6 98.4 82.3 83.8 82.7

https://www.cde.ca.gov/talac/sa/.

Completion of High School Graduatlon Requlrements Graduating Class of 2017 (One-Year Rate)

For the formula to calculate the 201617 adjusted cohort graduatlon rate, see the 2017-18 Data Element Definitions document located on the SARC web page at

o e ——T L
. School : Eb TiCE SRR
All Students 100.0 100.0
Black or African American 0.0 0.0
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0 0.0
Asian 0.0 100.0
Filipino 0.0 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 85.7 100.0
Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.0 0.0
White 0.0 100.0
Two or More Races 0.0 100.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 100.0 100.0
English Learners 100.0 100.0
Students with Disabilities 0.0 100.0
Toster Youth 0.0 0.0

State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;
e  Pupil expulsion rates; and

e  Otherlocal measures on the sense of safety.

Suspensions and Expulsions
: | P __ School District i frate L= e
.Rate ! —— o i ¥ : 1 T T o
' _2_015-_15 ] 2916 17 | 2017-18 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 2017—18 2015_-15 §016 1‘!? ?01?— 8 ‘,
Suspensions 28.6 17.7 6.7 6.9 6.7 45 3.7 3.7 3.5
Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1

School Safety Plan (School Year 2018-19)

The HUSD and EBH School Safety Plan of Emergency Operatlons was adopted by the HUSD School Board on April 14, 2014. EBHS
Faculty participated in the development of the plan and items are regularly reviewed. The School Safety Plan is reviewed and updated
yearly. The District’s School Safety Plan details Ella Barkley High School’s policies regarding transportation, student discipline,
emergencies and disaster preparedness, dress codes, and child abuse reporting. This plan is available in the District office for public
inspection. An updated updated School Safety Plan was reviewed in Fail 2018, with pending approval by the HUSD School Board by
March 2019. Qur district Safety Coordinator regularly provides timely and necessary in-service training for the purpose of prevention,

~mpliance, and, importantly, awareness of issues that may affect our students, staff, and school cuiture.

)

4

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School

Page80f1]329



Science 8.6 2z

ctares rather than arade | fevel.

Academic Counseiors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2017-18)

3 £ v ¥ J:"_ o %:n:u reu _;tEJol "_
Academic Counsalor - ) 50

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Deveiopment} g
Library Media Teacher {Librarian) 0
Library Media Services Staff {Paragrofessional) .10 N/A
Psychologist .10 N/A
Social Worker .0 N/A
Nurse y 0 N/A
Speech/Language/Hearing Speciaiist 0 "-f'
Resource Specialist {non-teaching) 0 N/A
Othey [0 N/A

ar
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

School Site 17447 67161
District N/A N/A $62,018
Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A ' 8.9
State N/A N/A $63,530
Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A ] 14.6

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

The California Department of Education issued guidance to LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-levei per-pupil expenditures that wiil be
reported on 2018-19 report cards.

3 2%‘917—18 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High Schoal Page 9 of 11



Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2017-18)

Hamilton Unified, in partnership with Glenn COE, offers a complete list of educational services for our community. Categorical
programs provided by the District include: Title |, Title Ill, GATE, Response to Instruction in Reading, Class Size Reduction K-3, extended
day for at-risk students, high school tutorial, and summer school. In the 17-18 and in the current school year 18-19 a music class was

added to the master schedule at Ella Barkley taught by the district music teacher.

Glenn County programs include a complete range of Special Education programs that include speech and language services, resource

specialist, and a special day class.
On the Hamilton High campus, the district operates a State Preschool and an Adult School.

Glenn County Office of Education and Human Resource Agency also have two other programs on our campus. Through their
Department of Child and Family Services, they have a State licensed Preschaol and a Family Resource Center.

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
- ,-.Cétégirv A District Amount | _State Average for Districts In Same Category _

Beginning Teacher Salary $39,193 $42,990
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $76,562 $61,614
Highest Teacher Salary $82,989 $85,083
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $109,474 $100,802
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $0 $105,404
Average Principal Salary (High) $114,688 $106,243
Superintendent Salary $131,327 $132,653
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 31.0 30.0
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 10.0 6.0

3r detailed information on salarles, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

Advanced Placement (AP) Courses (School Year 2017-18)
opt A (st Subject X ﬁ ' Number of AP Courses Offered™ ' Percent of Students In AP Courses

Computer Science 0 N/A

English 0 N/A

Fine and Performing Arts 0 N/A

Foreign Language 0 N/A

Mathematics 0 N/A

Science 0 N/A

Social Science 0 N/A

All courses 0 .0

Cells with N/A values do not require data.

*Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkley High School Page 10 of 1% 31



Profassional Develgpment {Maost Recept Three Years)

Focus areas for staff dnvelnpment for 2016-17 schoo!l year and current ::hoc; year are: Safety, continue with Professional Learning
- -Communities;-Ella-Barkley-teachers meet with Hamilton-High-Sehoel teachers an- Fridays for Professional Learning Community (PLC):-

Areas of Profess:onal development were selected based on the needs of our students, particularly the structured English immersien
i :us 1ts focus w;th the

and integrated instruction. The HUSD alsg offers ongoing training's for all teachers in our district for the purpese of.ensuring acommon
sducstiona! p P ractice in the HUSD classrooms m--uc-sﬂn ftent !.muusu 12th g ade. The h msn schoo! has teacher-coachesto assistinthis

process through individual meetings and training's, but aiso with in-class observation and coaching. Continued training is provided for
the lmpiementatlon of data analysis and data analysis programs with the intent of improving the teachers use of data to inform and
-to help our students achieve academically. Professional Learning Communities were established during which our

s ﬁ‘l'y collabarate, discuss, and séek aut solutionsto betiar assier instruction, curricolum, and student achievement. — 7

3 3617—18 Schoal Accountability Report Card for Ella Barkiey High School Page 11 of 11



Hamilton Community Day School
School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2017-18 School Year
Published During 2018-19

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC).
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs} are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities.
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE} SARC Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or
the district office.

DataQuest
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional

information about this school and comparisons of the schoal to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic system
j;hat provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing, and

’Tca regarding English learners).

internet Access
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access

to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions may
include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of software

programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

About This School

Contact Information (School Year 2018-19)
[ =

School Contact Information :
School Name Hamilton Community Day School
Street 535 Sacramento Avenue
City, State, Zip Hamilton City, CA 95951-0488
Phone Number {530) 826-0504
Principal Charles Tracy
E-mail Address ctracy@husdschools.org g
Web Site
CDS Code 11765621130111
Page 1 of 93 33

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School



District Contact information

District Name Hamilton Unified School District

Phone Number (530)826-3261_ . _ . e
Superintendent Charles Tracy .

E-mall Address ctracy@huysdschools.org

Web Site www.husdschools.org.

School Description and Misslon Statement {School Year 2018-19)

Tf}é_&mmunity Da\; School i;ieéféned to serve the nesds of students in grades 7-12 who have been expelled for any reason: The
program's purpose is to teach students to make apprapriate decisions about behavior and strengthen their academics in order for
them to return to their regular school and be successful. Al persons will be treated with respect in a safe and orderly learning

environment.

Student Enrollment by Grade Level [Sd'mo. Year 2017-18}
Ry R e g ﬂum.b:mf
Bl v e Cateoml g ‘Students _
- 4 |-.\-'}¥\d_, 5 7;"5*-} =5
s ? L
wroliment

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1} )
»  Degreeto which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

= Pupils have access to staridards-aligried instructional materiais; and
s School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Teacher Credentna!s

. _ 5choo!
e < . ——— e ——

SR 201617 | 2017-18

With Full Credential
Without Full Credentlal
Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence {with full credential)

Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions

e mw"‘*ﬁl:&‘i‘”ﬁ“’“‘* | aeewr | soas | o9

Total Teacher Misassignments *

Vacant Teacher Positions
Note: “Misassignments” refars to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.

* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners.

35117—18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamiltan Community Day Schoo! Page 2 of 9



Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2018-13)

Year and month in which data were collected: 8/2014

Textbooks and instructional materials are reviewed and selected according to California State Standards, as well as research-based for

alternative education. Textbooks are Board approved.

Other non-approved books are used in instruction. Sections of material from certain books are used to supplement the material being

covered. The teacher checks all assignments against the State Standards.

All students have access to textbooks and supplemental materials that are needed to complete their credits. The district has affirmed

that each student has their own textbook to use in class and to take home.

An art class is offered in the visual and performing arts.

Bublect Textbooks and Instructional Materials/
; Je - Year of Adoption

From

Most Recent

Adoption?

Lacking Own

Reading/Language Arts Basic English Grammar 2003
Basic English Composition 2003

English for the World of Work 2003
Exploring Literature 1999
Word Literature 1999

Yes

Mathematics Life Skills Math 2003
Consumer Mathematics 2003
Pre Aigebra 2004

Algebra 2004

Geometry 2005

Yes

Biology: Cycles of Life 2006
Biology 2004

Physical Science 2004
Earth Science 2004

Science

Yes

History-Social Science Economics 2005
United States History 2008

United States Government 2005

Yes

Health Life Skills Math

Yes

2017-18 School Accountability Repart Card for Hamilton Community Day School

Page3of9335



Schooi Facility Conditions and Planned improvements {Most Recent Year)}

Hamifton Community Day Schooi is located on the east side of town and is a single buiiding ciassroom The community day is in good
“conditon and has all educational Fesources to allow full access to students under ESEA.

School Facility Good Repair Status {Viost Recent Year)
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent}, provide the foliowung
s Determinztion of repair §tatus for syStems Nsiad
= Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
¢  The yearand month in which the data were collected
* The overall ratitig

Svstems Gas i.eaks Mechanfcaifl—lvnc Good
Sewer

Interior: Interfor Surfaces Good
Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Good
Vermin Infestation.

Electricai: Electricai Good
Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ Good
Fountains )

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials Good
Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs Good
External: Playground/School Grounds, Good
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences

0verall Facility Rating {Most Recent \'ear)

Page 4 of 9

3 3?g17-18 Schanl Accountahility Repart Card for Hamilton Community Day School



B. Pupil Outcomes

", State Priority: Pupil Achievement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which inciudes the
Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant
cognitive disabilities); and

e  The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University

of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Three through: Eight and Grade Eleven

Sudlect 1 School T,
2016-17 | 201718 | 201617 | 201718 2016»17 "’]

English Language Arts/Literacy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics

(grades 3-8 and 11)
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of sﬁudenfs in this category is too small for statistical

accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the
+otal number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard
~., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

'

CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2017-18)

B2 o Sy
Student Grou dotal Number | Percent | = Percent
G Rty Enrollment Tested | Tested | M Me: ;‘,E;g

e:ﬁ

All Students
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of

students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3—Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2017-18)

Student Gro Total Number Percent Percent
P Enroliment Tested Tested Met or Exceeded

All Students
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total

‘imber of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e.,
ved Level 3~Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

2017-18 Schoal Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 5 of93 37



Note: Doubie dashes {—} appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too-small for statistical
accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested
is not the number that was used ta calculate the achievemnant level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received

scores.

CAASPP Test Results in Sclence for All Students

iScience {grades 5, 8.and 10} 1 -~ N/A
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Note: The 2016-17 and 2017—18 data are not available. The CDE is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Seience Standards for California
Public Schools (CA NGSS). The CAST was pilot-tested in spring 2017 and field-tested in spring 2018. The CAST will be admlmstered operationally during the 2018—19
school year. The CAA for Science was pllot-tested fortwo years (i.e., 2016-17 and 2011 7-18) and thé CAA for Scierice will be field-tested in 2015-19.

Note: Scierice test results include the CAST and the CAA for Science. The "Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or
exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the tota! number of students who met the standard {i.e., achiaved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA for Science divided by the

total number of students who participated on both assessments.

State Pricrity: Other Pupil Outcomes
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes {Priority 8): .. . .

= Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education.

Caufﬁﬁld Physica! ane Test RE:iﬂ‘S {School ‘t'enu 2317-18}

Nate: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too smal! for
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

C. Engagement

State Prlorlty Parental Inuolvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental involvement (Priority 3):

o Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each school site.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement {Schoo! Year 2018-19)

Staff at Community Day believe that parent involvement is critical to student success. Qur school offers an open-door policy to its
parents.

Parents are welcome to attend their student’s classes or take school tours. A visitor’s pass and a class schedule can be obtained at the
Alternative Education office. Interested parents may contact Maria Reyes, Dean of Students, at (530) 826-3331 or
mreyes@ husdschools.org for more information about ways of getting involved in the school’s programs.

33 3317—18 Schoo! Accountahility Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 6 of 9



State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e  Other local measures on the sense of safety.

Suspensions and Expulsxons

¢ e, B _ school W] (5 Tistric: W

Rate | Z1sa6 | 201647 | _'éoﬁ:us Taan 201617 | f 718
Suspensions 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.9 6.7 4.5 3.7 3.5
Expulsions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 01 01 0.1

School Safety Plan (School Year 2018-19)

The HUSD and HHS School Safety Plan of Emergency Operations was adopted by the HUSD School Board on April 14, 2014. CDS Faculty
participated in the development of the plan and items are regularly reviewed. Our district Safety Coordinator regularly provides timely
and necessary in-service training for the purpose of prevention, compliance, and, importantly, awareness of issues that may affect our
students, staff, and school culture. Qur District, in the past, has employed a part-time school resource officer who worked closely with
local law enforcement, although budget concerns have caused the SRO program to be temporarily discontinued. Our district and
school safety coordinator keeps us well informed of new safety policies and procedures. Our school staff is provided with regular

safety training on a variety of topics germane to Community Day School.

D. Other SARC Information

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF.

rerage Class Size and Class Slze Dlstrlbutuon {Elementary}

Number of classes lndlcates how many classes fall into each size category (a mrTgZ thutal studens per class)
** “Other” category is for multi-grade level classes.

Academlc Counselors and and Other Support Staﬂ" (Schaol Year 2017-18)

e

Academic Counselor .25 1

Counselor {Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .25 N/A
Library Media Teacher (Librarian) .25 . N/A
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) N/A
Psychologist .25 N/A
Social Worker 0 N/A
Nurse 0 N/A
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0 N/A
Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 0 N/A
Other 0 N/A

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

~a Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

2017-18 School Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 7 of% 39



Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Sa!a; ies {F‘scal Year 2016-17)

P T _Expenditures Per Pupil
Level o ket | Sppp]e%ggtf J :
. Restr

School Site 32987

District N/A N/A 6196 $62,018
Percent Differance: Schoal Site and District N/A N/A ] 432.4 ' 8.9
State N/A N/A $7,125 :$63,580
Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A 495.8 14.6

Mote=Cells-with N/Avalues do-not-reguire data:-—— -

The California Department of Education issued guidance 1o LEAs on August 1, 2018, regarding how to calculate school-level per-pupil expenditures that will be
reported on 2018-19 report cards.

Typas of Services Funded {Fiscal Year 2017-18)

Hamilton Unified, in partnership with Glenn COE, offer emplete list of educational services for our community. Categerical
programs provided by the District include: Title i, Title i, Response to Instruction in Reading, extended day for at-risk students, high
school tutorial, summer schaol, and Califarnia High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) prep.

Glenn County programs include a complete range of Special Education programs that include speech and language services; resource
specnallst and a special day class. Additionally through Glenn COE, Hamilton Elementary was chosen as a site for an after-school
program through the 21st Century Grant. Migrant Education and First Five funding also contribute to our schoai resources and

programs.
On the Hamilton High campus, the district operates a State Preschool and an Adult School.

Glenn County Office of Education and Human Resource Agency also have two ether programs en eur campus. Through their
Department of Child and Family Services, they have a Statelicensed Preschool and a Family Resource Center.

Teacher and Admmistratme Salarles (Fiscal Year 2016 17)
~ Category "  District Amount '? State Ave r% In Same Categor

Beginning_'reacher Salarv $39,193 $42,990
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $76,562 $61,614
| Highest Teacher Salary $82,989 $85,083
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $109,474 $100,802
Average Principal Salary (Middle) S0 $105,404
Average Principai Salary (High) $114,688 $105,243
Superintendent Salary $131,327 $132,653
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 31.0 30.0
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 10.0 6.0

For detailed informa?:ion on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://mww.cde.ca.gov/ds, 'fdfes/.

3 4%‘?17-18 Schooi Accountahility Report Card for Hamilton Community Day Scheol Page 8 of 9



Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)

\{\,\The Hamilton Unified School District has negotiated and calendared Professional Learning Communities once a week for teacher
«’:ollaboration that focuses on student achievement . Focus areas for staff development for 2013-2014 are Safety, Aeries Analytics,
£DI, Common Core State Standards- specifically Integrated Math implementation, and Structured English immersion. These areas of
professional development were selected based on the needs of our students, particularly the structured English immersion trainings
which are aimed at improving access to our educational programs for alt students. EDI (Explicit Direct Instruction)- now the Common
Core Cadre- are ongoing trainings for all teachers in our district for the purpose of ensuring a common educational practice in the
HUSD classrooms kindergarten through 12th grade. The high school has teacher-coaches to assist in this process through individual
meetings and trainings, but also with in-class observation and coaching. Continued training is provided for the implementation of data
analysis and data analysis programs with the intent of improving the teachers use of data to inform and improve instruction to help

our students achieve academically.

2017-18 Schaool Accountability Report Card for Hamilton Community Day School Page 9 of93 41



ORDER OF BUSINESS

[tem 1
item 2

Staff Present:
Parents Present:

item 4

item 5

DISCUSSION ITEMS

itemo
tem 7

ACTION ITEMS

None

ADJOURMENT

342

Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue = P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (330) 826-3474 - Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3

Hamilton Elementarny Schoo!
School Site Council Meeting

Thursdav Jsiuary 10; 2019 7:30 AM

Hamilton Elementary School-~Conference Room 204

Agendg

Call to Order

Estabiish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members}

Verificaticn of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advar

Anticipated posting by January 8, 2018

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present itemns not on the Agenda.
Comments shouid be limited to @ maximum of three minutes duration. The 5SCis
prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the

Agenda.

Approval of Minutes— (5 minutes.)

Discuss process for repiacing members: Reyes and Garcia
Safety Plan: Review/revise Geals, Objectives, and Action Steps. Anticipate approval at
the February SSC meeting.

By 8:15 AM



%" Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue - P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826~3474 - Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School

School Site Council Meeting

Thursday January 10, 2019 7:30 AM

Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Minutes

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1 Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 7:30 a.m.

Item 2 Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present: Anderson, Thomas, Whittaker, Heffley, Sawyer, Campbell, Firth,

Parents Present: Reyes, Vargas

Item 3 Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance

Anticipated posting by January 8, 2018

Item 4 Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the
Agenda. Comments should be limited to a maximum of three minutes
duration. The SSC is prohibited by State Law from taking action on any
item presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Thomas update regarding the training she attended, it was not an active
shooter training.

343



Sawyer update regarding the Parent visitation to Rosedale Elementary
School was canceled due to the Camp Fire. Heffley reminded all
Kindergarten registration coming up and suggested we have Dual
immersion brochures and provide information to TK parents ahead of
time.

ftem 5 Approval of Minutes— {5 minutes.)

Motion tc approve the November HES SSC minutes (Sawyer): 2™ (Heffley)

Moaotion approved.

DiSCUSSION ITEMS

Item 6 Discuss process for replacing members: Reyes and Garcia

Anderson reviewed the Bylaws. We discussed options and decided to send out a flyer to all

P

parents asking for interest to serve on S5C {and also ELAC) we will appoint or conduct an
election depending on the results we receive from parents.

Item 7 Safety Plan: Review/revise Goals, Objectives, and Action Steps. Anticipate approval at
the February S5C meeting.

Anderson highlighted changes (items that were added or deleted). After the quick overview, it
was requested that all members read through the Safety Plan and
provide suggestions, comments, guestions, or concerns and email to
D.Camarena.

It was suggested that the counselor Bryan have a trifold (like Camarena) to communicate with
families and staff the services offered.

Another suggestion discussed was having walkie-talkies for ali teachers during recess. This will
be investegated.

ACTION ITEMS

None

ADJOURMENT By Anderson at 8:12 AM

344



Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue - P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 - Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday February 14th, 2019 7:30 AM

Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda
ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1 Call to Order
Item 2 Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:

Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance

Item3
Anticipated posting by February 12th
Item4 Public Comment
J This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda.
/ Comments should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The S5C is
prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the
Agenda.
Item5 Approval of Minutes— (5 minutes.)
DISCUSSION ITEMS
Item 6 Discuss SPSA — L. Anderson

ACTION ITEMS

Item7 Approve new members to replace G. Reyes and Lenia Garcia (Asha Mundo Parent,

Marcie Rivera Parent)

Approve HES 18-19 Site Safety Action Plan Recommendation

Item 8
(Approved safety plan with signatures will be put on Board Meeting agenda on Feb. 27,
2018 for Board Approval)
ADJOURMENT By 8:15 AM

345



346

School Site Council Minutes 2/14/19
ftem 1 Callto Order 7:38 :
item 2 Established quorum
Parents: G. Reyes, M. Riverag, A. Mundo
Staff: J. Campbell, L. Anderson, K. Thomas, N. Heffley, S. Whittaker, D. Camarena, M. Sawyer
ltem 3 Verification of agenda posting Tuesday February 12t
ltem 4 Public comment: No public comment

IltemS Approval of the minutes: G. Reyes makes a motion to approve January minutes, Shelley

saconded.
ftem & Discussion of SPSA-L. Anderson

Rough draft of the SPSA. Changes in CA accountability system, ESSA {every student succeeds
act). Federal laws are important to us, because we receive substantial funding her at our Site. First year
that the §tate and faderal gov't have decided how funding will look like in CA. SPSA slight change in title,

Singie pian to School Plan for Student Achievement. Last school year, our school site fell into technical

assistance due to not making progress in some areas {suspensions). We have partnered with GCOE and

MTSS. SPSA template first draft shared. Discuss Gea! 1 {increase literacy skills...) In next SSC meeting.

Action items
ttem 7 Approve new members to replace G. Reyes(president) and L. Garcia (parent member)
All in favor of the new parent members (Asha Mundo and Marcie Rivera). Unanimous.

item 8 Approve HES site safety plan 18-19

Campbell made motion to approve HES 18-19 Safety Plan, Nancy seconded. Motion carried. HES
Safety plan will go to the board meeting on Feb 27. Site is working on gathering signatures from Law

Enforcement/Fire

Topics for next meeting: bring back SPSA for discussion for March meeting, and approval in April 2019.

Meeting adjourned: 8:10



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, January 23, 2019

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:15 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:15 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roli call

Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone

Gabriel Leal, President
Ray Odom

Genaro Reyes

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.
Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent

1.
Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CvV01394.

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,

approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency Negotiator:
Charles Tracy, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties: Westermann Family and
Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

Report out action taken in closed session.

Start: 7:.05 p.m.

Board President, Gabriel Leal: There was no action taken in Closed Session.

PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)
Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Absent Reyes: Aye

Odom: Aye

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:

1. Board Member Comments/Reports.
a. Board President, Gabriel Leal: Last Wednesday, January 16, 2019 we held a Board Workshop/community

meeting, regarding flyer building and recruitment for a new superintendent. It was a productive and successful
workshop. There will be a survey available on the HUSD website from now until February 22. Please take the
time to submit your input to the school board. The survey is available in English and Spanish.

2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports.

Page1 of 6
347




a.

Hamilton High School, Ofelia Flores

i. Basketball Homecoming is Friday, January 25, 2019.
1. The dance will be held after the game.
ii. The new hog barn is complete and pigs are in there. it is a very nice facility and will accomimodate the
needs of our animals.
iii. Seniors are currently selling Sober Grad Tickets for $10 each So please support us in purchasinga

tickat from 2 senior if you get the opportunity.

TSR 31 -1 & (LN

b. Hamilton Elementary School, Ximena Hernandez

i. Tuesday, February 12, 2019 are parent conferences, these will be student led.
ii. We are planning our upcoming Valentines Darice and we will aiso be doing Valentine grams.

fii. We are sad to see Mrs. Milchell ieave but are excited to continue o have a program with Mis.
Knutson.

3. District Reports {written)

=

Fond Service-Regort by tednn Radike (written}-ipage 1} =

i. Board Member, Ray Odom: The number of lunches do not appear to add up correctly.
ii. Superintendent, Charles Tracy: I will confirm with LeAnn.

b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy {written) (page 2)

r

.

Technology Report by Derek Hawley {written] (page 3}

4. Principal and Dean of Student Reports

2.

h

e

C.

Kathy Thomas, Hamiiton Elementary School Principal

i. Current enrollment is at 423.

ii. January 2019 attendance rates: K— 5% are 93.35% and 6 — 8" are 94%. This lower number is due to a
few families who are taking exiended vacations.

1. Upcoming events:

Kindergarten registration. -

World Read Aloud day on February 1™

Stomp Chomip book fair.

Trudy Bryan and Emily Peery will be attending the Latino Youth Conference at Chico

State with a group of our students.

. February 12" and 13" Parent Conferences —Student led.

f.  MTSS update: We are seeking feedback from staff and leading into plan for next
year.

g. Leadership Team meelings: we are looking at data, analyzing data and behavior —
teachers will be working on culture classroom waikthough.

h. Dual Immersion: Mrs. Sawyer is leading the new committee — meeting Monday at
3:30 p.m. Advertising program to new students.

i.  Working on safety plan — bringing to board next month.

i. Developing muscle memory and working on our protocols and reflecting

on needs.

Q. n oTw

Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students

i. We wili be taking students to Steps to College at the consuiate.
ii. Reg-to-Go came and presented to seniors.
1. Will come back to do a career assessment
jii. Our students visited the recording studio in Orland.
iv. Students continuing to work on credit recovery.

Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal

i. Current attendance & enrollment:
1. 290 students (9™ Grade = 75. 10" Grade = 77, 11" Grade = 50, 12" Grade = 87). 93
attendance days, 97.03% attendance rate.
ii. Professional Development:
1. Mrs. Mercado will attend the CLTA Conference

-

2. Mrs. Funderburk and her student teacher, Cecilia Romere will be attending the CATE

Conference in late February.
3. Mr. Martin continues his ATE meeting to meet requirements for his CTE credential.
4. Mr. Oseguera continues his ACSA Special Education Academy trainings through March 2019

Page2 of 6



8.0

9.0

10.0

5. All teachers continue with collegial conversations during PLC time each Friday.
ili. School activities & events:
1. Numerous winter sports nearing completion of the league season and getting prepped for
playoffs (Girls and Boys Basketball; Girls and Boys Soccer; Wrestling). Playoffs for basketball
and soccer begin the week of February 11" - 15™; wrestling league finals begin on Friday,

February 8, 2019.
2. Counselors will be taking a group of students to Sacramento for Steps for College on

February 2, 2019.

3. Sober Grad Ticket Raffle Sales continue through February 16, 2019.

4. We have Frosh Incoming 9" Grader Info Night on February 12, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.

5. We are hosting the Lions Club Speaker contest on February 25, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. with this
year’s topic being “Freedom of the Press — What does it mean?”

6. English Enrichment will travel to San Francisco on February 27, 2019 to watch the play
Hamilton.

7. We have two holidays in February: the 11" & 18%.
8. Met with Kathy Thomas and Stacey Garrett at HES regarding GEAR UP grant for next years

7" & 8" graders.
9. Parent Teacher Conferences are on February 21, 2019.

5. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy

a. Form 700 — Annual Statement of Economic Interests, file electronically with Glenn County.
i Please also remember to complete your Target Solutions.
Citizens’ Oversight Committee Member — 7 members needed.

c. Governor's Budget Workshop —Tuesday, lanuary 15, 2019.
Just a hair at 3.5% change in COLA - good and bad news — forcasting a dip in the economy in 2021. Do

not overspend and be conservative over the next couple years.
d. Ms. Janice Lohse applied for a recent grant to upgrade sheep barn and possibly other equipment.
e. Upcoming School Board Meetings:
i. Thursday, Janaury 31, 2019 (Special)
ji. Wednesday, February 27, 2019
ifi. Wednesday, March 27, 2019

f.  Holidays:
i. Lincoln’s Birthday — Observed, Monday, February 11, 2019.

ii. President’s Day — Observed, Monday, February 18, 2019.

PRESENTATIONS:
1. None.

CORRESPONDENCE:
1. None

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Hamilton High School Expansion, next steps-planning phases {Mike Cannon). (page 4)

a.
b.

Attorney and School District are in discussion of purchase for the land north of the high school.

Preliminary environmental assessment is next.
i. Scheduling site testing, hope to be complete and report back to you in 3 months.

Also, CEQA testing — bring back to you during February meeting — consultant for that.
Potential utilitiy issues, it is near the highway and it is in a partial flood plane — hopefulyy bring back in February, a

consultant, cost and timeline.
Lastly, Title 5 Enviornmental Study — deals with specific requirements for schools. Closing for that proposal is next

Friday the 1™. We hope to get 3 total proposals to bring back to you.
I would expect most studies to be completed by August or September. We are approaching this as though itis a

phased project. Options will be available in the future to you as far as expansion.
Board Member, Ray Odom: All these prelimnary steps to purchasing the land. Is it wise to wait to purchase the

land until after we get these back?

Page3 of 6
349



11.

12.

13.

h. Project Manager, Mike Cannon: The initial preliminary report came back well. As you move forward there are ways
of writing purchase agreements to mitigate or recind the agreement if needed.
Superintendent, Charies Tracy: Matt juhi-Darlington referenced in public sessien recently —there are contingencies
in the agreement that prevent us from being in a bind.
Board Member, Rod Boone: Why is It in the flood plane — because they haven’t finishad the levy?

.~ Project Manager, Mike Cannon: According to carrent FEMTA mMaps, it would fiood a foot orfess. ™~
Parent, Froylan Mendnza: Is this the same issue at the park?

m. Board Members: The park is much iower.

. Board Member, Rod Boone: would the planning commission even approve a housing development with them
being in the flood plane? ,

0. Community Member, Tom Conweli: The whole town is in & ficod plane.

Repiace CELDT with the new ELPAC as the state adopted Assessment of English Language Proficiency (ELP]. The other

three criteria stay the same as set forth in €alifornia Education Code Section 313, and further detailed in Title 5

b

- e tmus

Caiifornia Code of Regulations 5 CCR} section 11303 {Maggie Sawver]. {page 5-7]

a. Board Member, Ray Odom: Why would they change?

b. Hamiiton Elermentary School Assistant Principal & ELD Coordinator, Maggie Sawyer: To match the ELPAC that was
approved in recent years — next generation standards imbedded. You can view same assesments alsg if you are
interested on the ELPAC section of the CDE website.

Overview of current LCAP and review of next steps and timeline (Leslie Anderson}.

a. The new funding rodel is LCFF, and then came the accountabiiity piece —the LCAP.

b. This spring we are writing for next fall — the last year in the 3 year cycle.

c. Next LCAP meeting will be in March on a Saturday.

Addition of Health Kids Survey for 4th and 6th Grade for Spring 2019 administration {Leslie Anderson). (page 8-21})

a.  We already do this survey through Glenn County and Friday Night Live. [ would fike to do it every year. | would like
tojumpinto that survey eycle.-

Healthy Kid Survey Plan {Leslie Anderson). (page 22)

Review guestions — parants can opt out if needed.

Board Member, Ray Odom: What has your expereicen been with opting in?

Teacher on Special Assignment, Leslie Anderson: This is new for us beause it is a lower grade.

Board Member, Ray Odom: The survey is public to parents —the reulsts?

. Teacher on Special Assignmenit, Leslie Anderson: Yes, there is a report that is generated.

“Data Required — what you need to know to meet the new ESSA reporting requirements.” (page 23-29)

a. Good information for the Buard. Providng madel for the plan but not a template.

First reading of Board Bylaw 9250 Renumeration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits. {page 30-33)

a. Approved prior, and there is an error that Mr. Odom caught.

First reading of Board Policy and Adminstrative Regulation 0420 School Plans/Site Councils (for regular manual

maintenance). (page 34-37)
First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan (for regular manual

maintenance)}. (page 34-37)
First reading of Board Palicy and Administrative Reguation 0460 Local Control and Accountability Plan {for regular

manual maintenance}. {page 34-37)
First reading of Administrative Regulation 1220 Citizen Advisery Committee {for regular manual maintenance). (page

34-37)
First reading of Administrative Regulation 3311.1 Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures (for regular

manual maintenance). (page 34-37)
First reading of Administrative Regulation 3543 Transportation Safety and Emergencies (for regular manual

maintenance). (page 34-37)
a.

o oo T

. First reading of Administrative Regulation 4200 Classified Personnel (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-37)

First reading of Adminsitrative Regulation 5113 Absences and Excuses (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-37)
First reading of Administrative Regulation 5131.41 Use of Seclusion and Restraint {for regular manual maintenance).

(page 34-37)

. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.52 Suicide Prevention (for regular manual

maintenance). (page 34-37)

Page 4 of 6



11.0

12.0

13.0

First reading of Board Policy and Adminsitrative Regulation 5144 Discipline (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-

37)
First reading of Board Policy 5146 Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-

37)
First reading of Board Policy 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-

37)
First reading of Administrative Regulation 6173.2 Education of Children of Military Families {for regular manual

18.
19.
20.

21.
maintenance). (page 34-37)
22, First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6175 Migrant Education Program (for regular manual

maintenance). {page 34-37)

First reading of Administrative Regulation 6183 Home and Hospital Instruction (for regular manual maintenance). (page
34-37)

24. First reading of Board Bylaw 9322 Agenda/Meeting Materials (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-37)

25. First reading of Board Bylaw 9324 Minutes and Recordings (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-37)

23.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

None

ACTION ITEMS:
1. Chief Business Official Employment Contract for Hamilton Unified School District 2019 — 2022. (page 38-44)

Motion to accept the candidate for hire and salary but would like to revisit specific language and bring back to the Board on
Motion Carried: 5-0

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 Board Meeting by Wendall Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes.
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Aye

2. Replace CELDT with the new ELPAC as the state adopted Assessment of English Language Proficiency (ELP). The other

three criteria stay the same as set forth in California Education Code Section 313, and further detailed in Title 5
California Code of Regulations 5 CCR) section 11303.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Motion for approval by Ray Odom, seconded by Rod Boone.

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

Warrants and Expenditures. (page 45-72)
Williams Quarterly October 2018. (page 73)
Certificated and Classified Seniority Lists 2018-19. (page 74-75)
Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare job description updates. (page 76-78)
Director of Maintenance and Transportation job description updates. (page 79-82)
Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on December 12, 2019. (page 83-88)
Minutes for the Special Board Meeting on January 9, 2019. (page 89-91)
Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).
a. Out
i. Hamilton Elementary School
1. None
ii. Hamilton High School

©ND G AW

Page50f 6
351



i. None

Hamilton-Elementary School
1. None
Hamilion High School
7710 "Ngne

9. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New hires:

i. Heather Knutson Temporary Music Teacher HES/HHS
b. Resignations/Retirement: '
i. Marc Eddy Director of Maintenance & Transportatien {June)  District
ii. MonaMoon Child Nutrition Assistant {June) HES
iii. Karissa Sywutka (Mitchelf}  Nusic Teacher HES/HHS
iv. Diane Holiiman €80 {iune) - - === - District
v. Teresa Leal Preschool Teacher (June) Preschool
Motion for approval by Red Boone, seconded by Werdall Lower. Motion Carried: 5-0
Leal: Aye Lower; Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

14.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Close in memory of Guy Mason and Louis Miller. END: 8:39 p.m.

Weindall Lower, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

352

Page 6 of 6




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Thursday, January 31, 2019

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone

Genaro Reyes Ray Odom

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.
1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent

Charles Tracy; Matt Juhl-Darlingtan, Attorney for District regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.
2. Government Code Section 54957 (b}, Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,

resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.
Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision {a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School

District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15Cv01394.

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,
approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency Negotiator:
Charles Tracy, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties: Westermann Family and

Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

Start: 6:44 p.m.
Report out action taken in closed session.

Board President, Gabriel Leal: The Board gave the Superintendent direction on a personnel matter.

PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)
Motion for approval by Wendail Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Absent Reyes: Aye

Odom: Aye

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Hamilton Unified School District General Obligation Bond.
Dannis Woliver Kelly, Attorney at Law, Meredith Johnson: Voters gave you 7 million ability to access the bond.

Resolutions: Certification of election results, entering results into the minutes. The second is a citizens oversight
committee — ensure that you, the District, will spend the funds for the bond, and obligated to spend based on
project list. The District will provide oversight committee with admin support, the committee will request

a.

Page 1 of 3
353



8.0

9.0

354

information from District — their job is to make sure the District is spending it in the correct way. Need to create

the committee within 60 days of resolution.

Board Member, Gabriel Leal: Are their guideline on how we need to to form it? Special process?

Dannis Woliver Kally, Attorney at Law, Meredith Johnson: Members must be indepent of the District, cannct be a
member. Neads 7 members: 5 designated representatives - parent, parent in a PTQ or 55C, rapresemauve of

o

board
~— ~~local business organization, tax payer organization, seniorcitizens organizatior.
d. Superintendent, Charies Tracy: We have parents who have students that are on interdistricts that would be
interested — can they be on the commities?
Dannis Woliver Kelly, Attorney at Law, Meredith Johnson: Yes, they can.

e.

f.  Board Member, Wendall Lower: Can it b 5 tax payer in general?

g8 DannispueliveielyssttornauatiiawatitaradithlichnsgnVetnwillineaditefindlsSoma@nelwhaic pa of an
organization and connect them to paying taxes. CDE does not have a list of what qualifies. It is more po ofitical.

h. Board President, Gabriel Leal: What if they live out of district?

i  Dannis Woliver Keily, Attoraey a4t Law, Meredith Jonassh: No, not typica

I Superintendent, Charies Tracy: AARP will qualify?

k. Dannis Woliver Kelly, Attorney at Law, Meredith Johnson: Yes that quaiifies.

]

Board Member, Ray Odom: What woulid this iook fike, publize it and they would apply? We would select from that

group?
m. Dannis Woiiver Keily, Attorney at Law, Meredith Johnson: There is no legal requirement for how ta do this.

Board President, Gabriel Leal: you couid hand pick? 3 or 5 is a quorum?

n.

0. Dannis Woliver Kelly, Attorney at Law, Meredith Johnson: 5. This board sets the priority for the District. The
committee has no authoiry to tell them how to spend the money. The ed code is clear on that.

p. Superintendent, Charles Tracy: We will create a flyer, post around town, on our website, our Instagram, auto
dialer, text message and email.

q. Board Prasident, Gahriel Leal: Clock starts from foday? = . ——

r. Dannis Woliver Kelly, Attorney at Law, Meredith Johnson: Yes.

s. Community Member, Tomas Loara: What about the other two members io total the 72

t. Dannis Woliver Kelly, Attorney at Law, Meredith Johnson: It can be any other peopie in addition to the required.

Once that is complete you can begin issuing a series of bonds. And what amount. You do not issue more than you
can spend in 3 years. The bonds are sold publically. Isom advisors will help you with the process. All proceeds are
held at the County Office.

u. Board Member, Wendall Lower: Is it true that you should only 2 or 3 draw to expend the bond.
Dannis Woliver Kelly, Attorney at Law, Meredith Johnson: There are costs of issuance of the bond. Per issue and it
is about 150,000 to 200,000. You have to issue bonds, the legal limit is 60 assessed. Greg will do those calculations
for you. It is not like a credit line. You will issue a bond .. spend the funds within 3 years, ideas on where you will

spend it.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction wili be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

Parent, Froylan Mendoza: On the Superintendent flyer that is on Edjoin, it does not specifically outline ELD. Can it be
changed to say the Superintendnet be fully knowledgable in ELD, can you make change to flyer?
Board President, Gabriel Leal: Thank you for the suggestion, | will contact our consulant with SSDA on this.

ACTION ITEMS:
1. Resolution 18-19-107 of the Board of Trustees of the Hamilton Unified School District Certifying to the Board of

Supervisors All Preceedings in the November 6, 2018 General Obligation Bond Election {page 1-4).
Motion Carried: 4-0

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes.

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Absent Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

Page 2 of 3




10.0

11.0

Resolution 18-19-108 of the Board of Trustees of the Hamilton Unified School District to Establish a Citizens’ Bond

Oversight Committee for General Obligation Bonds Approved Pursuant to Propostion 39 and Related Law (page 5-7).
Motion Carried: 4-0

2.

Motion for approval by Ray Odom, seconded by Genaro Reyes.

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Absent Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

PRESENTATIONS:

1. Brown Act Training, Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney, Dannis Woliver Kelley.

a. Mr. Juhl-Darlington presented to the board on the rules and regulations in regards to the Brown Act.

9:34 p.m.Board President, Gabriel Leal: Prior to adjournment, et. al, the Board gave direction to return to Closed Session to

discuss Student #400784 et, al.

Motion to amend the agenda: Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes. Motion Carried: 4-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Absent Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

ADJOURNMENT:

Board President, Gabrie! Leal: There was no action taken in closed session.

End: 10:30 p.m.

Wendall Lower, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

Page 3 of 3

355






